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We can't avoid the impact on our business of some employment reductions and even business falkures in aur current customer base.
But what we can and will do is focus on thase factors we can control and which will do the most to mitigate economic negatives
and accentuate positives. In our view, these are our programs for sales growth which we will pursue aggressively at all levels and
throughout all business segments, our programs for service excellence and customer satlsfactm'n which help protect the existing
business base, and our programs for geographic and product-service expansion which will posmon us to better take advantage of
the economic recovery when it comes.

In addition to pressing ahead with these programs, we will be taking a cautious approach with any and all non-business development
spending. We have already moved to Phase 2 in cur corporate cost control plan, which means no ﬁon-strategic personnel additions,
a hold on replacements in select administrative and support areas, across-the-board limits on wag'e increases, and elimination of all
non-essential capital projects. The same rules apply in all business segments and profit center managers know we will be exercising
stringent ROI criteria in assessing every spending reguest.

QOur focus - in our Core Laundry Business, our Specialty Garments business and our First Aid business - will be on establishing a
selling advantage and competing aggressively acress all frants. That means pressing hard for new fip and-down-the-street business,
gaining service usage expansion with current customers, selling more national and large regmnal accounts, and creating new
private label and custom product sales oppertunities in cur non-uniform segments. It also means leveraging the advantages that
are inherent in each business area.

In our Core Laundry business, our uniform and facility services products offer users a highy costleffective promotiona! and image
advantage that can result in a competitive edge... critically impertant at a time when wmnmglbusiness over the other guy can
make the difference between staying in business or not. In our Specialty Garments business, our unigue nuclear decontamination
expertise is unmatched by any other provider. And at a time when the need to dramatically reduce reliance on fossil fuels, both here
and abroad, is placing renewed focus on new-generation nuclear energy options, we are prepared with the clothing and equipment
service solutions new installations will need. And in our First Aid business, our more |ntegrated operation -~ which includes our
Medique wholesale medications business and our Prestige Packaging business -- allows us to dffer solutions to more customers
in more ways.

UniFirst has been arcund since 1936 and in that time has seen many economic ups and downs. Throughout the essential resilience
of our business mode! has enabled us to continue moving forward when others faltered or dropped by the wayside. In over 70
years we have never failed to show year-over-year revenue growth and, though the current pelnod may prove to be one of the
most challenging in our histary, we are confident in our ability to measure up. We have products and services that are needed in
the marketplace, that represent cost-effective solutions to real business requirements, and that deliver genuire value to users. But
beyond that, we have a highly experienced executive management team, a group of exceptionally skilled operations managers, and
a family of Team Partners who have proven time and again their ability to get the job done, no matter what the challenge. We're
excited about the cpportunity to prove ourselves once mere. [

Thank you for your continued support and | look forward to reporting on the progress of your comp!any in the quarters ahead.

B L |

RONALD D. CROATTI

Chairman of the Board, President, and Chief Executive Officer I
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Ronald D. Croatti
Chairman of the Board, President, and Chief Executive Officer

dear shareholders J

In fiscal year 2008, UniFirst achieved record revenues of $1.023 billion, a 13.4% increase from the previous year's $902.1 million. Met income was $61.0
million, or $3.15 per diluted comman share, a 34.9% increase from the $45.2 million or $2.34 per diluted common share reported in fiscal 2007. Most
significantly, the company for the first time bested the $1 billion revenue mark, achieving this milestone despite a slowing economy and a widening lack
of business canfidence throughout many of the industries that are key components of our customer hase. This performance is a credit to our organization’s
commitment to growth and to the diligent and dedicated effort of all UniFirst Team Partners.

Once again leading the way were our Core Laundry operations, which produced a 13.9% increase in revenues over fiscal year 2007... a very healthy
performance under increasingly trying market conditions. Most of this came from a combination of arganic growth and price increases, with acquisitions
accounting for just 2.9%. Qur Specialty Garments business continued on the recovery track it established in fiscal 2007 by generating a 13.9% revenue
increase, with both rental and direct sale components contributing and with nuclear decontamination and cleanroom areas both showing stronger
performance. Our First Aid business was more significantly impacted by the overall slowdown and saw a revenue decrease of 0.7%. On a comparison basis
with fiscal 2007, overall corporae results gained an approximate 2% lift from an extra revenue week in 2008.

Even though we have gained important product, service and business diversity over the past several years, uniform rental remains at the heart of what we
do and continues to define our market identity. In fiscal year 2008, cur uniform rental business continued 1o show excellent growth and we continued to
expend considerable effort in fortifying the structures that will sustain that impravement in the periods ahead. Our professional field sales team performed
well throughout the year and continued to show the positive effects of better local management, improved training and support systems, constant
enhancements to our sales productivity system, more industry-specific selling programs, and fresh incentives for the delivesy of top-level results.

Complementing this, our route sales programs showed across-the-board improvements with an increasing perceniage of customers taking advantage of the
value-added offers Raute Reps were making on a scheduled basis thraughout the year. This not only resulted in deeper accounit penetration, but generated
closer ties between ourselves and individual customers, enhancing loyalty and providing greater insulation against customer |osses in the future.

Balancing these local market efforts, our Naticnal Account sales team continued to add new business and was able to reniew service contracts with the vast
majority of current customers. Significantly, our Account Management Team - the group responsible for maintaining account relations after the business
has been sold and installed — was increasingly successful in 1argeting, presenting and selling added products and services to customers who initially
signed-on for more limited scale programs. Once again, this not anly aids revenue and profitability, but also establishes a firmer partnership connection
that benefits us at coniract renewal time.

Net income for the year was impacted favorably by lower merchandise cost and by fower production payroll as a percent of revenues -- largely due to
greater volume throughput at the laundries. Partially offsetting this was the negative impact of higher energy and fuel expense incuered by all operations.
This rose dramatically during the latter part of the year, showing the greatest influence in the second half. UniTech profits showed a slightly unfavorable
year-to-year comparison, due mostly o lower margin direct sale revenues serving as a larger component of their top-line growth. First Aid & Safety saw a
slight drop in profits as well, with the primary factor being difficulty in preventing account losses and reductions triggered by the slowing economy.

By most any measure, fiscal year 2008 was a very good ane for Unifirst. But the economic storm ¢louds that were gathering in the latter part of the year
have further darkened, making the year ahead one that will be marked by uncentainty. The meltdown we've seen in financiat markets will have a long
term impact and the negative pressures that result will affect virtually every business. We're looking at the worst job loss forecast in over a decade with
the possibility of skyrocketing unemployment numbers in the short term. Predictions are that business failures won't be limited to Wall Street, the Banking
Industry and Big Insurance... but will extend to Main Street and the small and mid-sized businesses that drive local economies.

It's clear that recessionary conditions will prevail through fiscal year 2009 and possibly longer. The credit crisis won't be turned around overnight and that
means business -- in the US, throughout North America and even globally — will be facing the biggest challenges seen in the past 50 years. So we're nat
deluding ourselves into thinking that the government’s rescue plan is going to make things right. And armed with that sober understanding, we believe
we're better equipped to act responsibly and strategically in dealing with this situation to the best advantage of our customers, our Team Partners and
our shareholders.

First off, we're nat about to abandon our commitment to growth. This is not a time to hunker down and wait it out. There is abundant evidence from
previous econamic downturns that the companies who acted aggressively to build and expand during tough times came out the biggest winners. That's
why we've created special sales programs specifically designed to aid growth in down markets... programs that address today's business uncertainty and
cost containment interests, whi'e at the same time helping to take advantage of competing suppliers’ service performance weaknesses. It's also why we
are putting even more emphasis on our targeted vertical market programs and are honing our focus on those industries that are in the best position to
weather these tough times without business failures or job losses.




UniFiret teoday

i eshencsy

OUSpeaslEannentdotsinesyprovidedspeaializedlin fogngatindedas
ol fits Unfitaeh ame Uniiclizem: wnitis, Are) e G Al (s, i

@

eiitielgaimentdanclileorearedorodicisttsedlinfotdrentafsenvicelpiogiamsyl

AN

Uit B ene of dhe lorgest worevaer and @il SaRies EEERS i
Jnited) Siettes, Cemeck, ane Guepe. We desgn, memdkae, @, sl v, and deiver @ wise wrgs of wiftomns, waks sppeel, s
petestvelvorfgaimenisdatvvel faYalbioadkseiectionfo lelstediexiilel term Y

alsofproviceleusiomerwittgecomplementak aiiylenvicedpiodtegstichlafoapeiowel fsan aihtisstios

SELV| 63
AGreenlGlardfandIMedigtie: o
Vatoustsatetylstippliesftoldivesefmantiaetiiieistetailers¥andlsevicelorgantzationsy !

i fiexee yeew 2008, UnilFiest amplioyes) appendmerely 11,000 Teem Perinsrs creaEize 167 antemsy ervi

Tt S e opaEtens, 131t &t loceilans, 2 dsrfintton s, and 4 DERECTRY

2@@,@@@

ndzling fleey mess, mms, indUstgalkioweSWanalwineraVel
B
Sorfe e A cErve e, anl

3

.té.

pplieghrcialdlcabinetfserviceJand

.

| cattars, 14 ey deomiemiREler:
e (e predeing mere Gem el

UinlFisi’s Gaiisstom s @@ comstetenifly delhoes cnfhemesd e, dnifly, e prelzaion solvilems fek igpressiY e best ausiemar velvs, gradies die
@mﬂmmma@mmm &

s N \ ~ 'Vdﬂu ?\l N ® T ) K4 !
\Jgfa\.ﬁ?%&);l L \'L N ) [ i t
5 N e o ‘ s ’ /’ - 3
“:'. {‘))jj)‘i , \.‘_... . ‘ g P /
/@ NS AT + - -
) ,z'ﬁ;/ o A ’ i ' ’
N YRt } . v
s " o
<L \ vt Ko™
LS H : g Hee
T Y % / PR .
A% e8I\ (ee0® by
£ 7. o I ® o/ N k
Y7 . ‘ ".., L
CE - ¢ w9 o
NS | v ® o .3 } N
/r}) . , | ? ® o)@;,q, e
. 5 | ' [ ‘ '
a'ﬁ@ ¢ oe® e E’% ¢ ®e
P @ S 2K N 9.0  ® O
’) -;;'M_j‘\ o o® o’ ® 4 P ;«J...' QO—.
T, )} ,f Tl A ] %'/T. L ®
..‘ sr\J, ! @ PS : py if.\jg_:: ® ..
o / _ s )
) .,1 A : ® o .. LA C.: % Corporate Headquaters
L
ffg y? p ® ® g | ® ° < Y & Senvice Locations
3o ° o
; PR ® @ * ) A ® e ° @ Distribution Centers
"i P (R .
,i' ' \\. L | .. > Manuiactusing Plaits
VR ) e o ® (‘“
10 . AN \X ° .. x . . @ < Nucle_arService
el '( @ . " PY Locations
\, . | - .
(AN ., ® @ © Cleansoom Service Locatians
Y -
31") { W first Aid Locations
e g / g
A [}




UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K Cha

{Mark One) nsall Processing
Sontion
C il
Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 30, 2008 qrr 3
vt I ]
O Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15{d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Commission file number §-8504 }S{fc_a":i':g?.af“- e

D
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

{Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in lts Charter)

Massachusetts 04-2103460
(State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) {IRS Employcr [dentification No.)

68 Jonspin Road
Witmington, Massachusctts 01887
(Address of Principal Exccutive Offices)(Zip Code)
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: {978) 658-8888

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Name of Each Exchange an
Title of Class Which Registered
Common Stock, New York Stock Exchange
$0.10 par valuc per share

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act;
None

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act,

Yes_  No v

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.

¥Yes_ No ¥

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the
preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2} has been subject to such filing requirements for the past
90 days.

Yes ¥ No __

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§229.405 of this chapter) is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part [l of this Form 10-K or any amendment

to this Form 10-K. __

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition of “accelerated filer” and “large
accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act (Check one):

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer ¥ Smaller Reporting Company ___ Non-accelerated filer ___

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company {as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes__  No i
The number of outstanding shares of the Registrant’s Common Stock and Class B Common Stock at November 7, 2008 were 14,391,629 and 4,935,369, respectively.
The aggregate market value of the voting stock of the Registrant held by non-affiliates as of February 29, 2008 (the last business day of the Registrant’s most recently
completed second fiscal quarter), computed by reference to the closing sale price of such shares on such date, was approximately $549,013,848,
Documents Incorporated By Reference
The Registrant intends to file a Definitive Proxy Statement pursuant to Reguiation 14A promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, for its

2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders within 120 days of the end of the fiscal year ended August 30, 2008. Portions of such Proxy Statement are incorporated by
reference in Part 1] of this Annual Repert on Form 10-K.




|
UniFirst Corporation
Annual Report on Form 10-K
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 30, 2008

|
Table of Contents |
}

PART :
Item |. Business l
Item LA, Risk Factors
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments l
ltem 2, Properties
ltem 3. Legal Proceedings )
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders :
PART 11
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
[tem 6. Selected Financial Data
Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk !
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data !
Consolidated statements of income for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008
Consolidated balance sheets as of August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007
Consolidated statements of shareholders' equity for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008
Consolidated statements of cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Report of Emst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and F1nanc1a] Disclosure
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Management's Report on Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting |
Report of Emst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
ltem 9B. Other Information l
PART Il |
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance |
[tem 11, Executive Compensation i
[tem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters
Itern 13, Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director lndependence
[tem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services |
PART IV
[tem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules [
Ex-21 List of Subsidiaries |
Ex-23.1 Consent of Emst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Ex-31.1 Section 302 Certification of CEQ '
Ex-31.2 Section 302 Certification of CFO
Ex-32.1 Section 906 Cenification of CEOQ
Ex-32.2 Section 906 Certification of CFO

|
|
|
|
|
|
\
|

OO DD e

11
12
26
27
27
28
29
30
3l
52
54
54
54
35
56

56
56
56
56
56

57
ol
62
63

65




PART 1

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 274 of the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Our actual results could differ materially from those
set Jorth in the forward-looking statements. Certain factors that might cause such a difference are discussed in the “Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

GENERAL

UniFirst Corporation, together with its subsidiaries, hereunder referred to as “we”, “our”, the “Company”, or “UniFirst”, is one of the
largest providers of workplace uniforms and protective work wear clothing in the United States. We design, manufacture, personalize,
rent, clean, deliver, and sell a wide range of uniforms and protective clothing, including shirts, pants, jackets, coverails, lab coats,
smocks, aprons and specialized protective wear, such as flame resistant and high visibility garments. We also rent industrial wiping
products, floor mats, facility service products, restroom supplies, and other non-garment items, and provide first aid cabinet services and
other safety supplies, to a variety of manufacturers, retailers and service companies. We serve businesses of all sizes in numerous
industry categories. At certain specialized facilities, we also decontaminate and clean work clothes that may have been exposed to
radioactive materials and service special clean room protective wear.

Our principal services include providing customers with uniforms and other non-garment items, picking up soiled uniforms or other
items on a periodic basis (usually weekly), and delivering, at the same time, cleaned and processed items. We offer uniforms in a wide
variety of styles, colors, sizes and fabrics and with personalized emblems selected by the customer. Our centralized services, specialized
equipment and economies of scale generally allow us to be more cost effective in providing garment services than customers could be
themselves, particularly those customers with high employee turnover rates. During fiscal 2008, we manufactured approximately 60% of
the garments we placed in service. Because we design and manufacture a majority of our own uniforms and protective clothes, we can
produce custom garment programs for our larger customers, offer a diverse range of such designs within our standard line of garments
and better control the quality, price and speed at which we produce such garments. In addition, among cur competitors, we believe we
have the largest in-house digital image processing capability, allowing us to convert an image provided by a customer into customized,
mass producible embroidered emblems, typically within two days.

We have six operating segments: US Rental and Cleaning, Canadian Rental and Cleaning, Manufacturing (“MFG”), Specialty Garments
Rental and Cleaning (“Specialty Garments”™), First Aid and Corporate. The US Rental and Cleaning and Canadian Rental and Cleaning
operating segments have been combined to form the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment. The US and Canadian
Rental and Cleaning reporting segment purchases, rents, cleans, delivers and sells, uniforms and protective clothing and non-garment
items in the United States and Canada. The Corporate operating segment consists of costs associated with our distribution center, sales
and marketing, information systems, engineering, materials management, manufacturing planning, finance, budgeting, human resources,
other general and administrative costs and interest expense. The revenues generated from the Corporate operating segment represent
certain direct sales we made direcily from our distribution center. The products sold by this operating segment are the same products
rented and sold by the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segments, The MFG operating segment designs and
manufactures uniforms and non-garment items solely for the purpose of providing these goods to the US and Canadian Rental and
Cleaning reporting segment. The Specialty Garments operating segment purchases, rents, cleans, delivers and sells, specialty garments
and non-garment items primarily for nuclear and ¢lean room applications, The First Aid operating segment sells first aid cabinet services
and other safety supplies.

In fisca} 2008, we generated $1.023 billion in revenue, of which approximately 90% was derived from the US and Canadian Rental and
Cleaning and Corporate segments. Specialty Garments and First Aid accounted for approximately 7% and 3% of our 2008 revenues,
respectively.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We provide our customers with personalized workplace uniforms and protective work clothing in a broad range of styles, colors, sizes
and fabrics. Our uniform products include shirts, pants, jackets, coveralls, lab coats, smocks, aprons and specialized protective wear,
such as flame resistant and high visibility garments. At certain specialized facilities, we also decontaminate and clean clothes which may
have been exposed to radioactive materials and service special cleanroom protective wear. We also offer non-garment itemns and
services, such as industrial wiping products, floor mats, dry and wet mops, restroom supplies and other textile products.




We offer our customers a range of garment service options, including:full-service rental programs in which garments are cleaned and
serviced by us, lease programs in which garments are cleaned and maintained by individual employees and purchase programs to buy
garments and related items directly. As part of our rental business, we pick up a customer’s soiled uniforms and/or other items on a
periodic basis (usually weekly) and deliver back cleaned and processed replacement items. We believe our centralized services,
specialized equipment and economies of scale generally allow us to bc!: more cost effective in providing garment and related services
than customers would be by themselves, particularly those customers with high employee turnover rates. Our uniform program is
intended not only to help our customers foster greater company 1dent|ty, but to enhance their corporate image and i improve employee
safety, productivity and morale. We primarily serve our customers pursuant to written service contracts that range in duration from three
to five years.

CUSTOMERS

We serve businesses of all sizes in numerous industry categories. Duri'ng cach of the past five years, no single uniform rental customer
accounted for more than 1% of our revenues. Qur typical customers infclude automobile service centers and dealers, delivery services,
food and general merchandise retailers, food processors and service operations, light manufacturers, maintenance facilities, restaurants,
service companies, soft and durable goods wholesalers, transportation companies, and others who require employee clothing for image,
identification, protection or utility purposes. Among our largest customers of our conventional uniform rental business are divisions,
units, regional operations or franchised agencies of major, nationally recognized organizations. With respect to our Speciaity Garment
segment, typical customers include government agencies, research and development laboratories, high technology companies and
utilities operating nuclear reactors. We currently service over 200,000 customer locations in the United States, Canada and Europe from
20! customer service, distribution and manufacturing facilities. ‘

MARKETING, SALES, AND CUSTOMER SERVICE {

We market our products and services to a diverse customer base and to prospects that range across virtually all industry segments.
Marketing contact is made through print advertising, direct mail, publicity, trade shows, catalogs, telemarketing, multiple web sites and
direct field sales representation. We have built and maintain an extensive, proprictary database of prescreened and qualified business
prospects that have been sourced from our various promotional initiatives, including mailers, web site contacts, advertising responses,
sales calls and lists purchased from third-party providers. These prospect records serve as a primary targeting resource for our

professional sales organization and are constantly updated, expanded a'nd maintained by an in-house team of specialist database
qualifiers and managers. To aid in the effective marketing of products and services, we supply sales representatives with an extensive
selection of sales aids, brochures, presentation materials and vertical market communications tools. We also provide representatives with
detailed on-line profiles of high opportunity markets to educate them t(% the typical issues, needs and concerns of those markets. This
helps establish credibility and aids their ability to deliver value-based solutions.

I
We employ a large team of trained professional sales representatives whose sole function is to market our services to potential customers
and develop new accounts. While most of our sales representatives are capable of presenting a full range of service solutions, some are
dedicated to developing business for a limited range of products and serv1ces or have a specific market focus.

|
For example, in select geographic markets we employ teams of dedicated facility services sales representatives who focus exclusively on
developing business for our floor care, restroom and related service programs. We also employ protective garment specialists who have
special knowledge and skill in the more technically-based selling required for success in the flame resistant, high-visibility and related
protective garment areas. Additionally, we employ specialist executive-';level salespeople in our National Account Organization—some
who specialize in rental programs and some who specialize in direct sale programs—to target the very largest national companies with
known uniform and/or facility services program needs. We believe thatleffective customer service is the most important element in
developing and maintaining our market position. Qur commitment to service excellence is reflected throughout our organization. Our
route sales representatives are the first line of continuing customer com'act, but they are supported by local customer service
representatives, local service management staff and local operations ma'nagement leaders, all of whom are focused on addressing the
ongoing needs of customers, constantly delivering high value service and pursuing total customer satisfaction, Qur proprietary CRM
information system enables us to respond to customer inquiries or 1ssue's within 24 hours and our service personnel are specially trained
to handle the daily contact work necessary to effectively manage customer relations.

. I . s
We measure the speed and accuracy of our customer service efforts on a weekly basis and, through our “*Customers for Life’” program,
we continuously survey, record and report satisfaction levels as a means of auditing current performance and highlighting areas for
improvement.




COMPETITION

The uniform rental and sales industry is highly competitive. The principal methods of competition in the industry are the quality of
products, the quality of service and price. We believe that the top four companies in the uniform rental segment of the industry,
including UniFirst, currently generate over 40% of the industry’s volume. Our leading competitors include Aramark Corporation, Cintas
Corporation and G&K Services, Inc. The remainder of the market, however, is divided among more than 400 smaller businesses, many
of which serve one or a limited number of markets or geographic service areas. In addition to our traditional rental competitors, we may
increasingly compete in the future with businesses that focus on seiling uniforms and other related items. We also compete with industry
competitors for acquisitions.

MANUFACTURING AND SOURCING

We manufactured approximately 60% of all garments which we placed in service during fiscal 2008. These were primarily work pants
and shirts manufactured at our plants in Cardenas, Ebano and Valles, which are located in San Luis Potosi, Mexico. The balance of the
garments used in our programs are purchased from a variety of industry suppliers. While we currently acquire the raw materials with
which we produce our garments from a limited number of suppliers, we believe that such materials are readily available from other
sources. To date, we have experienced no significant difficulty in obtaining any of our raw materials or supplies. Currently, we also
manufacture approximately 75% of the mats we place in service at our plant in Cave City, Arkansas.

EMPLOYEES

At August 30, 2008, we employed approximately 11,000 persons, Approximately 2% of our United States employees are represented by
a union pursuant to a collective bargaining agreement. We consider our employee relations to be good.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Our executive officers are as follows:

NAME AGE POSITION

Ronald D. Croatti 65 Chairman of the Board, President, and Chief Executive Officer
John B. Bartlett 67 Senior Vice Prestdent and Chief Financial Officer

Cynthia Croatti 53 Executive Vice President and Treasurer

Bruce P. Boynton 60 Senior Vice President, Operations

David A. DiFillippo 51 Senior Vice President, Operations

The principal occupation and positions for the past five years of our executive officers named above are as follows:

Ronald D. Croatti joined our Company in 1963. Mr. Croatti became Director of our Company in 1982, Vice Chairman of the Board in
1986 and has served as Chief Executive Officer since 1991. He has also served as President since 1995 and Chairman of the Board since
2002. Mr. Croatti has overall responsibility for the management of our Company.

John B. Bartlett joined our Company in 1977. Mr, Bartlett has served as our Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since
1986 and has primary responsibility for overseeing the financial functions of our Company, as well as its information systems
department.

Cynthia Croatti joined our Company in 1980. Ms. Croatti has served as Director since 1995, Treasurer since 1982 and Executive Vice
President since 2001. In addition, she has primary responsibility for overseeing the human resources and purchasing functions of our
Company.

Bruce P. Boynton joined our Company in 1976. Mr. Boynton has served as Senior Vice President, Operations since January 2001, is the
chief operating officer for our Company's Canadian operations and has primary responsibility for overseeing the operations of certain
regions in the United States. From 1986 through 2000, Mr. Boynton served as Vice President, Operations.

David A. DiFillippo joined our Company in 1979. Mr. DiFillippo has served as Senior Vice President, Operations since 2002 and has
primary responsibility for overseeing the operations of certain regions in the United States. Since 2000, Mr. DiFillippo has served as
Vice President, Central Rental Group and, prior to 2000, he served as a Regional General Manager.

Ronald D, Croatti and Cynthia Croatti are siblings. Anthony F. DiFillippo, a member of our Board of Directors, is Cynthia Croatti’s
uncle and father of David A. DiFillippo.




ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We, like our competitors, are subject to various federal, state and loca:l laws and regulations governing, among other things, the
generation, handling, storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of hazardous wastes and other substances. In particular, industrial
laundries currently use and must dispose of detergent waste water and other residues, and, in the past, used perchloroethylene and other
dry cleaning solvents. We are attentive to the environmental concemsisurrounding the disposal of these materials and have through the
years taken measures to avoid their improper disposal. Over the years,l we have settled, or contributed to the settlement of, actions or
claims brought against us relating to the disposal of hazardous materials and there can be no assurance that we will not have to expend
material amounts to remediate the consequences of any such disposal in the future. Further, under environmental laws, an owner or
lessee of real estate may be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of certain hazardous or toxic substances located on or in or
emanating from such property, as well as related costs of investigatior{ and property damage. Such laws often impose liability without
regard to whether the owner or lessee knew of or was responsible for the presence of such hazardous or toxic substances. There can be
no assurance that acquired or leased locations have been operated in compliance with environmental laws and regulations or that future
uses or conditions will not result in the imposition of liability upon us !under such laws or expose us to third-party actions such as tort
suits. We continue to address environmental conditions under terms of consent orders negotiated with the applicable environmental
authorities or otherwise with respect to sites located in, or related to, Wobum Massachusetts, Somerville, Massachusetts, Springfield,
Massachusetts, Uvalde, Texas, Stockton, California, Williamstown, Vermont as well as a number of additional locations that we
acquired as part of our acquisition of Textilease Corporation in September 2003. For additional discussion refer to “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatlons and the risk factor set forth on page 6 of this Annual Report
on Form 10-K

Qur nuclear garment decontamination facilities are licensed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, or in certain cases, by the
applicable state agency, and are subject to regulation by federal, state énd local authorities. In the past, scrutiny and regulation of nuclear
facilities and related services have resulted in the suspension of operatlions at certain nuclear facilities served by us or disruptions in our
ability to service such facilities. There can be no assurance that such scrutiny and regulation will not lead to the shut-down of such
facilities or otherwise cause material disruptions in our garment decontamination business.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We make available free of charge our Proxy Statement, Annual Repori on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current
Reports on Form 8-K, including exhibits and any amendments to those reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically
file such material with, or furnish it to, the Securities and Exchange Commission. These reports are available on our website at

www unifirst.com. [n addition, you may request a copy of our filings, excludmg exhibits, by contacting our Investor Relations group at
(978) 658-8888 or at UniFirst Corporation, 68 Jonspin Road, Wllmmgton MA 01887. Information included on our website is not
deemed to be incorporated into this Annual Report on Form 10-K or the documents incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS I
The statements in this section, as well as statements described elscwhe*re in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, or in other SEC ﬁlings
describe risks that could materially and adversely affect our business, ﬁnanc1al condition and results of operations and the trading price
of our securities. These risks arc not the only risks that we face. Our busmess financial condition and results of operations could also
be matenally affected by additional factors that are not presently known to us or that we currently consider to be immaterial to our
operations.




SAFE HARBOR FOR FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws. Forward
looking statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and any documents incorporated by reference are subject to the safe
harbor created by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward looking statements may be identified by words such as
“estimates,” “anticipates,” “projects,” “plans,” “expects,” “intends,” “believes,” “seeks,” “could,” *should,” “may,” “will,” or the
negative versions thereof, and similar expressions and by the context in which they are used. Such forward looking statements are based
upon our current expectations and speak only as of the datc made. Such statements are highly dependent upon a variety of risks,
uncertainties and other important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those reflected in such forward looking
statements. Such factors include, but are not limited to, uncertainties regarding our ability to consummate and successfully integrate
acquired businesses, uncertainties regarding any existing or newly-discovered expenses and liabilities related to environmental
compliance and remediation, our ability to compete successfully without any significant degradation in our margin rates, seasonal
fluctuations in business levels, uncertainties regarding the price levels of natural gas, electricity, fuel and labor, the impact of negative
economic conditions on our customers and such customers’ workforce, the continuing increase in domestic healthcare costs, demand and
prices for our products and services, additional professional and internal costs necessary for compliance with recent and proposed future
changes in Securities and Exchange Commission (including the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002), New York Stock Exchange and
accounting rules, strikes and unemployment levels, our efforts to evaluate and potentially reduce internal costs, economic and other
developments associated with the war on terrorism and its impact on the economy and general economic conditions. We undertake no
obligation to update any forward looking statements to reflect events or circumstances arising after the date on which they are made.

LIS 2 &k ”

RISKS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
We face intense competition within our industry, which may adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition.

The uniform rental and sales industry is highly competitive. The principal methods of competition in the industry are quality of products,
quality of service and price. We believe that the top four companies in the uniform rental segment of the industry, including us, currently
gencrate over 40% of the industry’s volume. Our leading competitors include Aramark Corporation, Cintas Corporation and G&K
Services, Inc. The remainder of the market, however, is divided among more than 400 smaller businesses, many of which serve one or a
limited number of markets or geographic service areas. In addition to our traditional rental competitors, we may increasingly compete in
the future with businesses that focus on selling uniforms and other related items. Increased competition may result in price reductions,
reduced gross margins and loss of market share, any of which could have a material effect on our results of operations and financial
condition. We also compete with industry competitors for acquisitions, which has the effect of increasing the price for acquisitions and
reducing the number of acquisition candidates available to us. If we pay higher prices for businesses we acquire, our returns on
investment and profitability may be reduced.

Implementation of our growth strategy may not be successful, which could adversely affect our ability to increase our revenues or
our profitability.

As part of our growth strategy, we intend to continue to actively pursue additional acquisition opportunities. However, as discussed
above, we compete with others within our industry for suitable acquisition candidates. This competition may increase the price for
acquisitions and reduce the number of acquisition candidates available to us. As a result, acquisition candidates may not be available to
us in the future on favorable terms. Even if we are able to acquire businesses on favorable terms, managing growth through acquisition is
a difficult process that includes integration and training of personnel, combining plant and operating procedures and additional matters
related to the integration of acquired businesses within our existing organization. Unanticipated issues related to integration may result

in additional expense or in disruption to our operations, either of which could negatively impact our ability to achieve anticipated
bencfits. While we believe we will be able to fully integrate acquired businesses, we can give no assurance that we will be successful in
this regard.

The successful implementation of our growth strategy will require us to increase our work force, the scope of our operating and financial
systems and the geographic area of our operations. We belicve this growth will increase our operating complexity and the level of
responsibility for both existing and new management personnel. Managing and sustaining our growth and expansion may require
substantial enhancements to our operational and financial systems and controls, as well as additional administrative, operational and
financial resources. There can be no assurance that we will be able to manage our expanding operations successfully or that we will be
able to maintain or accelerate our growth, and any failure to do so could have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial
condition.

In order to finance such acquisitions, we may need to obtain additional funds either through public or private financings, including bank
and other secured and unsecured borrowings and the issuance of debt or equity securities. There can be no assurance that future
issuances of securities in connection with acquisitions will not be dilutive to our shareholders.




The expenses we incur to comply with environmental regulations, including costs associated with potential environmental
remediation, may prove to be significant and could have a material adverse affect on our results of operations and financial
condition.

We, like our competitors, are subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations governing, among other things, the
generation, handling, storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of hazardous wastes and other substances. In particular, industrial
laundries currently use and must dispose of detergent waste water andlother residues, and, in the past, used perchloroethylene and other
dry cleaning solvents. Over the years, we have scitled, or contributed to the settlement of, actions or claims brought against us relating to
the disposal of hazardous materials and there can be no assurance thatywe will not have to expend material amounts to remediate the
consequences of any such disposal in the future. Further, under env:ronmental laws, an owner or lessee of real estate may be liable for
the costs of removal or remediation of certain hazardous or toxic substances located on or in or emanating from such property, as well as
related costs of investigation and property damage. Such laws often i |mpose liability without regard to whether the owner or lessee knew
of or was responsible for the presence of such hazardous or toxic substances. There can be no assurance that acquired or leased locations
have been operated in compliance with environmental laws and regula'tlons or that future uses or conditions will not result in the
imposition of liability upen us under such laws or expose us to third- party actions such as tort suits.

On a quarterly basis, we assess each of our environmental sites to dcte!rmine whether the costs of investigation and remediation of
environmental conditions are probable and can be reasonably estimated as well as the adequacy of our accruals with respect to such
costs. There can be no assurance that our accruals with respect to our énvironmental sites will be sufficient or that the costs of
remediation and investigation will not substantially exceed our accruals as new facts, circumstances or estimates arise.

Our nuclear garment decontamination facilities are licensed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, or in certain cases, by the
applicable state agency, and are subject to regulation by federal, state and local autherities. In the past, scrutiny and regulation of nuclear
facilities and related services have resulted in the suspension of operatlons at certain nuclear facilities served by us or disruptions in cur
ability to service such facilities. There can be no assurance that such scrutmy and regulation will not lead to the shut-down of such
facilities or otherwise cause material disruptions in our garment decontamination business.

If we are unable to preserve positive labor relationships or become the target of corporate labor unionization campaigns, the
resulting labor unrest could disrupt our business by impairing our ability to produce and deliver our praducts.

We employ approximately 11,000 persons. Approximately 2% of our Unlted States employees are represented by a union pursuant to a
collective bargaining agreement. Competitors within our industry haveI been the target of corporate unionization campaigns by multiple
labor unions. While our management believes that our employee relations are good, we cannot assure you that we will not experience
pressure from labor unions or become the target of campaigns similar to those faced by our competitors. The potential for unionization
could increase if the United States Congress passes federal “card check legislation. If we do encounter pressure from labor unions, any
resu]tmg labor unrest could d:srupt our business by impairing our ability to produce and deliver our products. In addition, significant
union representation would require us to negotiate wages, salaries, ben1eﬁts and other terms with many of our employees collectively and
could adversely affect our results of operations by increasing our labor; costs or otherwise restricting our ability to maximize the
efficiency of our operations. |

Recent economic trends could adversely affect our financial performance

Economic downturns and declines in consumption in our markets maylaffect the levels of both our sales and profitability. As widely
reported, the domestic and global financial markets have been experiencing extreme disruption in recent months, including severely
diminished liquidity and credit availability. Concurrently, economic w"eakness has begun to accelerate. We believe these conditions
have not materially impacted our financial position as of August 30, 2008 or our liquidity for the year ended August 30, 2008. However,
we could be negatively impacted if either of these conditions exists for,a sustained period of time, or if there is further deterioration in
financial markets and major economies. The current tightening of credit in financial markets may adversely affect the ability of our
customets and suppliers to obtain financing, which could result in a de'crease in, or cancellation of, our services. In addition, weakening
economic conditions and outlook may result in a further decline in the level of our customers’ spending that could adversely affect our
results of operations and liquidity. We are unable to predict the likely « duration and severity of the current disruption in the domestic and
global financial markets and the related adverse economic conditions.

Our business may be adversely affected by global, national, regional !or industry specific economic slowdowns,
Global, national, regional or industry specific economic slowdowns, as well as events or conditions in a particular area, such as adverse
weather and other factors, may adversely affect our operating results. ln addition, increases in interest rates that may lead to a decline in

economic activity, while simultaneously resulting in higher interest expense to us under our credit facility and floating rate notes, may
adversely affect our operating results. l
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Economic and business conditions affecting our customer base could negatively impact our sales and operating results,

We supply uniform services to many industries that have been subject to one or more of shifting employment levels, changes in worker
productivity, uncertainty regarding the impacts of rehiring and a shift to offshore manufacturing. Economic hardship among our
customer base could cause some of our customers to reduce work forces, restrict expenditures or even cease to conduct business, all of
which could reduce the number of employees utilizing our uniform services, which would adversely affect our sales and results of
operations.

Failure to comply with the other state and federal regulations to which we are subject may result in penalties or costs that could have
a material adverse effect on our business.

Our business is subject to various other state and federal regulations, including employment laws and regulations, minimum wage
requirements, overtime requirements, working condition requirements, citizenship requirements and other laws and regulations. Any
appreciable increase in the statutory minimum wage rate, income or overtime pay, adoption of mandated health benefits, or changes to
immigration laws and citizenship requirements would likely result in an increase in our laber costs and/or contribute to a shortage of
available labor and such cost increase or labor shortage, or the penalties for failing to comply with such statutory minimums or
regulations, could have an adverse effect on our business, liquidity and results of operations.

Qur husiness may be subject to seasonal and quarterly fluctuations.

~ Historically, our revenues and operating results have varied from quarter to quarter and are expected to continue to fluctuate in the

future. In addition, our operating results historically have been seasonally lower during the second and fourth fiscal quarters than during

| the other quarters of the fiscal year. We incur various costs in integrating or establishing newly acquired businesses or start-up
operations, and the profitability of a new location is generally expected to be lower in the initial period of its operation than in
subsequent periods. Start-up operations in particular lack the support of an existing customer base and require a significantly longer
period to develop sales opportunities and meet targeted operating results.

These factors, among others, make it likely that in some future quarters our results of operations may be below the expectations of
securities analysts and investors, which could have an adverse effect on the market price of our Commeon Stock.

Loss of our key management or other personnel could adversely impact our business.

Our success is largely dependent on the skills, experience and efforts of our senior management and certain other key personrel. If, for
any teason, one or moTe senior executives or key personnel were not to remain active in our Company, our results of operations could be
adversely affected. Our future success also depends upon our ability to atiract and retain qualified managers and technical and marketing
personnel, as well as sufficient numbers of hourly workers. There is competition in the market for the services of such qualified
personnel and hourly workers and our failure to attract and retain such personnel or workers could adversely affect our results of
operations.

We depend on third parties to supply us with raw materials and ship a large portion of our products, and our results of operations
could be adversely affected if we are unable to obtain adequate raw materials and ship our products in a timely manner.

We manufactured approximately 60% of all garments which we placed in service during fiscal 2008. These were primarily work pants
and shirts manufactured at our plants in Cardenas, Ebano and Valles, which are located in San Luis Potosi, Mexico. The balance of the
garments used in our programs are purchased from a variety of industry suppliers. While we currently acquire the raw materials with
which we produce our garments from a limited number of suppliers, we believe that such materials are readily available from other
sources. To date, we have experienced no significant difficulty in obtaining any of our raw materials or supplies. However, if we were to
experience difficulty obtaining any of our raw materials from such suppliers and were unable to obtain new materials or supplies from
other industry suppliers, it could adversely affect our results of operations.

We utilize United Parcel Service and other common carriers to ship a large portion of our products. Strikes or other service interruptions
affecting such carriers could impair our ability to deliver products on a timely and cost-effective basis. In addition, because we typically
bear the cost of shipment to our customers, any increase in shipping rates could adversely affect our operating results.

]
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Our failure to retain our current customers and renew our existing,customer contracts could adversely affect our results of
operations and financial condition, |

Our success depends on our ability to retain our current customers and renew our existing customer contracts. Our ability to do so
generally depends on a variety of factors, including the quality, price|and responsiveness of our services, as well as our ability to market
these services effectively and to differentiate ourselves from our competitors. We cannot assure you that we will be able to renew
existing customer contracts at the same or higher rates or that our current customers will not turn (o competitors, cease operations, elect
to self-operate or terminate contracts with us, The failure to renew a s'igniﬁcant number of our existing contracts would have an adverse
effect on our results of operations and financial condition. |

. | . , ..
Increases in fuel and energy costs could adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition.

The price of fuel and energy needed to run our vehicles and equipment is unpredictable and fluctuates based on events outside our
control, including geopolitical developments, supply and demand for|0il and gas, actions by OPEC and other oil and gas producers, war
and unrest in oil producing countries, regional production patterns, limits on refining capacities, natural disasters and environmental
concerns. Any increase in fuel and energy costs could adversely affeét our results of operations and financial condition.

Quarterly fluctuations in our nuclear specialty garment business could disproportionately impact our revenue and net income and
create volatility in the price of our Common Stoch.

Our nuclear decontamination business is affected by shut-downs, outages and clean-ups of the nuclear facilities we service. We are not
able to control or predict with certainty when such shut-downs, outages and clean-ups will occur. Our nuclear decontamination business
tends to generate more revenue in the first and third fiscal quarters, w;hich is when nuclear power plants typically schedule their plant
outages and refuelings and thereby increase nuclear garment utilization. Quarterly fluctuations in our nuclear decontamination business
could have a disproportionate impact on revenue and net income and'create volatility in the price of our Common Stock.

Our international business results are influenced by currency fluctuations and other risks that could have an adverse effect en our
results of operations and financial condition. |

A portion of our sales is derived from international markets. Revenue: denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar represented
approximately 10% of total consolidated revenues for fiscal 2008, 9% for fiscal 2007 and 8% for fiscal 2006. The operating results of
our international subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars and such results are affected by movements in foreign currencies relative to
the U.S. dollar. Our international operations are also subject to other risks, including the requirement to comply with changing and
conflicting national and local regulatory requirements, potential difficulties in staffing and labor disputes; managing and obtaining
support and distribution for local operations, credit risk or financial cbndition of local customers, potential imposition of restrictions on
investments, potentially adverse tax consequences, including imposition or increase of withholding and other taxes on remittances and
other payments by subsidiaries; foreign exchange controls, and local bo]itical and social conditions. There can be no assurance that the
foregoing factors will not have an adverse effect on our international operations or on our consolidated financial condition and results of
operations. We own and operate manufacturing facilities in Mexico. Qpemtions in developing nations present several additional risks,
including greater fluctuation in currencies relative to the U.S. dollar, economic and governmental instability, civil disturbances, volatility
in gross domestic production, Foreign Corrupt Practice Act complian{:e issues and nationalization and expropriation of private assets.

Changes in or new interpretations of the governmental regulatory framework may affect our contract terms and may reduce our
sales or profits.

A portion of our total consolidated revenues is derived from businesslwith U.S. federal, state and local governments and agencies.
Changes or new interpretations in, or changes in the enforcement of, $he statutory or regulatory framework applicable to services
provided under governmental contracts or bidding procedures could rlesult in fewer new contracts or contract renewals, modifications to
the methods we apply to price government contracts or in contract terms of shorter duration than we have historically experienced, any
of which could result in lower sales or profits than we have historically achieved, which could have an adverse effect on our results of
operations. I

The price of our Common Stock may be highly volatile, which couk;f result in significant price declines,

The price of our Common Stock may experience significant volatilityl. Such volatility may be caused by fluctuations in our operating
results, changes in earnings estimated by investment analysts, the nurpber of shares of our Common Stock traded each day, the degree of
success we achieve in implementing our business and growth strategies, changes in business or regulatory conditions affecting us, our
customers or our competitors and other factors. In addition, the New York Stock Exchange historically has experienced extreme price
and volume fluctuations that often have been unrelated to, or dispropn;)nionate to, the operating performance of its listed companies.
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These fluctuations, as well as general economic, political and market conditions, may adversely affect the market price of our Common
Stock.

We are controlled by our principal shareholders, und our other sharcholders muy be unable to affect the outcome of shareholder
voting.

As of October 8, 2008, the members of the Croatti family owned in the aggregate approximately 301,092 shares of our Common Stock
and approximately 4,935,369 shares of our Class B Common Stock, which represents approximately 27.1% of the aggregate number of
outstanding shares of our Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, but approximately 77.9% of the combined voting power of the
outstanding shares of our Common Stock and Class B Common Stock. As a result, the members of the Croatti family, acting with other
family members, could effectively control most matters requiring approval by our shareholders, including the election of a majority of
the directors. While historically the members of the Croatti family have individually voted their respective shares of Class B Common
Stock in the same manner, there is no contractual understanding requiring this and there is no assurance that the family members will
continue to individually vote their shares of Class B Common Stock in the same manner. This voting control by the members of the
Croatti family, together with certain provisions of our by-laws and articles of organization, could have the effect of delaying, deferring
or preventing a change in control of our Company that would otherwise be beneficial to our public shareholders.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

As of August 30, 2008, we owned or occupied 201 facilitics containing an aggregate of approximately 5.3 million
square feet located in the United States, Canada, Mexico and Europe. We owned 103 of these facilities, containing approximately 3.9
million square feet. These facilities include our 32{,000 square foot Owensboro, Kentucky distribution center and all of our industrial
laundry processing plants. We believe our industrial laundry facilities are among the most modern in the industry.

We own substantially ali of the machinery and equipment used in our operations. We believe that our facilities and our production,
cleaning and decontamination equipment have been well maintained and are adequate for our present needs. We also own a fleet of
approximately 2,700 delivery vans, trucks and other vehicles.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we are subject to legal proceedings and claims arising from the current conduct of our business operations, including
personal injury, customer contract, and employment claims. We maintain insurance coverage providing indemnification against the
majority of such claims, and we do not expect that we will sustain any material loss as a result thereof.

In addition, we, like our competitors, are subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations governing, among other things,
the generation, handling, storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of hazardous wastes and other substances. In particular,
industrial laundries currently use and must dispose of detergent waste water and other residues, and, in the past, used perchloroethylene
and other dry cleaning solvents. Over the years, we have settled, or contributed to the settlement of, actions or claims brought against us
relating to the disposal of hazardous materials and there can be no assurance that we will not have to expend material amounts to
remediate the consequences of any such disposal in the future. Further, under environmental laws, an owner or lessee of real estate may
be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of certain hazardous or toxic substances located on or in or emanating from such
property, as well as related costs of investigation and property damage. Such laws often impose liability without regard to whether the
owner or lessee knew of or was responsible for the presence of such hazardous or toxic substances. There can be no assurance that
acquired or leased locations have been operated in compliance with environmental laws and regulations or that future uses or conditions
will not result in the imposition of liability upon us under such laws or expose us to third-party actions such as tort suits. Refer to Note
10 of our Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

COMMON STOCK INFORMATION

Our Common Stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “UNF”, while our Class B Common Stock is not
publicly traded. The following table sets forth, for the periods 1nd1cated the high and low closing prices of our Common Stock on the
New York Stock Exchange, and the dividends per share paid on our Common Stock and Class B Common Stock.

Price Per Share Dividends Per Share
| Class B
High Low Common Stock Common Stock
Year ended August 30, 2008 '
First Quarter $ 423 | S 36.29 $ 00375 $  0.0300
Second Quarter 4153 . 3597 0.0375 0.0300
Third Quarter 49.56 35.86 0.0375 0.0300
Fourth Quarter 4336 | 43.03 0.0375 0.0300
Price/Per Share Dividends Per Share
Class B
High Low Common Stock Common Stock
Year ended August 25, 2007 i
First Quarter s 40.00 3 30.80 S 0.0375 $ 0.0300
Second Quarter 44.59 38.15 0.0375 0.0300
Third Quarter 44,59 l 38.37 0.0375 0.0300
Fourth Quarter 47.05 | 37.40 0.0375 0.0300

The approximate number of shareholders of record of our Common Stock and Class B Common Stock as of November 7, 2008 were 95
and 20, respectively. We believe that the number of beneficial owners of our Common Stock is substannally greater than the number of
record holders because a large portion of our Common Stock is held of record in broker “street names.’

We have paid regutar quarterly dividends since 1983 and intend to comlnue such policy subject to, among other factors, our earnings,
financial condition and capital requirements. No dividends will be payable unless declared by our Board of Directors and then only to
the extent funds are legally available for the payment of such dividends. In the event that our Board of Directors votes to pay a dividend,
our Common Stock must receive a dividend equal to no less than 125% of any dividend paid on the Class B Common Stock. On July &,
2008, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend of $0.0375 and $0.0300 per share on our Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock, respectively, that was paid on October 3, 2008 to shartholders of record on September 12, 2008.

The following table sets forth information concerning our equity complensation plans as of August 30, 2008,

| Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities to he ~ Weighted average future issuance under
|ssued upon exercise of exercise price of equity compensation plan
outstandmg options, outstanding options, (excluding securities
Plan category warrants and rights warrants and rights  referenced in column (a))
. @ (b} ()
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders 336,225 3 31.90 306,050
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders — N/A —
Total 336,225 b 31.90 306,050
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Stock Performance Graph

Set forth below is a line graph comparing the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total shareholder returnt on our Common Stock, !
based on the market price of our Common Stock, with the cumulative total shareholder return of a peer group and of companies within

the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index, in each case assuming reinvestment of dividends. The peer group is composed of Cintas

Corporation, G & K Services, Inc. and Angelica Corporation. The calculation of cumulative total shareholder return assumes a $100

investment in our Commeon Stock, the peer group and the S&P 500 Stock Index on August 31, 2003.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among UniFirst Corporation, The 5&P 500 Index
And A Peer Graup
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*$100 invested on 8/31/03 in stock & index-including reinvestmert of dividends.
Fiscal year ending August 31.

Copyright @ 2008 S&P, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies Inc. All rights reserved.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with our Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8.

The selected consolidated balance sheet data set forth below as of August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007 and the selected consolidated
income statement data for the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008 are derived from our audited Consolidated Financial
Statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. All other selected consolidated financial data set forth below are derived from
our audited financial statements not included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The per share data listed below is accounted for in
accordance with the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and the Two-Class Method under
FAS 128. EITF Issue No. 03-6 provides guidance in determining when the two-class method, as defined in Statements of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 128, Earnings per Share, should be utilized in calculating earnings per share. Our Common Stock
has a 25% dividend preference to our Class B Common Stock. The Class B Common Stock, which has ten votes per share as opposed to
one vote per share for the Common Stock, is not freely transferable but may be converted at any time on a one-for-one basis into
Common Stock at the option of the holder of the Class B Common Stock. EITF Issue No. 03-6 requires the income per share for each
class of common stock to be calculated assuming 100% of our earnings are distributed as dividends to each class of common stock based
on their respective dividend rights.
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Five Year Finanlcial Summary
UniFirst Corporation and Subsidiaries

Fiscal Year Ended August

(In thousands, except per share data) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Selected Balance Sheet Data: I
Total assets $ 981 '667 $ 874,464 $ 829,702 $ 748,305 $ 702,366
Long-term obligations § 235, 539 § 206,045 $ 210,535 § 176,671 $ 178,841
Shareholders' equity $ 556, 770 $ 497327 $ 452,545 $ 412,342 $ 368,707
Selected Income Statement Data; l
Revenues $1,023,175 $ 902,102 $ 820,972 $ 763,842 $ 719,356
Depreciation and amortization § 53 784 $ 48,512 $ 45310 § 43927 $ 44,889
Income from operations § 108, 638 $ 84,152 $ 73,403 $ 76,172 3 64,004
Other expense, net 5 9 ?39 $ 10,690 $ 9146 § 7,001 $ 9,406
Provision for income taxes § 37,721 $ 28,267 $ 25,049 § 25823 $ 21,020
Net income $ 60.978 $ 45195 $ 39208 $ 43,348 S 33578
Income per share:
Basic - Common stock $ 3‘.33 $ 2.47 3 2.25 $ 2.51 $ 1.95
Basic - Class B Common Stock § 2.66 3 1.98 $ 1.80 § 2.0t § 1.56
Diluted - Common stock $ 3.15 $ 2.34 $ 2.03 $ 2.24 $ 1.74
Dividends per share: ]
Commen stock $ 0.15 $ 0.15 $ 0.15 ) 0.15 $ 0.15
Class B Common Stock g 0.12 $ 0.12 $ 0.12 $ 0.12 b 0.12

|
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS ’
Business Overview |

UniFirst Corporation, together with its subsidiaries, hereunder referred to as “we”, ““our”, the “Company” or “UniFirst” is one of the
largest providers of workplace uniforms and protective clothing in the United States. We design, manufacture, personalize, rent, clean,
deliver, and sell a wide range of uniforms and protective clothing, including shirts, pants, jackets, coveralls, lab coats, smocks, aprons
and specialized protective wear, such as flame resistant and high visil:{ility garments. We also rent industrial wiping products, floor
mats, facility service products and other non-garment items, and provide first aid cabinet services and other safety supplies, to a variety
of manufacturers, retailers and service companies.

|
We serve businesses of all sizes in numerous industry categories. Ourltyplcal customers include automobile service centers and dealers,
delivery services, food and general merchandise retailers, food processors and service operations, hght manufacturers, maintenance
facilities, restaurants, service companies, soft and durable goods wholesalers transportation companies, and others who require
employee clothing for image, identification, protection or utility puméses. We also provide our customers with restroom supplies,
including air fresheners, paper products and hand soaps.

f
At certain specialized facilities, we also decontaminate and clean worl;( clothes that may have been exposed to radioactive materials and
service special clean room protective wear. Qur typical customers for Ithese specialized services include government agencies, research
and development laboratories, high technology companies and utilitie? operating nuclear reactors.

We continue to expand into additional geographic markets through acquisitions and organic growth. We currently service over 200,000
customer locations in the United States, Canada and Europe from 201 'customer service, distribution and manufacturing facilities.
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SFAS No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, establishes standards for reporting information
regarding operating segments in annual financial statements and requires selected information of those segments to be presented in
interim financial reports issued to shareholders. Operating segments are identified as components of an enterprise for which separate
discrete financial information is available for evaluation by the chief operating decision-maker, or decision-making group, in making
decisions on how to allocate resources and assess performance. QOur chief operating decision maker, as defined under SFAS No. 131, is
our chief executive officer. We have six operating segments based on the information reviewed by our chicf executive officer: US Rental
and Cleaning, Canadian Rental and Cleaning, Manufacturing (“MFG”), Specialty Garments Rental and Cleaning (“Specialty
Garments™), First Aid and Corporate. The US Rental and Cleaning and Canadian Rental and Cleaning operating segments have been
combined to form the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment. Refer to Note 14 of our Consolidated Financial
Statements for our disclosure of segment information.

The US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment purchases, rents, cleans, delivers and sells, uniforms and protective
clothing and non-garment items in the United States and Canada. The operations of the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting
segment are referred to by us as our ‘industrial laundry operations’ and we refer to the locations related to this reporting segment as our
‘industrial laundries’.

The MFG operating segment designs and manufactures uniforms and non-garment items primarily for the purpose of providing these
goods to the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment. The amounts reflected as revenues of MFG are generated when
goods are shipped from our manufacturing facilities to our other locations. These revenues are recorded at a transfer price which is
typically in excess of the actual manufacturing cost. The transfer price is determined by our management and may not necessarily
represent the fair value of the products manufactured. Products are carried in inventory and subsequently placed in service and amortized
at this transfer price. On a consolidated basis, intercompany MFG revenues and MFG income are eliminated and the carrying value of
inventories and rental merchandise in service is reduced to the manufacturing cost. Income before income taxes from MFG, net of the
intercompany MFG elimination, was $29.1 million, $25.1 million, and $23.8 million for the years ended August 30, 2008, August 25,
2007 and August 26, 2006, respectively. This income offsets the merchandise amortization costs incurred by the US and Canadian
Rental and Cleaning reporting segment as the merchandise costs of this reporting segment are amortized and recognized based on
inventories purchased from MFG at the transfer price which is above our manufacturing cost.

The Corporate operating segment consists of costs associated with our distribution center, sales and marketing, information systems,
engineering, materials management, manufacturing planning, finance, budgeting, human resources, other gencral and administrative
costs and interest expense. The revenues generated from the Corporate operating segment represent certain direct sales made directly
from our distribution center. The products sold by this operating segment are the same products rented and sold by the US and Canadian
Rental and Cleaning reporting segment. In the segment disclosures in Note 14 1o our Consolidated Financial Statements, no assets or
capital expenditures are presented for the Corporate operating segment as no assets are allocated to this operating segment in the
information reviewed by our chief executive officer. However, depreciation and amortization expense related to certain assets are
reflected in income from operations and income before income taxes for the Corporate operating segment. The assets that give rise to
this depreciation and amortization are included in the total assets of the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment as this
is how they are tracked and reviewed by us.

We refer to our US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning, MFG, and Corporate segments combined as our ‘core laundry operations’.

The Specialty Garments operating segment purchases, rents, cleans, delivers and sells, specialty garments and non-garment items
primarily for nuclear and clean room applications. The First Aid operating segment sells first aid cabinet services and other safety
supplies.

Approximately 90% of our revenues in fiscal 2008 were derived from US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning, and Corporate. A key
driver of this business is the number of workers employed by our customers. Our revenues are directly impacted by fluctuations in these
employment levels. Revenues from Specialty Garments, which accounted for 7% of our 2008 revenues, increase during outages and
refueling by nuclear power plants, as garment usage increases at these times. First Aid represented 3% of our total revenue in fiscal
2008.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

We believe the foltowing critical accounting policies reflect our more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Use of Estimates ’

The preparation of our financial statements is in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, which
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. These estimates are based on historical information, current trends and information available from other sources. The actual
results could differ from our estimates,

I
Foreign Currency Translation :
The functional currency of our foreign operations is the local country's currency. Transaction gains and losses, including gains and
losses on our intercompany transactions, are included in Other expense {income), in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income, Assets and liabilities of operations outside the United States are translated into U.S. dollars using period-end exchange rates,
Revenues and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates in effect during each month of the fiscal year. The eftfects of foreign
currency translation adjustments are included in shareholders” equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Revenue Recognition and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts |l

J
We recognize revenue from rental operations in the period in which the services are provided. Direct sale revenue is recognized in the

period in which the services are performed or when the product is shif:uped. Our judgment and estimates are used in determining the
collectability of accounts receivable and evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. We consider specific accounts
receivable and historical bad debt experience, customer credit wonhin'ess, current economic trends and the age of outstanding balances
as part of our evaluation. Changes in our estimates are reflected in lhcf period they become known. If the financial condition of our
customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required.
Material changes in our estimates may result in significant differences| in the amount and timing of bad debt expense recognition for any
given period.

|

Inventories and Rental Merchandise in Service |

1
Our inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value, net of any reserve for excess and obsolete inventory. Judgments and
estimates are used in determining the likelihood that new goods on hand can be sold to our customers or used in our rental operations.
Historical inventory usage and current revenue trends are considered i m estimating both excess and obsolete inventories. If actual product
demand and market conditions are less favorable than the amount we projected, additional inventory write-downs may be required. We
use the first-in, first-out (“FIFO”) method to value our inventories, wh;ich primarily consist of finished goods.

Rental merchandise in service is being amortized on a straight-line baiis over the estimated service lives of the merchandise, which
range from 6 to 36 months. In establishing estimated lives for merchandise in service, our management considers historical experience
and the intended use of the merchandise. Material d:fferences may result in the amount and timing of operating profit for any period if
we make significant changes to our estimates. |
|

|

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwili and Other Intangible Ass:ets, goodwill is not amortized. SFAS No. 142 requires that
companies test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis. In additiorll, SFAS No. 142 also requires that companies test goodwill if
events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit to which goodwill is
assigned below its carrying amount. Qur evaluation considers changf:sl in the operating environment, competitive information, market
trends, operating performance and cash flow modeling. We complete our annual impairment test in the fourth quarter of each fiscal year
and there have been no impairments of goodwill or other intangible assets in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006 or any events or circumstances
that would indicate that there may have been any impairment of good\{.'ill or other intangible assets during such periods. Future events
could cause us to conclude that impairment indicators exist and that goodwill or other intangibles associated with previously acquired
businesses are impaired. Any resuiting impairment loss could have a material impact on our financial condition and results of operations.

Goodwill, Intangibles and Other Long-Lived Assets




Property and equipment and definite-lived intangible assets are depreciated or amortized over their useful lives. Useful lives are based
on our estimates of the period that the assets will generate revenue. Long-lived assets are evaluated for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate an asset may be impaired. There were no material impairments of property and equipment or definite-lived
intangible assets in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006,

Insurance

We self-insure for certain obligations related to health, workers’ compensation, vehicles and general liability programs. We also
purchase stop-loss insurance policies to protect ourselves from catastrophic losses, Judgments and estimates are used in determining the
potential value associated with reported claims and for events that have occurred, but have not been reported. Our estimates consider
historical claim experience and other factors. Our liabilities are based on our estimates, and, while we believe that our accruals are
adequate, the ultimate liability may be significantly different from the amounts recorded. Changes in our claim experience, our ability to
settle claims or other estimates and judgments we use could have a material impact on the amount and timing of expense for any given
period.

Environmental and Other Contingencies

We are subject to legal proceedings and claims arising from the conduct of our business operations, including environmental matters,
personal injury, customer contract matters and employment claims. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
require that a liability for contingencies be recorded when 1t is probable that a liability has occurred and the amount of the liability can
be reasonably estimated. Significant judgment is required to determine the existence of a liability, as well as the amount to be recorded.
We regularly consult with our atterneys and outside consultants to ensure that all of the relevant facts and circumstances are being
considered, before a contingent liability is recorded. We record accruals for environmental and other contingencies based on enacted
laws, regulatory orders or decrees, our estimates of costs, insurance proceeds, participation by other partics, the timing of payments, and
the input of our attorneys and outside consultants.

The estimated liability for environmental contingencies has been discounted using risk-free interest rates ranging from 4% to 4.5% over
periods ranging from ten to thirty years. The estimated current costs, net of legal settlements with insurance carriers, have been adjusted
for the estimated impact of inflation at 3% per year. Changes in enacted laws, regulatory orders or decrees, our estimates of costs,
insurance proceeds, participation by other parties, the timing of payments and the input of our attorneys and outside consultants based on
changing legal or factual circumstances could have a material impact on the amounts recorded for our environmental and other
contingent liabilities. Refer to Note 10 of the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional discussion and analysis.

Asset Retirement Obligations

We follow the provisions of SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, which generally applies to legal obligations
associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and/or the normal
operation of a long-lived asset. Under this accounting method, we recognize asset retirement obligations in the period in which they are
incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying
amount of the long-lived asset.

We have recognized as a liability the present value of the estimated future costs to decommission our nuclear laundry facilities in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 143. We depreciate, on a straight-line basis, the amount added to property and equipment
and recognize accretion expense in connection with the discounted liability over the various remaining lives which range from
approximately one to twenty-three years.

Our estimated liability has been based on historical experience in decommissioning nuclear laundry facilitics, estimated useful lives of
the underlying assets, external vendor estimates as to the cost to decommission these assets in the future, and federal and state regulatory
requirements. The estimated current costs have been adjusted for the estimated impact of inflation at 3% per year. The liability has been
discounted using credit-adjusted risk-free rates that range from approximately 3% to 7%. Revisions to the liability could occur due to
changes in the estimated useful lives of the underlying assets, estimated dates of decommissioning, changes in decommissioning costs,
changes in federal or state regulatory guidance on the decommissioning of such facilities, or other changes in estimates. Changes due to
revisions in our estimates will be recognized by adjusting the carrying amount of the liability and the related long-lived asset if the assets
are still in service, or charged to expense in the period if the assets are no longer in service.
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Derivative Financial Instruments

We account for our derivative instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133, dccounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, and related authoritative guidance. All derivative mstrumer{ts are recorded as other assets or other liabilities at fair value,
which is calculated as an estimate of the future cash flows, and subsequent changes in a derivative’s fair value are recognized in income,
unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Cash flows associated with derivatives are classified in the same category as the cash
flows hedged in our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. |

Derivative instruments that qualify for hedge accounting are classiﬁeci as a hedge of the variability of cash flows to be paid related to a
recognized liability or a forecasted transaction. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and designated as a cash
flow hedge are recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income unti} expense from the cash flows of the hedged items are
recognized. We perform an assessment at the inception of the hedge and on a quarterly basis thereafter, to determine whether our
derivatives are highly effective in offsetting changes in the value of the hedged items. Any changes in the fair value resulting from hedge
ineffectiveness, is immediately recognized as income or expense.

Our hedging activities are transacted only with highly rated mstltutlons reducing our exposure to credit risk in the event of
nonperformance. |

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan and other Pension Plans |

We account for our Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan and other pension plans in accordance with SFAS No. 87, Employer’s
Accounting for Pension, as amended by SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans. Under SFAS No. 87, pension expense is recognized on an accrual basis over employees’ estimated service periods. Pension
expense calculated under SFAS No. 87 is generally independent of furilding decisions or requirements.

The calculation of pension expense and the corresponding liability reqluires us to use of a number of critical assumptions, including the
expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and the assumed discdunt rate. Changes in our assumptions can result in different
expense and liability amounts, and future actual experience can differ from these assumptions. Pension expense increases as the
expected rate of return on pension plan assets decreases. Future chang‘::s in plan asset returns, assumed discount rates and various other
factors related to the participants in our pension plans will impact our future pension expense and liabilities. We cannot predict with
certainty what these factors will be in the future. |

|

Income Taxes '

We account for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes are provided for
temporary differences between the amounts recognized for income tax! and financial reporting purposes at currently enacted tax rates.
We compute income tax expense by jurisdiction based on our operaliolns in each jurisdiction.

We are periodically reviewed by domestic and foreign tax authorities r’egarding the amount of taxes due. These reviews include
questions regarding the timing and amount of deductions and the alloc'atlon of income among various tax jurisdictions. In evaluating the
exposure associated with various filing positions, we recorded estlmated reserves for probable exposures, in accordance with SFAS

No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies, through August 25, 2007. On Augmst 26, 2007, we adopted FASB Interpretation (“FIN™) No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, which fundamentally changed the way we
are required to treat our uncertain tax positions for financial accounting purposes. Refer to “Recent Accounting Pronouncements”, in
Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements and Note 3, “Income 1 Taxes , for further discussion regarding our adoption of FIN No.
48.

16

|
i
|
|
|
|
N




Results of Operations

The following table presents (in thousands, except for percentages), as a percent of total revenue, certain selected financial data for our
three fiscal years ended August 30, 2008, August 25, 2007 and August 26, 2006. Operating costs presented below include merchandise
costs related to the amortization of rental merchandise in service and direct sales as well as labor and other production, service and delivery
costs associated with operating our industrial laundries, Specialty Garments facilities, First Aid locations and our distribution center.
Selling and administrative costs include costs related to our sales and marketing functions as well as general and administrative costs
associated with our corporate offices and operating locations including information systems, engineering, materials management,

manufacturing planning, finance, budgeting, and human resources.

% Change
FY 2008 FY 2007
% of % of % of Vs, vs.
FY 2008 Revenues FY 2007 Revenues FY 2006 Revenues FY 2007  FY 2006
Revenues $ 1,023,175 100.0% $ 902,102 100.0% § 820972 100.0% 134 % 9.9%
Costs and expenses:
Operating costs (1) 643,886 62.9 572,221 63.4 524,694 63.9 12.5 9.1
Selling and administrative expenses (1) 216,867 212 197,217 219 177,565 21.6 10.0 11.1
Depreciation and amortization 53,784 5.3 48,512 54 45,310 55 10.9 7.1
914,537 89.4 817,950 90.7 747,569 91.1 11.8 o4
Income from operations 108,638 10.6 84,152 9.3 73,403 8.9 29.1 14.6
Other expense (income) 9,939 1.0 10,690 1.2 9,146 1.1 (7.0) 16.9
Income before income taxes 98,699 9.6 73,462 8.1 64,257 7.8 34.4 14.3
Provision for income taxes 37,721 37 28,267 31 25,049 3.0 334 12.8
Net income $ 60,978 6.0% § 45195 50% § 39,208 4.8% 349 % 15.3%

(1) Exclusive of depreciation on our property and equipment and amortization of our intangible assets.

Revenues and income (loss) from operations by reporting segment for the three fiscal years ended August 30, 2008, August 25, 2007,
and August 26, 2006, are presented in the following table. Refer to Note 14 of the Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of

our reporting segments.

Fiscal year ended August

(in thousands) 2008
Segment Information
Revenues
US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning $§ 91,044
MFG 91,834
Net intercompany MFG elimination (91,834)
Corporate 8,942
Subtotal: Core Laundry Operations 919,986
Specialty Garments 71,637
First Aid 31,552
$ 1,023,175
Income (loss) from operations
US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning $ 137,341
MEFG 32,067
Net intercompany MFG elimination {2,632)
Corporate (63,229)
Subtotal: Core Laundry Operations 103,547
Specialty Garments 4,204
First Aid 887
§ 108,638
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2007

$§ 799,515
89,209
(89,209)
7,945
807,460
62,868
31,774
$ 902,102

$ 111,801
30,718
(5,366)

(58,925)
78,228
4,498
1,426
$ 84,152

2006

$ 733,294
72,239

(72,239)
5,861
739,155
51,553
30,264
$ 820,972

$ 103,237

24,493
(637)
(56,199)

70,894

147

2,362

S 73,403




General

We derive our revenues through the design, manufacture, personalization, rental, cleaning, delivering, and selling of a wide range of
uniforms and protective clothing, including shirts, pants, jackets, coveralls, lab coats, smocks and aprons and specialized protective
wear, such as flame resistant and high visibility garments. We also rent industrial wiping products, floor mats, facility service products,
other non-garment items, and provide first aid cabinet services and other safety supplies, to a variety of manufacturers, retailers and
service companies. We have five reporting segments, US and Canadlan Rental and Cleaning, Manufacturing (“MFG”), Corporate,
Specialty Garments Rental and Cleaning (“Specialty Garmcnts”) and First Aid. We refer to the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning,
MFG, and Corporate reporting segments combined as our “core laundiry operations.”

Operating costs include merchandise costs related to the amortization'of rental merchandise in service and direct sales as well as labor
and other production, service and delivery costs, and distribution costé associated with operating our core laundry operations, Specialty
Garments facilities, and First Aid locations. Selling and admmlstranve costs include costs related to our sales and marketing functions as
well as general and administrative costs associated with our corporate|ofﬁces and operating locations including information systems,
engineering, materials management, manufacturing planning, finance, budgeting, and human resources.

Fiscal Year Ended August 30, 2008 Compared with Fiscal Year Ended August 25, 2007
Revenues
August 30, August 25, Dollar Percent

Zl_(l(ls 2007 Change Change
I (In thousands, except percentages)

Core Laundry Operations $ 919,986 $ 807460 § 112,526 13.9%

Specialty Garments 71,637 62,868 8,769 13.9

First Aid | 31,552 31,774 (222) 0.7)
Total consolidated revenues $ 1,023,175 $ 902,102 § 121,073 13.4%

In fiscal 2008, our consolidated revenues increased by $121.1 million from the comparable period in 2007, or 13.4%. This increase was
primarily due to organic growth, which accounted for a 7.2% increaselin revenue. The remaining increase was attributable to
incremental acquisition-related revenues, which accounted for a 2.9% increase in revenue, the effect of an extra week in fiscal 2008
compared to 2007, which accounted for a 2.2% increase in revenue, and the effect of foreign exchange fluctuations, which accounted for
a 1.1% Increase in revenue. On a segment reporting basis, the core ladndry operation’s revenues increased in fiscal 2008 by 13.9%
compared to fiscal 2007. This increase was due to organic growth of 7 5%, acquisition-related growth of 3.2%, the effect of the extra
week in fiscal 2008 of 2.2%, and the effect of foreign exchange ﬂuctuatlons of 1.0%. Specialty Garments® revenues increased in fiscal
2008 by 13.9% compared to fiscal 2007, which was driven by strong growlh in the segment’s Canadian and European business, the
benefit of the extra week as well as the effect of favorable foreign exclllange fluctuations. First Aid revenues decreased by 0.7% in fiscal
2008 compared to the prior year due to a difficult selling environment as well as the discontinuance of a product line in fiscal 2008.

Operating costs

Operating costs increased to $643.9 million, or 62.9% of revenues, forifiscal 2008 as compared to $572.2 million, or 63.4% of revenues,
for fiscal 2007. The decrease in costs as a percent of revenue was pnmaniy attributable to lower merchandise costs in our core laundry
business as a percentage of revenues compared to fiscal 2007. In addltllon the strong revenue growth within our core laundry operations
resulted in a decrease in production payroll as a percentage of revenues. These benefits were partially offset by higher energy costs
associated with operating our fleet of delivery trucks, as well as by hlgher overall operating costs as a percentage of revenues in our
Specialty Garments segment. |1

Selling and administrative expense l

Selling and administrative expenses increased to $216.9 miilion, or 21. 2% of revenues, for fiscal 2008 from $197.2 million, or 21.9% of
revenues, for fiscal 2007. The decrease in selling and administrative expenses as a percent of revenues was primarily due to the strong
revenue growth within our core laundry operations, which resulted in a decrease in certain administrative payroll costs as a percentage of
revenues. In addition, we made adjustments to our environmental rese'rves as well as severance expense related to the departure of one
of our senior executives in fiscal 2007, both affecting the core laundry operatlons Overall selling and administrative costs associated
with our Specialty Garments segment mcreased as a percentage of segment revenues in fiscal 2008.




Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $5.3 million, from $48.5 million in fiscal 2007 to $53.8 million in fiscal 2008. The
increase in depreciation and amortization expense was due to capital expenditure and acquisition activity. As a percent of revenues,
however, depreciation and amortization expense decreased to 5.3% in fiscal 2008 compared to 5.4% in fiscal 2007.

Income from operations

For the year ended August 30, 2008, the revenue growth in our core laundry operations and Specialty Garments segments, as well as the
changes in our costs discussed above, resulted in the following changes in our income from operations:

August 30, August 25, Dollar Percent
2008 2007 Change Change
(In thousands, except percentages)
Core Laundry Operations $ 103,547 § 78228 3 25319 32.4%
Specialty Garments 4,204 4,498 (294) (6.5)
First Aid 887 1,426 (539) (37.8)
Total consolidated income from operations $ 108,638 $ 84,152 § 24,486 29.1 %
Percentage of total revenues 10.6% 9.3%

Other expense (income)

Other expense (income), which includes interest expense, interest income and foreign currency exchange (gain) loss, decreased by $0.8
million to $9.9 million in fiscal 2008 compared to $10.7 million in 2007. Net interest expense decreased due to lower interest rates
affecting our variable interest borrowings under our Floating Rate Notes. The effect of the lower average interest rates more than offset
an increase in our average debt outstanding during the period. Qur average debt outstanding increased from $208.3 million during fiscal
2007 to $220.8 million during fiscal 2008. In fiscal 2008, we experienced a foreign exchange loss of $0.2 million compared to a gain of
$0.1 million in fiscal 2007.

Provision for income taxes

Our effective income tax rate was 38.2% for fiscal 2008 and 38.5% for fiscal 2007. The decrease in our effective income tax rate in
fiscal 2008 was primarily due to the reduction of tax reserves the Company determined were no longer required and a lower Canadian
tax rate.

Fiscal Year Ended August 25, 2007 Compared with Fiscal Year Ended August 26, 2006

Revenues

August 25, August 26, Dollar Percent
2007 2006 Change Change
(In thousands, except percentages)

Core Laundry Operations 3 807,460 $ 739,155 § 68,305 9.2%

Specialty Garments 62,368 51,553 11,315 21.9

First Aid 31,774 30,264 1,510 5.0
Total consolidated revenues $ 902,102 $ 820,972 § 81,130 9.9%

In 2007, our consolidated revenues increased by $81.1 million from the comparable period in 2006, or 9.9%. This increase was
primarily due to organic growth, which accounted for a 6.9% increase in revenue. The remaining increase was attributable to
incremental acquisition related revenues, which accounted for 2.4% of the increase, and the effect of foreign exchange fluctuations,
which accounted for the remaining 0.5% of the increase. On a segment reporting basis, the core laundry operation’s revenues increased
in 2007 by 9.2% compared to fiscal 2006. This increase was due to organic growth of 6.4%, acquisition-related growth of 2.6% and the
effect of foreign exchange fluctuations of 0.2%. Specialty Garments® revenue increased in 2007 by 21.9% compared to fiscal 2006, and
was primarily driven by strong growth in the segment’s Canadian and European business. First Aid revenues increased by 5.0% in fiscal
2007 compared to the prior fiscal year.
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Operating costs

Operating costs increased to $572.2 million, or 63.4% of revenues, for 2007 as compared to $524.7 million, or 63.9% of revenues, for
2006. The decrease in costs as a percent of revenue was primarily attributable to lower energy costs associated with operation of our
industrial laundries and our fleet of delivery vehicles. In addition, our core laundry operations saw modest reductions in its production
payroll costs as a percentage of revenues. Overall, operating costs from Specialty Garments also decreased as a percent of segment
revenues due to its increase in revenues as well as an incremental $0.8 million in expense incurred in fiscal 2006 related to the
decommissioning of two of its facilities. During fiscal 2007, First Aid operating costs increased as a percent of segment revenues due to
transition costs it experienced while consolidating its distribution facilities.

Seiling and administrative expense

Sclling and administrative expenses increased to $197.2 million, or 21.9% of revenues, for 2007 from $177.6 million, or 21.6% of
revenues, for 2006. The increase in selling and administrative expenses as a percent of revenues was primarily due to adjustments made
in fiscal 2007 to our environmental reserves as well as severance expense related to the departure of one of our senior executives, both
affecting the core laundry operations. In addition, we recorded a $0.6 million gain from the sale of one of our industrial laundry
facilities in fiscal 2006. Overall, selling and administrative costs associated with our Specialty Garments segment decreased as a
percentage of segment revenues due to the increase in revenues discussed above.

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $3.2 million, from $45.3 million in fiscal 2006 to $48.5 million in fiscal 2007, but
decreased as a percent of revenues from 5.5% to 5.4%. The increase in depreciation and amortization expense was due to capital
expenditure and acquisition activity.

Income from operations

For the year ended August 25, 2007, the revenue growth in our core laundry operations, Specialty Garments and First Aid Segments, as
well as the change in our costs, discussed above, resulted in the following changes in our income from operations:

August 25, August 26, Dollar Percent
2007 2006 Change Change
{In thousands, except percentages)

Core Laundry Operations $ 78,228 $ 70,894 3% 7,333 10.3%

Specialty Garments 4,498 147 4,351 2,9599

First Aid 1,426 2,362 (935) (39.6)
Total consolidated income from operations $ 84,152 3 73,403 8 10,749 14.6%
Percentage of total revenues 9.3% 8.9%

Other expense (income)

Other expense, which includes interest expense, interest income and foreign currency gain (toss), increased by $1.5 million to $10.7
million in 2007, compared to $9.2 million in 2006. Net interest expense increased due to an increase in our average debt outstanding,
which increased from $193.6 million during fiscal 2006 to $208.3 million during 2007, as well as higher interest rates affecting our
variable interest borrowings under our Floating Rate Notes. In fiscal 2007, we had a foreign exchange gain of 30.1 million compared to
a gain of $0.4 million in fiscal 2006.

Provision for income taxes

Qur effective income tax rate was 38.5% for 2007 and 39.0% for 2006. The decrease in our effective income tax rate in fiscal 2007 was
primarily due to lower state income tax expenses and other permanent items as a percentage of pretax income as compared to 2006.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

General. For the fiscal year ended August 30, 2008, we had a net increase in cash and cash equivalents of $13.0 million. As of August
30, 2008, we had cash and cash equivalents of $25.7 million and working capital of $133.2 million. We believe that current cash and
cash equivalent balances, cash generated from operations and amounts available under our Amended Credit Agreement (defined below)
will be sufficient to meet our currently anticipated working capital and capital expenditure requirements.

Sources and uses of cash. During the fiscal year ended August 30, 2008, we generated cash from operating activities of $119.5 million
resulting primarily from net income of $61.0 million, amounts charged for depreciation and amortization of $53.8 million, increases in
accounts payable and accruals of $13.4 million, increases in accrued and deferred income taxes of $1.8 million, and amounts charged to
share-based compensation of $1.1 million. These inflows were partially offset by an increase in accounts receivable of $8.5 million, an
increase in rental merchandise in service of $2.0 million, and an increase in inventories of $1.8 million. We used cash to, among other
things, fund $73.8 million in capital expenditures and fund the acquisition of businesses of approximately $61.0 million. Our long-term
debt increased by approximately $29.8 million ds a result of $175.4 million of borrowings offset by $145.6 million of payments during
the vear ended August 30, 2008

Long-term debt and borrowing capacity. As of September 26, 2006, we had a $125.0 million unsecured revolving credit agreement
(“Credit Agreement”™) with a syndicate of banks, which would have matured on September 2, 2007. However, on September 13, 2006,
we amended our Credit Agreement. This new agreement (“Amended Credit Agreement”) matures on September 13, 2011 and allows
for maximum outstanding borrowings of $225.0 million. Under the Amended Credit Agreement, we can borrow funds at variable
interest rates based on the Eurodollar rate or the bank’s prime rate, as selected by us, Availability of credit requires our compliance with
certain amended financial and other covenants, inctuding a maximum funded debt ratio and minimum interest coverage as defined in the
Amended Credit Agreement. We generally test our compliance with these financial covenants on a fiscal quarterly basis. At August 30,
2008, the interest rates applicable to our borrowings under the Amended Credit Agreement were calculated as LIBOR plus 50 basis
points at the time of the respeciive borrowing and ranged from 2.96% to 5.00%. As of August 30, 2008, we had outstanding borrowings
of approximately $54.9 million and outstanding letters of credit of $32.3 million, which leaves $137.8 million available for borrowing.

On June 14, 2004, we issued $165.0 million of fixed and floating rate notes pursuant to a Note Purchase Agreement (“Note
Agreement”). Under the Note Agreement, we issued $75.0 million of notes with a seven year term (June 2011) bearing interest at 5.27%
(“Fixed Rate Notes™). We also issued $90.0 million of floating rate notes due in ten years (June 2014) (“Floating Rate Notes™}. Of the
Floating Rate Notes, $15.0 million bore interest at LIBOR plus 75 basis points and were repaid in September 2005. The remaining
$75.0 million bore interest at LIBOR plus 70 basis points and were repaid at face value on September 14, 2006,

On September 14, 2006, we issued $100.0 million of floating rates notes (“2006 Floating Rate Notes”} pursuant to a Note Purchase
Agreement (“2006 Note Agreement”). The 2006 Floating Rate Notes mature on September 14, 2013, bear interest at LIBOR plus 50
basis points and may be repaid at face value two years from the date of issuance. The proceeds from the issuance of the 2006 Floating
Rate Notes were used to first repay the $75.0 million of outstanding Floating Rate Notes and then to pay down outstanding amounts
under the Amended Credit Agrecement,

As of August 30, 2008, we were in compliance with all the covenants under the Amended Credit Agreement, the Note Agreement and
the 2006 Note Agreement.

In January 2008, we entered into an interest rate swap agreement to manage our exposure to interest rate movements and the related
effect on our variable rate debt. The swap agreement, with a notional amount of $100.0 million, matures on March 14, 2011. We pay a
fixed rate of 3.51% and receive a variable rate tied to the three month LIBOR rate. We have accounted for this instrument as a cash flow
hedge under SFAS No. 133 and, as a result, have recorded all changes in the fair value of the swap agreement in accumulated other
comprehensive income, a component of shareholders’ equity. For additional information on the interest rate swap, see Note 5 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Environmental and Legal Contingencies

We are subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations governing, among other things, the generation, handling, storage,
transportation, treatment and disposal of hazardous wastes and other substances. [n particular, industrial laundries currently use and must
dispose of detergent waste water and other residues, and, in the past, used perchlorocthylene and other dry cleaning solvents. We are
attentive to the environmental concerns surrounding the disposal of these materials and have, through the years, taken measures to avoid
their improper disposal. Over the years, we have settled, or contributed to the settlement of, actions or claims brought against us relating
to the disposal of hazardous materials and there can be no assurance that we will not have to expend material amounts to remediate the
consequences of any such disposal in the future.
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require that a liability for contingencies be recorded when it is probable

that a liability has occurred and the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated. Significant judgment is required to determine the
existence of a liability, as well as the amount to be recorded. We regularly consult with attorneys and outside consultants to ensure that

all of the relevant facts and circumstances are considered, before a contingent liability is recorded. Changes in enacted laws, regulatory
orders or decrees, management’s estimates of costs, insurance proceeds, participation by other parties, the timing of payments and the .
input of outside consultants and attorneys based on changing legal or factual circumstances could have a material impact on the amounts |
recorded for environmental and other contingent liabilities.

Under environmental laws, an owner or lessee of real estate may be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of certain hazardous or
toxic substances located on, or in, or emanating from such property, as well as related costs of investigation and property damage. Such
laws often impose liability without regard to whether the owner or lessee knew of, or was responsible for, the presence of such
hazardous or toxic substances. There can be no assurances that acquired or leased locations have been operated in compliance with
environmental laws and regulations or that future uses or conditions will not result in the imposition of liability upon our Company
under such laws or expose our Company to third party actions such as tort suits. We continue to address environmental conditions under
terms of consent orders negotiated with the applicable environmental authorities or otherwise with respect to sites located in or related to
Woburn, Massachusetts, Somerville, Massachusetts, Springfield, Massachusetts, Uvalde, Texas, Stockton, California, three sites in
Williamstown, Vermont, as well as a number of additional locations that we acquired as part of our acquisition of Textilease Corporation
in September 2003.

We have accrued certain costs related to the sites described above as it has been determined that the costs are probable and can be
reasonably estimated. We continue to investigate environmental conditions at the Somerville, Massachusetts site. The full nature and
extent of those conditions, and of the remedial solutions that may be employed to address them, have not vet been finally determined. In
the interim, as the investigation proceeds, we are implementing measures to mitigate potential impacts in the vicinity of the site, We
also have potential exposure related to an additional parcel of land (the ‘“Central Area’") related to the Wobum, Massachusetts site
discussed above. Currently, the consent order for the Woburn, Massachusetts site discussed above does not define or require any
remediation work in the Central Area. We have not accrued for this contingency as we believe, at this time, the liability is not probable
and the amount of such contingent liability cannot be reasonably estimated.

We routinely review and evaluate sites that may require remediation and monitoring and determine our estimated costs based on various
estimates and assumptions. These estimates are developed using our internal sources or by third-party environmental engineers or other
service providers. Internally developed estimates are based on:;

*  Management’s judgment and experience in remediating and monitoring the Company’s sites;
. Information available from regulatory agencies as to costs of remediation and monitoring;

»  The number, financial resources and relative degree of responsibility of other potentially responsible parties
(PRPs} whe may be liable for remediation and monitoring of a specific site, and;

¢ The typical allocation of costs among PRPs.

There is usually a range of reasonable estimates of the costs associated with each site. We generally use the amount within the range that
constitutes our best estimate. When we believe that both the amount of a particular liability and the timing of the payments are reliably
determinable, we adjust the cost in current dollars using a rate of 3% for inflation until the time of expected payment and discount the
cost to present value using risk-free interest rates ranging from 4% to 4.5%.

For environmental liabilities that have been discounted, we include interest accretion, based on the effective interest method, in
operating costs on the consolidated statements of income. The changes to our environmental liabilities for the years ended August 30,
2008 and August 25, 2007 are as follows (in thousands):

August 30, August 25,
Year ended 2008 2007
Beginning balance § 15683 $ 10,858
Costs incurred for which reserves have been provided (4,068) (2,500)
Insurance proceeds received 167 121
Interest accretion 783 577
Revision in estimates 2,533 6,627
Ending balance $ 15097 $ 15,683
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In fiscal 2008 and 2007, we made adjustments to increase our environmental related reserves by $2.5 million and $6.6 million,
respectively. These increases were primarily due to an ongoing investigation at one of our environmental exposure sites.

Anticipated payments and insurance proceeds of currently identified environmental remediation liabilities as of August 30, 2008 for the
next five years and thereafter as measured in current dollars are reflected below.

(In Thousands} 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter Total
Estimated costs — current dollars 3 4306 3 1497 8§ 1,040 § 947 § 799 § 12,559 $ 21,208
Estimated insurance proceeds (180) {180) (188) (180) (180} (2,434) (3,342)
Net anticipated costs $ 4,186 3 1,317 % 852 § 767 & 619 § 10,125 $ 17,866
Effect of Inflation 6,532
Effect of Discounting (9,301)
Balance as of August 30, 2008 $ 15,097

Estimated insurance proceeds are primarily received from an annuity received as part of our legal settlement with an insurance company.
Annual proceeds of approximately $0.3 million are deposited into an escrow account which funds remediation and monitoring costs for
three sites related to our former operations in Williamstown, Vermont. Annual proceeds received but not expended in the current year
accumulate in this account and may be used in future years for costs related to this site through the year 2027. As of August 30, 2008 the
balance in this escrow account, which is held in a trust and is not recorded on our consolidated balance sheet, was approximately

$2.5 million. Also included in estimated insurance proceeds are amounts we are entitled to receive pursuant to legal settlements as
reimbursements from three insurance companies for estimated costs at the site in Uvalde, Texas.

Our nuclear garment decontamination facilities are licensed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (“NRC™), or, in certain cases, by the
applicable state agency, and are subject to regulation by federal, state and local authorities. There can be no assurance that such
regulation will not lead to material disruptions in our garment decontamination business.

From time to time, we are also subject to legal proceedings and claims arising from the conduct of our business operations, including
litigation related to charges for certain ancillary services on invoices, personal injury claims, customer contract matters, employment
claims and environmental matters as described above.

While it is impossible for us to ascertain the ultimate legal and financial liability with respect to contingent liabilities, including lawsuits
and environmental contingencies, we believe that the aggregate amount of such liabilities, if any, in excess of amounts we have accrued
or are covered by insurance, will not have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations. It is
possible, however, that our future financial position andfor results of operations for any particular period could be materially affected by
changes in our assumptions or strategies related to these contingencies or changes out of our control.

Acquisitions

As part of our business, we regularly evaluate opportunities to acquire other garment service companies. In recent years, we have
typically paid for acquisitions with cash and may continue to do so in the future. To pay for an acquisition, we may use cash on hand,
cash generated from operations or borrowings under our Amended Credit Agreement, or we may pursue other forms of debt financing.
Our ability to secure short-term and long-term debt financing in the future will depend on several factors, including our future
profitability, our levels of debt and equity, and the overall credit and equity market environments.
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Contractual Obligations and Other Commercial Commitments

The following information is presented as of August 30, 2008 (in thousands).

Payments Due by Fiscal Period

Less

than 1 1-3 3-5 More than
Contractual Obligations Total year years years 5 years
Private placement $ 175,000 $ — § 75,000 $ —_ $ 100,000
Revolving credit agreement 54,850 — —_ 54,850 —
Other debt 5,689 4,222 427 142 898
Total debt 235,539 4,222 75,427 54,992 100,898
Operating leases 16,106 4,733 7,333 3,240 800
Total Contractual Cash Obligations - $ 251,645 $ 8,955 $ 82760 $ 58232 $ 101,698

As discussed above under “Long-Term Debt and Borrowing Capacity”, as of August 30, 2008, we had borrowing capacity of $225.0
million under our Amended Credit Agreement, of which approximately $137.8 million was available for borrowing. Also, as of such
date, we had outstanding borrowings of $54.9 million included in bank debt in the above schedule and letters of credit of $32.3 million.
All letters of credit expire in less than one year.

Seasonality

Historically, our revenues and operating results have varied from quarter to quarter and are expected to continue to fluctuate int the
future. These fluctuations have been due to a number of factors, including: general economic conditions in our markets; the timing of
acquisitions and of commencing start-up operations and related costs; our effectiveness in integrating acquired businesses and start-up
operations; the timing of nuclear plant outages; capital expenditures; seasonal rental and purchasing patterns of our customers; and price
changes in response to competitive factors. In addition, our operating results historicalty have been lower during the second and fourth
fiscal quarters than during the other quarters of the fiscal year. The operating results for any historical quarter are not necessarily
indicative of the results to be expected for an entire fiscal year or any other interim periods.

Effects of Inflation

In general, we believe that our results of operations are not dependent on moderate changes in the inflation rate. Historically, we have
been able to manage the impacts of more significant changes in inflation rates through our customer relationships, customer agreements
that generally provide for price increases consistent with the rate of inflation, and continued focus on improvements of operational
productivity.

Energy Costs

Energy costs associated with operating our fleet of delivery trucks increased during fiscal year 2008. Significant increases in energy
costs, specifically natural gas and gasoline, can materially affect our results of operations and financial condition. Our energy costs,
which include fuel, natural gas, and electricity, represent approximately 5% of our total revenue.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value under GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement does not
require any new fair value measurements; rather, it applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements. This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and all interim periods within those fiscal
years and must be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which this statement is initially applied, with any
transition adjustment recognized as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. However, on February
12, 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position 157-2 which delays the effective date of Statement 157 for all nonfinancial assets and
nonfinancial liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. For
items within its scope, this Staff Position defers the effective date of Statement 157 to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008,
We are currently evaluating the impact SFAS No. 157 will have on our Consolidated Financial Statements.
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In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, which permits
an entity to measure certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. Under SFAS No. 159, entities that elect the fair value
option will report unrealized gains and losses in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The fair value option may be elected on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, with a few exceptions, as long as it is applied to the instrument in its entirety. The fair value option
election is irrevocable, unless a new election date occurs. SFAS No. 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements to
help financial statement users understand the effect of the entity's election on its earnings. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007, and we do not expect that its adoption will have a material effect on our Consolidated Financial
Statemnents.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. SFAS No. 161
amends SFAS No. 133 requiring enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities thereby improving the
transparency of financial reporting. SFAS No. 161°s disclosures provide additional information on how and why derivative instruments
are being used. This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after
November 15, 2008, with early application encouraged. We do not anticipate that the adoption of this pronouncement will have a
material effect on our Consolidated Financial Statements. Adoption of SFAS No. 161 will result in enhanced disclosure regarding our
derivatives should we then have any outstanding.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), Business Combinations, (“SFAS No. 141R™). SFAS No. 141R will
change how business acquisitions are accounted for and will impact financial statements both on the acquisition date and in subsequent
periods. SFAS No. 141R is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. Early adoption is not permitted. We are
currently evaluating the impact, if any, this statement will have on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

In June 2008, the FASB issued a Staff Position on Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 03-6-1, Determining Whether
Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions are Participating Securities. EITF Issue No. 03-6-1 addresses whether
instruments granted in share-based payment transactions are participating securities prior to vesting and therefore, need to be included in
the earnings allocation in computing earnings per share {(EPS). This consensus is effective for our fiscal year beginning September 1,
2009. We are currently evaluating the impact EITF Issue No. 03-6-1 will have on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

On August 26, 2007, we adopted FIN No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpreiation of FASB Statement No.
109, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements in accordance with SFAS No.
109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN No. 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement
recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. It also provides guidance on derecognition,
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. There were no adjustments to our
Consolidated Financial Statements as a result of the implementation of FIN No. 48. Our adoption of FIN No. 48 is more fully described
in Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,

On September 29, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158, Employers ' Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of SFAS No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(r), which requires a company to: (1)
recognize in its statement of financial position the over-funded or under-funded status of its defined benefit postretirement plan
measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the benefit obligation, (2) recognize as a component of other
comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the period but
pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106 are not recognized as components of net periedic benefit cost, (3) measure defined benefit
plan assets and defined benefit plan obligations as of the date of its statement of financial position, (4) disclose additional information in
the notes to financial statements about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming fiscal year that arise from delayed
recognition of the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits, and (5) recognize as an adjustment to the opening
balance of retained earnings, net of tax, any transition asset or transition obligation remaining from the initial application of SFAS No.
87 or SFAS No. 106. We adopted SFAS No. 158 on August 25, 2007, and the adoption did not have a material impact on our financial
statements. Refer to Note 6, “Employee Benefit Plans”, of the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion regarding our
adoption of SFAS No. 158,
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

We have determined that all of our foreign subsidiaries operate primarily in local currencies that represent the functional currencies of
such subsidiaries. All assets and liabilities of our foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars using the exchange rate prevailing
at the balance sheet date,. The effect of exchange rate fluctuations on translation of assets and liabilitics are recorded as a component of
shareholders’ equity. Income and expense accounts are translated at average exchange rates during the year. As such, our financial
condition and operating results are affected by fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar as compared to currencies in foreign countries.
Revenue denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar represented approximately 10%, 9% and 8% of our total consolidated
revenues for the fiscal years ended August 30, 2008, August 25, 2007 and August 26, 2006, respectively. Total assets denominated in
currencies other than the U.S. dollar represented approximately 10%, 9%, and 7% of our total consolidated assets at August 30, 2008,
August 25, 2007 and August 26, 2006, respectively. If exchange rates had increased or decreased by 10% from the actual rates in effect
during the year ended August 30, 2008, our revenues and assets for the year ended and as of August 30, 2008 would have increased or
decreased by approximately $9.9 million and $9.3 millicn, respectively.

We do not operate a hedging program to mitigate the effect of a significant change in the value of our foreign subsidiaries functional
currencies, which include the Canadian Dollar, Euro, British Pound, and Mexican Peso, as compared to the U.S. dollar. Any gains or
losses resulting from foreign currency transactions, including exchange rate fluctuations on intercompany accounts are reported as
transaction (gains) losses in our other expense {income). The intercompany payables and receivables are denominated in Canadian
Dollars, Euros, British Pounds and Mexican Pesos. During the year ended August 30, 2008, transaction losses included in Other expense
(income) were $0.2 million. If the exchange rates had increased or decreased by 10% during the year ended August 30, 2008, we would
have recognized an exchange gain or loss, as applicable, of approximately $0.3 million,

Interest Rate Sensitivity

We are exposed to market risk from changes in interest rates which may adversely affect our financial position, results of operations and
cash flows. In secking to minimize the risks from interest rate fluctuations, we manage these exposures through our regular operating
and financing activities. We are exposed to interest rate risk primarily through our borrowings under our $225.0 million Amended Credit
Agreement with a syndicate of banks and our 2006 Floating Rate Notes which were purchased by a group of insurance companies
pursuant to the 2006 Note Agreement. Under both agreements, we borrow funds at variable interest rates based on the Eurodollar rate or
LIBOR rates. If the LIBOR and Eurodollar rates fluctuated by 10% from the actual rates in effect during the year ended August 30,
2008, our interest expense would have fluctuated by approximately $0.7 million from the interest expense recognized for the year ended
August 30, 2008.

In January 2008, we entered into an interest rate swap agreement to manage our exposure to interest rate movements and the related
effect on our variable rate debt. The swap agreement, with a notional amount of $100.0 million, matures on March 14, 2011. We pay a
fixed rate of 3.51% and receive a variable rate tied to the three month LIBOR rate. We have accounted for this instrument as a cash flow
hedge under SFAS No. 133 and, as a result, have recorded all changes in the fair value of the swap agreement in accumulated other
comprehensive income, a component of shareholders’ equity.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Consolidated Statements of Income
UniFirst Corporation and Subsidiaries

Year ended August 30, August 15, August 26,
(In thousands, except per share data) 2008 2007 2006
Revenues $1,023,175 $ 902,102 $ 820,972
Cost and expenses:
Operating costs (1) 643,886 572,221 524,694
Selling and administrative expenses (1) 216,867 167,217 177,565
Depreciation and amortization 53,784 48,512 45310
914,537 817,950 747,569
Income from operations 108,638 84,152 73,403
Other expense (income):
Interest expense 11,999 12,675 11,119
Interest income (2,224) (1,916) (1,575)
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 164 (69) (358)
9,939 10,690 9,146
Income before income taxes 98,699 73,462 64,257
Provision for income taxes 37,721 28,267 25,049
Net income $ 60978 $ 45195 5 39,208
Income per share — Basic:
Common Stock $ 333 3 247 3 2.25
Class B Common Stock $ 2.66 h] 1.98 $ 1.80
Income per share — Diluted:
Common Stock b 3.15 3 2.34 $ 2.03
Weighted average number of shares cutstanding - Basic:
Common Stock 14,363 14,325 10,146
Class B Common Stock 4,937 4,939 9,096
19,300 19,264 19,242
Weighted average number of shares outstanding — Diluted:
Common Stock 19,353 19,342 19,313
Dividends per share:
Common Stock 3 0.15 $ 0.15 $ 0.15
Class B Common Stock $ 0.12 $ 0.12 $ 0.12

(1) Exclusive of depreciation on the Company's property and equipment and amortization of its intangible assets.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
UniFirst Corporation and Subsidiaries

August 30, August 25,
(In thousands, except share data) 2008 2007
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,655 % 12,698
Receivables, less reserves of $4,164 and $4,144 respectively 102,830 91,906
Inventories 46,154 44282
Rental merchandise in service 92,315 86,129
Prepaid and deferred income taxes 15,431 13,399
Prepaid expenses 1,720 1,807
Total current assets 284,105 250,221
Property and equipment:
Land, buildings and leasehold improvements 314,370 286,255
Machinery and equipment 327,705 299,831
Motor vehicles 102,805 95,214
744,880 681,300
Less -- accumulated depreciation 376,319 347,233
168.561 334,067
Goodwill 258,836 224366
Customer contracts, net 62,573 56,558
Other intangible assets, net 4,877 5,506
Other assets 2,715 3,746
$ 981,667 $ 874,464
Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term obligations 3 4222 % 539
Accounts payable 54,822 45,297
Accrued liabilities 91,837 86,283
Total current liabilities 150,881 132,119
Long-term obligations, net of current maturities 231,317 205,510
Deferred income taxes 42,699 39,508
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 10}
Shareholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $1.00 par value; 2,000,000 shares authorized; no shares issued and
outstanding — —
Commen stock, $0.10 par value; 30,000,000 shares authorized; 14,388,679 and 14,351,849
issued and outstanding in 2008 and 2007, respectively 1,438 1,435
Class B Commeon Stock, $0.10 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized; 4,935,369 and
4,937,449 issued and outstanding in 2008 and 2007, respectively 494 494
Capital surplus 18,240 16,332
Retained earnings 532,164 473,934
Accumulated other comprehensive income 4,434 5,132
Total shareholders’ equity 356,770 497,327
$ 981667 § 874464

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these

Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
UniFirst Corporation and Subsidiaries

Accumulated
Other
Class B Class B Comprehensive
Common Common Common Common  Capital Retained Income Total

{In thousands) Shares Shares Stock Stock Surplus Earnings (Loss) Equity
Balance. August 27, 2005 9,600 9637 § 960 § 964 $ 13,462 § 394910 § 2,046 $ 412342
Net income —_ _ — — — 39,208 — 39,208
Minimum pension liability, net (1) — _— — — — — (94} (94)
Foreign currency translation — — — — — — 2,690 2,690
Comprehensive income 41,804
Cash dividends — — _ — — (2,637} — (2,637)
Shares converted 4,696 (4,696) 470 (470) — — — —
Share-based compensation — — — — 602 — — 602
Stock options exercised, net (1) 11 — 1 — 433 — — 434
Balance, August 26, 2006 14,307 4941 § 1431 § 494 $ 14497 3 431481 § 4,642 $ 452,545
Net income — _— — — — 45,195 — 45,195
Penston benefit liabilities, net {1) — — -_ — — — 187 187
Foreign currency translation — — — — — — 2,964 2,964
Comprehensive income 48,346
Cash dividends — — — — —_ (2,742) — (2,742)
Shares converted 3 3 — — — — — —
FAS No. 158 adoption (1) — —_ — — — — (2,661) (2,661}
Share-based compensation _— — — — 783 — — 783
Stock options exercised, net (1) 42 — 4 — 1,052 — — 1,056
Balance, August 25, 2007 14,352 4938 § 1435 § 494 § 16332 § 473934 § 5,132 3 497327
Net Income — — — — —_— 60,978 — 60,978
Pension benefit liabilities, net (1) — — — — — — {458) (458}
Foreign currency translation - — — — — — (52) (52)
Change in interest rate swap, net (1) — —_— —_ — — — (188) (188)
Comprehensive income 60,280
Cash dividends — —_ — — (2,748) — (2,748)
Shares converted 3 3) —_ — - — — —
Share-based compensation 4] — — — 1,118 — — 1,118
Stock options exercised, net (1) 28 — 3 — 790 — — 793
Balance, August 30, 2008 14,389 4935 § 1438 8§ 494 § 18240 § 532,164 8 4,434 3 556,770

(1) These amounts are shown net of the recorded income tax benefit.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these

Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consclidated Statements of Cash Flows
UniFirst Corporation and Subsidiaries

Year ended August 30, August 25, August 26,
(1n thousands) 2008 2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income 3 60,978 45,195 % 39,208
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 45,432 41,405 39,021
Amortization of intangible assets 8,352 7,107 6,289
Amortization of deferred financing costs 267 1,162 694
Share-based compensation 1,118 783 602
Accretion on asset retirement obligations 486 439 403
Deferred income taxes 1,206 (1,780) (3,267)
Changes in assets and liabilities, niet of acquisitions:
Receivables (8,542) (4,909) (6,977)
Inventories (1,816) (7.813) (5,448)
Rental merchandise in service (2,011) 1,503 (13,466)
Prepaid expenses 9 {622) {180)
Accounts payable 9,606 2,294 5913
Accrued liabilities 3,775 3,776 1,348
Accrued income taxes 605 (3,041) (908)
Net cash provided by operating activities 119,465 85,499 63,232
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired (60,952) (22,757) (41,807)
Capital expenditures (73,795) (54,661) (52,104)
Other 1,116 1,050 206
Net cash used in investing activities (133,631) (76,368) (93,705)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term obligations 175,455 111,759 50,063
Payments on long-term obligations (145,620) (116,245) (16,199)
Payment of deferred financing costs — (1,179) —_
Proceeds from exercise of Common Stock options 518 708 154
Payment of cash dividends (2,748) (2,742) {2,637)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 27,605 (7,699) 31,381
Effect of exchange rate changes (482) 2,964 2,650
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 12,957 4,396 3,598
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 12,698 8,302 4,704
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period b 25,655 12,698 % 8,302
Supplementatl disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid 3 12,071 11,387 §% 10,146
Income taxes paid, net of refunds received 3 36,771 33,027 § 30,415

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
UniFirst Corporation and Subsidiaries

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Business Description

UniFirst Corporation (the “Company”) is one of the largest providers of workplace uniforms and protective clothing in the United States.
The Company designs, manufactures, personalizes, rents, cleans, delivers, and sells a wide range of uniforms and protective clothing,
including shirts, pants, jackets, coveralls, lab coats, smocks, aprons and specialized protective wear, such as flame resistant and high
visibility garments. The Company also rents industrial wiping products, floor mats, facility service products and other non-garment
items, and provides first aid cabinet services and other safety supplies, to a variety of manufacturers, retailers and service companies.

The Company serves businesses of all sizes in numerous industry categories. Typical customers include automobile service centers and
dealers, delivery services, food and general merchandise retailers, food processors and service operations, light manufacturers,
maintenance facilities, restaurants, service companies, soft and durable goods wholesalers, transportation companies, and others who
require employee clothing for image, identification, protection or utility purposes. The Company also provides its customers with
restroom supplies, including air fresheners, paper products and hand soaps.

At certain specialized facilities, the Company also decontaminates and cleans work clothes that may have been exposed to radioactive
materials and services special clean room protective wear. Typical customers for these specialized services include government
agencies, research and development [aboratories, high technology companies and utilities operating nuclear reactors.

As discussed and described in Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statemnents, the Company has five reporting segments, US and
Canadian Rental and Cleaning, Manufacturing (“MFG”), Specialty Garments Rental and Cleaning (“Specialty Garments™), First Aid and
Corporate, The operations of the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment are referred to by the Company as its
‘industrial laundry operations’ and the locations related to this reporting segment are referred to as ‘industrial laundries’. The Company
refers to its US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning, MFG, and Corporate segments combined as its “core laundry operations’.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries, all of which are wholly-owned.
Intercompany balances and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
These estimates are based on historical information, current trends, and information available from other sources. Actual results could
differ from these estimates.

Fiscal Year

The Company’s fiscal year ends on the last Saturday in August. For financial reporting purposes, fiscal 2008 consisted of 53 weeks, and
fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006 both consisted of 52 weeks.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in banks and bank short-term investments with maturities of less than ninety days.
Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments, which may expose the Company to concentrations of credit risk, include cash and cash

equivalents, receivables, accounts payable, notes payable and long-term obligations. Each of these financial instruments is recorded at
cost, which approximates its fair value.
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Revenue Recognition and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company recognizes revenue from rental operations in the period in which the services are provided. Direct sales revenue is
recognized in the period in which the services are performed or the product is shipped. Management judgments and estimates are used in
determining the collectability of accounts receivable and evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company
considers specific accounts receivable and historical bad debt experience, customer credit worthiness, current economic trends and the
age of outstanding balances as part of its evaluation. Changes in estimates are reflected in the period they become known. If the financial
condition of the Company’s customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional
allowances may be required. Material changes in its estimates may result in significant differences in the amount and timing of bad debt
expense recognition for any given period.

Inventories and Rental Merchandise in Service

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value, net of any reserve for excess and obsolete inventory, Judgments and estimates
are used in determining the likelihood that new goods on hand can be sold to customers or used in rental operations. Historical inventory
usage and current revenue trends are considered in estimating both excess and obsolete inventories. If actual product demand and market
conditions are less favorable than those projected by management, additional inventory write-downs may be required. The Company |
uses the first-in, first-out (“FIFO") method to value its inventories, which primarily consist of finished goods. i

Rental merchandise in service is amortized, primarily on a straight-line basis, over the estimated service lives of the merchandise, which
range from 6 to 36 months. In establishing estimated lives for merchandise in service, management considers historical experience and
the intended use of the merchandise. Material differences may result in the amount and timing of operating profit for any period if
management makes significant changes to these estimates.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred, while expenditures for

renewals and betterments are capitalized. The Company provides for depreciation on the straight-line method based on the following
estimated useful lives:

Buildings 30-40 years
Leasehold improvements Shorter of useful life
or term of lease
Machinery and equipment 3-10 years
Motor vehicles 3-5 years

In accordance with Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets, long-lived assets, including property and equipment, are evaluated for impairment whenever events or circumstances
indicate an asset may be impaired. There have been no material impairments of property and equipment in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, goodwill is not amortized. SFAS No. 142 requires that
companies test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis. Management completes its annual impairment test in the fourth quarter of
each fiscal year. In addition, SFAS No. 142 also requires that companies test goodwill if events occur or circumstances change that
would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit to which goodwill is assigned below its carrying amount. The
Company’s evaluation considers changes in the operating environment, competitive information, market trends, operating performance
and cash flow modeling. There have been no impairments of goodwill or other intangible assets in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006 and there
have been no events or circumstances that would indicate that there may have been any impairment of goodwill or other intangible
assetsduring such periods. Future events could cause management to conclude that impairment indicators exist and that goodwill or
other intangibles associated with previously acquired businesses are impaired. Any resulting impairment loss could have a material
impact on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

Definite-lived intangible assets are amortized over their useful lives, which are based on management’s estimates of the period that the

assets will generate revenue. Definite lived intangible assets are evaluated for impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 144, There
were no material impairments of definite-lived intangible assets in fiscal 2008, 2007, or 2006.
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All definite-lived intangible assets have a weighted average useful life of approxirmately 10.1 years. Customer contracts are amortized
over their estimated useful lives, and have a weighted average useful life of approximately 13.6 years. Other intangible assets, net,
primarily include restrictive covenants, deferred financing costs and trademarks, and have weighted average useful lives of
approximately 6.5 years.

Environmental and Other Contingencies

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims arising from the conduct of its business operations, including environmental
matters, personal injury, customer contract matters and employment claims. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States require that a liability for contingencies be recorded when it is probable that a lability has occurred and the amount of the liability
can be reasonably estimated. Significant judgment is required to determine the existence of a liability, as well as the amount to be
recorded. The Company regularly consults with attorneys and outside consultants to ensure that all of the relevant facts and
circumstances are considered before a contingent liability is recorded. The Company records accruals for environmental and other
contingencies based on enacted taws, regulatory orders or decrees, the Company’s estimates of costs, insurance proceeds, participation
by other parties, the timing of payments, and the input of outside consultants and attorneys.

The estirnated liability for environmental contingencies has been discounted using risk-free interest rates ranging from 4% to 4.5% over
periods ranging from ten 1o thitty years. The estimated current costs, net of legal settlements with insurance carriers, have been adjusted
for the estimated impact of inflation at 3% per year. Changes in enacted laws, regulatory orders or decrees, management’s estimates of
costs, insurance proceeds, participation by other parties, the timing of payments and the input of outside consultants and attorneys based
on changing legal or factual circumstances could have a material impact on the amounts recorded for environmental and other contingent
liabilities. Refer to Note 10 of the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional discussion and analysis.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company follows the provisions of SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, which generally applies to legal
obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived asscts that result from the acquisition, construction, development and/or the
normal operation of a long-lived asset. Under this accounting method, the Company recognizes asset retirement obligations in the period
in which they are incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part
of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset.

The Company has recognized as a liability the present value of the estimated future costs to decomnmission its nuclear laundry facilities
in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 143. The Company depreciates, on a straight-line basis, the amount added to property
and equipment and recognizes accretion expense in connection with the discounted liability over the various remaining lives which
range from approximately one to twenty-three years.

The cstimated liability has been based on historical experience in decommissioning nuclear laundry facilities, estimated useful lives of
the underlying assets, external vendor estimates as to the cost to decommission these assets in the future, and federal and state regulatory
requirements. The estimated current costs have been adjusted for the estimated impact of inflation at 3% per year. The liability has been
discounted using credit-adjusted risk-free rates that range from approximately 3% to 7%. Revisions to the liability could occur due to
changes in the Company’s estimated useful lives of the underlying assets, estimated dates of decommissioning, changes in
decommissioning costs, changes in federal or state regulatory guidance on the decommissioning of such facilities, or other changes in
estimates. Changes due to revised estimates will be recognized by adjusting the carrying amount of the liability and the related long-
lived asset if the assets are still in service, or charged to expense in the period if the assets are no longer in service.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company accounts for its derivative instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133, dccounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities, and related authoritative guidance. All derivative instruments are recorded as other assets or other liabilities at fair
value, which is calculated as an estimate of the future cash flows, and subsequent changes in a derivative’s fair value are recognized in
income, unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Cash flows associated with derivatives are classified in the same category as
the cash flows hedged in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

Derivative instruments that qualify for hedge accounting are classified as a hedge of the variability of cash flows to be paid related to a
recognized liability or a forecasted transaction. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and designated as a cash
flow hedge are recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income untit expense from the cash flows of the hedged items are
recognized. The Company performs an assessment at the inception of the hedge and on a quarterly basis thereafter, to determine whether
its derivatives are highly effective in offsetting changes in the value of the hedged items. Any changes in the fair value resulting from
hedge ineffectiveness, is immediately recognized as income or expense.
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The Company’s hedging activities are transacted only with highly rated institutions, reducing the exposure to credit risk in the event of
nonperformance.

Insurance

The Company is self-insured for certain obligations related to health, workers® compensation, vehicles and general liability programs.
The Company also purchases stop-loss insurance policies to protect itself from catastrophic losses. Judgments and estimates are used in
determining the potential value associated with reported claims and for events that have occurred, but have not been reported. The
Company’s estimates consider historical claims experience and other factors. The Company’s liabilities are based on estimates, and,
while the Company believes that its accruals are adequate, the ultimate liability may be significantly different from the amounts
recorded. Changes in claims experience, the Company’s ability to settle claims or other estimates and judgments used by management
could have a material impact on the amount and timing of expense for any period.

Stipplemental Executive Retirement Plan and other Pension Plans

The Company accounts for its Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan and other pension plans in accordance with SFAS No. 87,
Employer’s Accounting for Pension, as amended by SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Posiretivement Plans. Under SFAS No. 87, pension expense is recognized on an accrual basis over employees’ estimated service
periods. Pension expense calculated under SFAS No. 87 is generally independent of funding decisions or requirements.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 158 on August 25, 2007, which required the Company to (1) recognize in its statement of financial
position the over-funded or under-funded status of its defined benefit postretirement plan measured as the difference between the fair
value of plan assets and the benefit obligation, (2) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial
gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the period but pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106 are
not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, (3) measure defined benefit plan assets and defined benefit plan obligations as
of the date of its statement of financial position, (4) disclose additional information in the notes to financial statements about certain
effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming fiscal year that arise from delayed recognition of the actuarial gains and losses and
the prior service costs and credits, and (5) recognize as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings, net of tax, any
transition asset or transition obligation remaining from the initial application of SFAS No. 87 or SFAS No. 106. Refer to Note 6,
“Employee Benefit Plans”, of these Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion regarding the Company’s adoption of
SFAS No. 158,

The calculation of pension expense and the corresponding liability requires the use of a number of critical assumptions, including the
expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and the assumed discount rate, Changes in these assumptions can result in different
expense and liability amounts, and future actual experience can differ from these assumptions. Pension expense increases as the
expected rate of return on pension plan assets decreases. Future changes in plan asset returns, assumed discount rates and various other
factors related to the participants in the Company’s pension plans will impact the Company’s future pension expense and liabilities. The
Company cannot predict with certainty what these factors will be in the future.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes are
provided for temporary differences between the amounts recognized for income tax and financial reporting purposes at currently enacted
tax rates. The Company computes income tax expense by jurisdiction based on its operations in each jurisdiction,

The Company is periodically reviewed by domestic and foreign tax authorities regarding the amount of taxes due. These reviews include
questions regarding the timing and amount of deductions and the allocation of income among various tax jurisdictions. In evaiuating the
cxposure associated with various filing positions, the Company records estimated reserves for probable exposures.

On August 26, 2007, the Company adopted FASB Interpretation {“FIN™) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, which fundamentally changed the way the Company is required to treat its uncertain tax
positions for financial accounting purposes. Refer to “Recent Accounting Pronouncements”, in this Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial
Statemnents and Note 3, “Income Taxes™, for further discussion regarding the Company’s adoption of FIN No. 48.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and are classified as selling and administrative expenses. The Company incurred advertising

costs of $1.7 million, $1.9 million and $1.9 million for the fiscal years ended August 30, 2008, August 25, 2007 and August 26, 2006,
respectively.
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Net Income Per Share

The Company computes net income per share under the provisions of SFAS No. 128, Earnings per Share, and Emerging Issues Task
Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and Two — Class Method under FASB Statement No. 128, "Earnings per
Share’. EITF Issue No. 03-6 requires that income per share for each class of common stock to be calculated assuming 100% of the
Company’s earnings are distributed as dividends to each class of common stock based on their respective dividend rights, even though
the Company does not anticipate distributing 100% of its earnings as dividends. The Common Stock of the Company has a 25%
dividend preference to the Class B Common Stock. The effective result is that the basic earnings per share for the Common Stock will
be 25% greater than the basic earnings per share of the Class B Common Stock.

The Class B Common Stock may be converted at any time on a one-for-one basis into Common Stock at the option of the holder of the
Ctass B Common Stock. Diluted earnings per share for the Company’s Common Stock assumes the conversion of all the Company’s
Class B Common Stock into Common Stock and the exercise of outstanding stock options under the Company’s share-based employee
compensation plans.

The following table shows how net income is allocated using this method (in thousands):

August 30, August 25, August 26,
Year ended 2008 2007 2006
Net income available to shareholders h) 60,978 h] 45,195 b 39208
Allocation of net income for Basic:
Common Stock s 47,827 $ 35425 3 22,832
Class B Common Stock 13,151 9,770 16,376
3 60,978 b 45,195 3 39,208

The diluted earnings per share calculation assumes the conversion of all the Company’s Class B Common Stock into Common Stock, so
no allocation of earnings to Class B Common Stock is required.

The following table illustrates the weighted average number of Common and Class B Common shares outstanding during the year and is
utilized in the calculation of earnings per share (in thousands):

August 30, August 2§, August 26,

Year ended 2008 2007 2006
Weighted average number of Common shares -- basic 14,363 14,325 10,146
Add: effect of dilutive potential common shares -- employee Common Stock

options 53 78 71
Add: assumed conversion of Class B Common shares into Common Stock 4,937 4,939 9,096
Weighted average number of Common shares -- diluted _ 19,353 19,342 19,313
Weighted average number of Class B Common shares -- basic 4,937 4,939 9,096

Stock options to purchase 144,000 and 69,400 shares of Common Stock were not included in the calculation of diluted eamings per
share for the years ended August 30, 2008 and August 26, 2006 because they were anti-dilutive. However, for the year August 25, 2007
there were no shares of Common Stock excluded in the calculation of diluted earnings per share as there were none that were anti-
dilutive.

Share-Based Compensation

The Company adopted a stock incentive plan (the “Plan”) in November 1996 and has reserved 800,000 shares of Common Stock for
issuance under the Plan. All options issued to management under the Plan are recommended to the Board of Directors by the
Compensation Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. Such options are generally granted on the date of approval. All
awards issued to the Company’s non-employee members of the Board of Directors under the Plan are recommended to the Board of
Directors by the Compensation Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. Stock options grated to the non-employee directors
are granted on the third business day following the annuat shareholders' meeting. All options are exercisable at a price equal to the fair
market value of the Company’s Common Stock on the date of grant.
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Options granted prior to fiscal 2003 were subject to a proportional four-year vesting schedule and expire eight years from the gram date.
Beginning in fiscal 2003, option grants are subject to a five-year cliff-vesting schedule under which options become vested or
exercisable after five years from the date of grant and expire ten years after the grant date. Options granted to the Company’s non-
employee directors are fully vested as of the date of grant.

The Company accounts for its share-based compensation under the provisions of SFAS No. 123(r), Share-Based Payment. The fair
value recognition provisions of this statement require that the share-based compensation cost be measured at the grant date based on the
value of the award and be recognized as expense over the requisite service period, which is generally the vesting period. Determining the
fair value of share-based awards at the grant date requires judgment, including estimating expected dividends, share price volatility and
the amount of share-based awards that are expected to be forfeited. The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

Compensation expense for all option grants is recognized ratably over the related vesting period. Certain options were granted during
fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 to non-employee members of the Board of Directors of the Company, which were fully vested upon grant
and expire eight years after the grant date. Accordingly, compensation expense related to these option grants in fiscal 2008, 2007 and
2006 were recognized on the date of grant. In fiscal 2008, 6,000 shares of restricted stock were granted to our non-employee directors
which become fully vested one year from the date of grant. Share-based compensation, which includes stock option grants and restricted
stock, is accounted for under SFAS 123(r), has been recorded in the Consolidated Statements of income in Operating costs and Selling
and administrative expenses.

Compensation expense for all option grants for the five fiscal years subsequent to August 30, 2008 is as follows (in thousands):

2009 $ 588
2010 469
2011 348
2012 196
2013 32
Total 3 1,633

Refer to Note 11, “Common Stock Options™, for further discussion regarding the Company’s share-based compensation plans.

As prescribed by SFAS No. 123, the fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions used:

2008 2007 2006
Risk-free interest rate 4.06% 4.59% 4.47%
Expected dividend yield 0.70% 0.77% 0.77%
Expected life in years 7.5 7.5 7.5
Expected volatility 385% 37.9% 385%

The weighted average fair values of options granted during fiscal years 2008, 2007 and 2006 were $16.99, $16.66 and $15.81,
respectively.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of our foreign operations is the local country’s currency. Transaction gains and losses, including gains and
losses on our intercompany transactions, are included in other expense (income), in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of
Income. Assets and liabilities of operations outside the United States are translated into U.S. dollars using period-end exchange rates.
Revenues and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates in effect during each month of the fiscal year. The effects of foreign
currency translation adjustments are included in shareholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year presentation. These reclassifications did not impact
current or historical net income or shareholders’ equity.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value under GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement does not
require any new fair value measurements; rather, it applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements. This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and all interim periods within those fiscal
years and must be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which this statement is initially applied, with any
transition adjustment recognized as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. However, on February
12, 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position 157-2 which delays the effective date of Statement 157 for all nonfinancial assets and
nonfinancial liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. For
items within its scope, this Staff Position defers the effective date of Statement 157 to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008.
The Company is currently evaluating the impact SFAS No. 157 will have on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, which permits
an entity to measure certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. Under SFAS No. 159, entities that elect the fair value
option will report unrealized gains and losses in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The fair value option may be elected on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, with a few exceptions, as long as 1t is applied to the instrument in its entirety. The fair value option
election is irrevocable, unless a new election date occurs. SFAS No. 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements to
help financial statement users understand the effect of the entity's election on its eamings. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007, and the Company does not expect that its adoption will have a material effect on its Conselidated
Financial Statements.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. SFAS No. 161
amends SFAS No. 133 requiring enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities thereby improving the
transparency of financial reporting. SFAS No. 161’s disclosures provide additional information on how and why derivative instruments
are being used. This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after

November 15, 2008, with early application encouraged. The Company does not anticipate that the adoption of this pronouncement will
have a material effect on its Consolidated Financial Statements. Adoption of SFAS No. 161 will result in enhanced disclosure regarding
the Company’s derivatives should it then have any outstanding.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), Business Combinations, (“SFAS No. 141R”). SFAS No. 141R will
change how business acquisitions are accounted for and will impact financial statements both on the acquisition date and in subsequent
periods. SFAS No. 141R is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. Early adoption is not permitted. The Company
is currently evaluating the impact, if any, this statement will have on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

In June 2008, the FASB issued a Staff Position on Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 03-6-1, Determining Whether
Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions are Participating Securities. EITF Issue No. 03-6-1 addresses whether
instruments granted in share-based payment transactions are participating securities prior to vesting and therefore, need to be included in
the earnings allocation in computing earnings per share. This consensus is effective for the Company’s fiscal year beginning

September 1, 2009. The Company currently evaluating the impact EITF Issue No. 03-6-1 will have on its Consolidated Financial
Statements.

On August 26, 2007, the Company adopted FIN No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements in accordance
with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN No. 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. It also provides
guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. There were no
significant adjustments to the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements as a result of the adoption of FIN No. 48, The Company’s
adoption of FIN No. 48 is more fully described in Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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On September 29, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158, Emplovers ' Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of SFAS No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(r), which requires a company to: (i)
recognize in its statement of financial position the over-funded or under-funded status of its defined benefit postretirement plan
measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the benefit obligation, (2) recognize as a component of other
comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the period but
pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106 are not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, (3) measure defined benefit
plan assets and defined benefit plan obligations as of the date of its statement of financial position, (4) disclose additional information in
the notes to financial statements about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming fiscal year that arise from delayed
recognition of the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits, and (3) recognize as an adjustment to the opening
balance of retained earnings, net of tax, any transition asset or transition obligation remaining from the initial application of SFAS No.
87 or SFAS No. 106. The Company adopted SFAS No. 158 on August 25, 2007, and the adoption did not have a material impact on its
financial statements. Refer to Note 6, “Employee Benefit Plans” for further discussion regarding our adoption of SFAS No. 138.

2. Acquisitions

During the fiscal year ended August 30, 2008, the Company completed 14 acquisitions with an aggregate purchase price of
approximately $61.0 million, The results of operations of these acquisitions have been included in the Company’s consolidated financial
results since their respective acquisition dates. None of these acquisitions was significant in relation to the Company’s consolidated
financial results and, therefore, pro forma financial information has not been presented.

Aggregate information relating to the acquisition of businesses which were accounted for as purchases is as follows (in thousands):

August 30, August 25, August 26,
Year ended 2008 2007 2006
Number of businesses acquired 14 17 19
Tangible assets acquired 3 12,679 $ 4,378 $ 4,607
Intangible assets and goodwill acquired 48,588 18,445 37,570
Liabilities assumed (315) (66) (370)
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired b3 60,952 $ 22,757 5 41,807

Tangible assets acquired primarily relate to cash, accounts receivable, inventory and property and equipment. Liabilities assumed
primarily relate to accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

The following details the changes in intangible assets and goodwill, which includes changes related to additional payments associated
with prior year acquisitions as well as changes to purchase allocations that had not been finalized as of the end of the prior fiscal year,
for the years ended August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007 as well as the respective periods over which the assets will be amortized on a
straight-line basis (in thousands):

Aungust 30, August 25, Lifein
Year ended 2008 2007 Years
Goodwill 3 34,504 3 13,162 N/A
Customer contracts 12,935 5,394 10-15
Other intangible assets 1,149 (111) 3-8
Total intangible assets and goodwill acquired 3 48,588 3 18,445

The amount assigned to intangible assets acquired was based on their respective fair values determined as of the acquisition date. The
excess of the purchase price over the tangible and intangibie assets was recorded as goodwill, of which 100% was allocated to the US
and Canadian Rental and Cleaning segment in 2008 and 2007. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the goodwill is not being amortized
and is tested for impairment as required, at least annually.
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3. Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of the following (in thousands):

August 30, August 285, August 26,
Year ended 2008 2007 2006
Current:
Federal $ 26,915 3 23,380 % 22,268
Foreign 4,708 4,002 3,304
State 4,895 2,700 2,761
$ 36,518 $ 30,082 § 28,333
Deferred:
Federal $ 1,148 3 (1411 & (2,585)
Foreign (133) (198) (242)
State 188 (206) (457)
3 1,203 3 (L8I5) § (3,284)
$ 37,721 3 28,267 % 25,049

The following table reconciles the provision for income taxes using the statutory federal income tax rate to the actual provision for

income taxes (in thousands):

August 30, August 25, Aungust 26,
2008 2007 2006
Income taxes at the statutory federal income tax rate $ 34,545 $ 25,711 $ 22,490
State income taxes 3,303 1,621 1,497
Adjustments to tax reserves (598) 604 600
Permanent and other 471 331 462
$ 37,721 $ 28,267 3 25,049
The tax effect of items giving rise to the Company’s deferred tax (assets) liabilities is as follows (in thousands):
August 30, August 25, August 26,
Year ended 2008 2007 2006
Rental merchandise in service 5 13,498 § 13,080 § 14,770
Tax in excess of book depreciation 27,393 26,010 27,231
Purchased intangible assets 18,467 16,416 15,217
Accruals and other {31,844) {28,539) (27,266)
Net deferred tax liabilities ) $ 27,514 % 26,967 § 29,952

The Company has evaluated its deferred tax assets and believes that they will be fully recovered. As a result, the Company has not

established a valuation allowance.

As noted in Note 1, “Recent Accounting Pronouncements”, the Company adopted FIN No. 48 in fiscal 2008. FIN No. 48 addresses the
determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements.
Under FIN No. 48, companies may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax
position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits
recognized in the financial statements from such a position should be measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than fifty
percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. FIN No. 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties on income taxes, accounting in interim periods and requires increased disclosures. There were no significant

adjustments to the Company’s Consoclidated Financial Statements as a result of the implementation of FIN No. 48.

As of August 26, 2007, there was $3.2 million in total unrecognized tax benefits, which if recognized, would favorably impact the
Company’s effective tax rate. The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a component of
income tax expense which is consistent with the recognition of these items in prior reporting periods. As of August 30, 2008, the

Company had accrued a total of $1.0 million in interest and penalties, respectively, in its current accrued liabilities.
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A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows;

Balance at adoption on August 26, 2007 3 3,172
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 672
Additions for tax positions of prior years 809
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (703)
Statute expirations (843)
Balance at August 30, 2008 b 3,107

The Company has a significant portion of its operations in the United States and Canada. It is required to file federal income tax returns
as well as state income tax returns in a majority of the U.S. states and also in the Canadian provinces of Alberta, British Columbia,
Ontario, Saskatchewan and Quebec. At times, the Company is subject to audits in these jurisdictions which typically are inherently
complex and can require several years to resoive. The final resolution of any such tax audit could resuit in either a reduction in the
Company’s accruals or an increase in its income tax provision, both of which could have a material impact on the consolidated results of
operations in any given period,

Al U.S. and Canadian federal income tax examinations have substantially concluded through fiscal years 2004 and 2001, respectively.
With a few exceptions, we are no longer subject to state and local income tax examinations for periods prior to fiscal 2003. The
Company is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will
change significantly in the next 12 months.

The Company has permanently reinvested the earnings of its international subsidiaries and therefore has not provided for U.S. income
taxes that could result from the distribution of such earnings to the U.S. parent. If these earnings were ultimately distributed to the U.S,
in the form of dividends or otherwise, or if the shares of its international subsidiaries were sold or transferred, the Company would likely
be subject to additional U.S. income taxes, net of the impact of any available foreign tax credits, It is not practicable to estimate the
amount of unrecognized deferred U.S. taxes on these undistributed earnings.

4. Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations outstanding on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are as follows (in thousands):

August 30, August 25,
2008 2007

Series A, fixed rate notes due June 2011 bearing interest at 5.27% $ 75,000 $ 75,000
Series D, floating rate notes due September 2013 bearing interest at LIBOR plus 50
basis points bearing interest at 3.28% and 5.86% as of August 30, 2008 and August 25,
2007, respectively. 100,000 140,000
Unsecured revelving credit agreement with a syndicate of banks, weighted-average
interest rates of 3.10% and 5.96% at August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007,

respectively. ‘ 54,850 30,000
Other . 5,689 1,049

) 235,539 206,049
Less — current maturities 4,222 539

$ 231,317 § 205510

Aggregate current maturities of long-term obligations for the five fiscal years subsequent to August 30, 2008 and thereafter are as
follows (in thousands):

2009 $ 4,222
2010 213
2011 75214
2012 54,968
2013 24
Thereafter 100,898
Total $ 235,539
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On June 14, 2004, the Company issued $165.0 million of fixed and floating rate notes pursuant to a Note Purchase Agreement (“Note
Agreement”). Under the Note Agreement, the Company issued $75.0 million of notes with a seven year term (June 2011) bearing
interest at 5.27% (“'Fixed Rate Notes™). The Company also issued $90.0 million of floating rate notes due in ten years (June 2014)
(“Floating Rate Notes™). Of the Floating Rate Notes, $15.0 miltion bore interest at LIBOR plus 75 basis points and were repaid in
September 2005. The remaining $75.0 million bore interest at LIBOR plus 70 basis points and were repaid at face value on September
14, 2006.

On September 14, 2006, the Company issued $100.0 million of floating rates notes (2006 Floating Rate Notes™) pursuant to a Note
Purchase Agreement (“2006 Note Agreement”), The 2006 Floating Rate Notes mature on September 14, 2013, bear interest at LIBOR
plus 50 basis points and may be repaid at face value two years from the date of issuance. The proceeds from the issuance of the 2006
Floating Rate Notes were used to first repay the $75.0 million of outstanding Floating Rate Notes and then to pay down outstanding
amounts under the Amended Credit Agreement (as defined below).

As of August 26, 2006, the Company had a $125.0 million unsecured revolving credit agreement (“Credit Agreement™), with a syndicate
of banks, which matured on September 2, 2007. However, on September 13, 2006, the Company amended its Credit Agreement. This
new agreement (“Amended Credit Agreement”) matures on September 13, 2011 and allows for maximum outstanding borrowings of
$225.0 million. Under the Amended Credit Agreement, the Company 1s able to borrow funds at variable interest rates based on the
Eurodollar rate or the bank’s prime rate, as selected by the Company. Availability of credit requires compliance with certain amended
financial and other covenants, including a maximurmn funded debt ratio and minimum interest coverage as defined in the Amended Credit
Agreement. The Company generally tests its compliance with these financial covenants on a fiscal quarterly basis. At August 30, 2008,
the interest rates applicable to the Company’s borrowings under the Amended Credit Agreement were calculated as LIBOR plus 50
basis points at the time of the respective borrowing and ranged from 2.96% to 5.00%. As of August 30, 2008, the Company had
outstanding borrowings of approximately $54.9 million, letters of credit of $32.3 million, and $137.8 million available for borrowing.

As of August 30, 2008, the Company was in compliance with all covenants under the Amended Credit Agrecment, the Note Agreement
and the 2006 Note Agreement.

5. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company accounts for its derivative instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities. In January 2008, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement to manage its exposure to interest rate
movements and the related effect on its variable rate debt. The Company concluded that the interest rate swap met the criteria to qualify
as a cash flow hedge under SFAS No. 133. Accordingly, the Company has reflected all changes in the fair value of the swap agreement
in accumulated other comprehensive income, a component of shareholders’ equity. The swap agreement, with a notional amount of
$100.0 million, matures on March 14, 2011. The Company pays a fixed rate of 3.51% and receives a variable rate tied to the three month
LIBOR rate. As of August 30, 2008, the Company had recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income a loss of $0.2 million
related to the fair value of the interest rate swap, net of a $0.1 million recorded income tax benefit.

6. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Contribution Retirement Savings Plan

The Company has a defined contribution retirement savings plan with a 401(k) feature for all eligible employees not under collective
bargaining agreements. The Company matches a portion of the employee’s contribution and can make an additional contribution at its
discretion. Contributions charged to expense under the plan for the years ended August 30, 2008, August 25, 2007 and August 26, 2006
were $10.9 million, $9.5 million and $8.6 million, respectively.

Pension Plans and Supplemental Executive Retirement Plans

The Company accounts for its pension plans and Supplemental Executive Retitement Plan in accordance with SFAS No. 87, Employers’
Accounting for Pension, as amended by SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement

Pians. Under SFAS No. 87, pension expense is recognized on an accrual basis over employees’ estimated service periods. Pension
expense calculated under SFAS No. 87 is generally independent of funding decisions or requirements.
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On August 25, 2007, the Company adopted SFAS No. 158, which required the Company to (1)} recognize in its statement of financial
position the over-funded or under-funded status of its defined benefit postretirement plans measured as the difference between the fair
value of plan assets and the benefit obligation, (2) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial
gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the period but pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106 are
not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, {3) measure defined benefit plan assets and defined benefit plan obligations as
of the date of its statement of financial position, (4} disclose additional information in the notes to financial statements about certain
effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming fiscal year that arise from delayed recognition of the actuarial gains and losses and
the prior service costs and credits, and (5) recognize as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings, net of tax, any
transition asset or transition obligation remaining from the initial application of SFAS No. 87 or SFAS No. 106.

The Company maintains an unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”) for certain eligible employees of the
Company. The benefits are based on the employee’s compensation upon retirement. The amount charged to expense related to this plan
amounted to approximately $1.2 million, $1.2 million and $0.9 million in the 2008, 2007 and 2006 fiscal years, respectively.

The Company maintains a non-contributory defined pension plan (“UniFirst Plan”) covering union employees at one of its locations.
The benefits are based on years of service and the employees’ compensation. The plan assets primarily consist of fixed income and
equity securities. The amount charged to expense related to this plan amounted to approximately $0.2 million, $0.2 million, and $0.1
million for the fiscal year ended 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

In connection with the acquisition of Textilease in fiscal 2004, the Company assumed liabilities related to a frozen pension plan covering
many former Textilease employees (“Textilease Plan™). The pension benefits are based on years of service and the employee’s
compensation. The plan assets primarily consist of fixed income and equity securities. The amounts charged to expense related to this
plan amounted to approximately $0.1 miltion, $0.1 million and $0.0 miltion in 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The components of net periodic benefit cost for the year ended August 30, 2008 were as follows (in thousands):

Textilease UniFirst
Plan Plan SERP Total
Service cost 3 — 5 115 3 334 $ 449
Interest cost 137 174 539 850
Expected return on assets (50) (154) — (244)
Amortization of prior service cost — 21 368 389
Amortization of unrecognized loss 2 2 — 4
Other events 36 — 36
Net periodic benefit cost $ 85 $ 158 $ 1,241 g 1,484

The calculation of pension expense and the corresponding liability requires the use of a number of critical assumptions, including the
expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and the assumed discount rate. Changes in these assumptions can result in different
expense and liability amounts, and future actual experience can differ from these assumptions. Pension expense increases as the
expected rate of return on pension plan assets decreases. Future changes in plan asset returns, assumed discount rates and various other
factors related to the participants in the Company’s pension plans will impact its future pension expense and liabilities. The Company
cannot predict with certainty what these factors will be in the future.
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The Company’s obligations and funded status related to its pension and SERP retirement plans as of August 30, 2008 were as follows
{in thousands):

Textilease UniFirst
Plan Plan SERP Total

Change in benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation, beginning of year $§ 2472 £ 2925 $ 9238 $ 14,635

Service cost — 115 334 449

Interest cost 137 174 539 850

Amendments — 578 — 578

Actuarial (gain) loss 37 (25) 528 540

Benefits paid (33) (177) {197) (412)

Settlements (283) — — (285)
Projected benefit obligation, end of year 3 2,323 $ 3,590 $ 10442 § 16,355
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $ 1841 $ 3,007 $ — $ 4848

Actual return on plan assets 64 49 — 113

Employer contributions 221 313 — 534

Benefits paid (33) (177) — (215)

Settlements (285) — — (285)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year 3 1,803 $ 3,192 $ — $§ 4995
Funded status (net amount recognized): $ (520) $ {398) $ (10442) $ (11,360)

As of August 30, 2008, the accumulated benefit obligation for the Textilease Plan, UniFirst Plan and SERP was $2.3 million, $3.6
million and $7.8 million, respectively.

The amounts recorded on the consolidated balance sheet as of August 30, 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

Textilease UniFirst
Plan Plan SERP Total
Deferred tax asscts $ 111 $ 438 3 1,669 $ 2,218
Accrued liabilities 3 520 $ 398 3 10,442 $ 11,360
Accumulated other comprehensive income 5 {173y & (684) 5 (2,610) $ (3467

As of August 30, 2008, the amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income for the Textilease Plan, UniFirst Plan and
SERP consist of (in thousands):

Textilease UniFirst
Plan Plan SERP Total
Net actuarial gain or {loss) b (173) % (240) 3 (782) $ (1,195
Unrecognized prior service cost — (444) {1,828) (2,.272)

$ 173y $ (684) 3 {2,610) 3 (3.467)

The assumptions used in calculating the Company’s projected benefit obligation and net periodic service cost as of, and for the year
ended, August 30, 2008, were as follows:

TFextilease UniFirst
Plan Plan SERP
Discount rate 6.0% 6.0% 6.0%
Expected return on plan assets 5.0% 5.0% N/A
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A 5.0 %

7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer amortized, but reviewed annually or more frequently if certain indicators arise, for

impairment. There were no impairment losses related to goodwill or intangible assets during the years ended August 30, 2008, August
25, 2007 or August 26, 2006.
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The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as follows (in thousands):

Balance as of August 26, 2006 $ 211,489
Goodwill acquired during the period 13,162
Goodwill retired on disposition of business (552)
Effect of foreign currency translation 267
Balance as of August 25, 2007 $ 224366
Goodwill acquired during the period 34,504
Other (34)
Balance as of August 30, 2008 5 258,836

As of August 30, 2008, the Company has allocated $254.6 million and $4.2 million of goodwill to its US and Canadian Rental and
Cleaning and Specialty Garments segments, respectively.

Intangible assets, net in the Company’s accompanying consolidated balance sheets are as follows (in thousands):

Gross Carrying Accumulated Net Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount
August 30, 2008
Customer contracts $ 123,794 3 61,221 $ 62,573
Other intangible assets 26,307 21,430 4 877
b 150,101 b 82,651 b 67,450
August 25, 2007
Customer contracts $ 110,904 $ 54,346 b 56,558
Other intangible assets 25,339 19,833 5,506
3 136,243 $ 74,179 $ 62,064

Estimated amortization expense for the five fiscal years subsequent to August 30, 2008 and thereafter, based on intangible assets, net as
of August 30, 2008 is as follows (in thousands):

2009 b 8,858
2010 8,488
2011 7,859
2012 7.074
2013 5,484
Thereafter 28,687

) 67,450

8. Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets consists of the following (in thousands):

August 30, August 25,
2008 2007
Payroll related 3 39,286 § 35,826
Insurance related 23,027 20,759
Environmental related 15,097 15,683
Asset retirement obligations 7,844 7.437
Other 6,583 6,578
$ 91837 $ 86,283
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9. Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company accounts for its asset retirement obligations under the provisions of SFAS No. 143, which generally applies to legal
obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development and/or the
normal operation of a long-lived asset. Accordingly, the Company recognizes asset retirement obligations in the period in which they are
incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying
amount of the long-lived asset. The Company continues to depreciate, on a straight-line basis, the amount added to property and
equipment and recognizes accretion expense in connection with the discounted liability over the various remaining lives which range
from approximately one to twenty-three years.

The Company recognized as a liability the present value of the estimated future costs to decommission its nuclear laundry facilities in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 143. The estimated liability is based on historical experience in decommissioning nuclear
laundry facilities, estimated useful lives of the underlying assets, external vendor estimates as to the cost to decommission these assets in
the future, and federal and state regulatory requirements. The estimated current costs have been adjusted for the estimated impact of
inflation at 3% per year. The liability has been discounted using credit-adjusted risk-free rates that range from approximately 3% to 7%
over one (o thirty years. Revisions to the liability could occur due to changes in the Company’s estimated useful lives of the underlying
assets, estimated dates of decommissioning, changes in decommissioning costs, changes in federal or state reguiatory guidance on the
decommissioning of such facilities, or other changes in estimates. Changes due to revised estimates will be recognized by adjusting the
carrying amount of the liability and the related long-lived asset if the assets are still in service, or charged to expense in the period if the
assets are no longer in service.

A reconciliation of the Company’s asset retirement liabilities is as follows (in thousands):

August 30, August 25,
2008 2007
Beginning balance $ 7437 3 6,998
Accretion expense 486 439
Asset retirement costs incurred (79) —
Ending balance b3 7,844 $ 7,437

As of August 30, 2008, the $7.8 million asset retirement obligation is included in accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet.

10. Commitments and Contingencies
Lease Commitments
The Company leases certain buildings and equipment from independent parties. Total rent expense on all leases was $5.7 million, $5.3

million and $6.0 million in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Annual minimum lease commitments for the five years subsequent
to August 30, 2008 and thereafter are as follows (in thousands):

2009 8 4,733
2010 4,062
2011 3,271
2012 1,968
2013 1,272
Thereafter 800

3 16,106

Environmental and Legal Contingencies

The Company and its operations are subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations governing, among other things, the
generation, handling, storage, transportation, treatment and disposal of hazardous waste and other substances. In particular, industrial
laundries use and must dispose of detergent waste water and other residues, and, in the past used perchloroethylene and other dry
cleaning solvents. The Company is attentive to the environmental concerns surrounding the disposal of these materials and has, through
the years, taken measures to avoid their improper disposal. In the past, the Company has settled, or contrnibuted to the settlement of,
actions or claims brought against the Company relating to the disposal of hazardous materials and there can be no assurance that the
Company will not have to expend material amounts to remediate the consequences of any such disposal in the future.
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require that a liability for contingencies be recorded when it is probable
that a liability has occurred and the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated. Significant judgment is required to determine the
existence of a liability, as well as the amount to be recorded. The Company regularly consults with attorneys and outside consultants to
ensure that ali of the relevant facts and circumstances are considered, before a contingent liability is recorded. Changes in enacted laws,
regulatory orders or decrees, management’s estimates of costs, insurance proceeds, participation by other parties, the timing of payments
and the input of outside consultants and attorneys based on changing legal or factual circumstances could have a material impact on the
amounts recorded for environmental and other contingent liabilities.

Under environmental laws, an owner or lessee of real estate may be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of certain hazardous or
toxic substances located on, or in, or emanating from, such property, as well as related costs of investigation and property damage. Such
laws often impose liability without regard to whether the owner or lessee knew of, or was responsible for the presence of such hazardous
or toxic substances. There can be no assurances that acquired or leased locations have been operated in compliance with environmental
laws and regulations or that future uses or conditions will not result in the imposition of liability upon the Company under such laws or
expose the Company to third-party actions such as tort suits. The Company continues to address environmental conditions under terms
of consent orders negotiated with the applicable environmental authorities or otherwise with respect to sites located in or related to
Woburn, Massachusetts, Somerville, Massachusetts, Springfield, Massachusetts, Uvalde, Texas, Stockton, California, three sites related
to former operations in Williamstown, Vermont, as well as a number of additional locations that it acquired as part of its acquisition of
Textilease Corporation in September 2003,

The Company has accrued certain costs related to the sites described above as it has been determined that the costs are probable and can
be reasonably estimated. The Company continues to investigate environmental conditions at the Somerville, Massachusetts site. The
full nature and extent of those conditions, and of the remedial solutions that may be employed to address them, have not yet been finally
determined. In the interim, as the investigation proceeds, the Company is implementing measures to mitigate potential impacts in the
vicinity of the site. The Company also has potential exposure related to an additional parcel of land (the “Central Area™) related to the
Woburn, Massachusetts site discussed above. Currently, the consent order for the Woburn, Massachusetts site discussed above does not
define or require any remediation work in the Central Area. The Company has not accrued for this contingency as the Company
believes, at this time, the liability is not probable and the amount of such contingent liability cannot be reasonably estimated.

The Company routinely reviews and evaluates sites that may require remediation and monitoring and determines its estimated costs
based on various estimates and assumptions. These estimates are developed using its internal sources or by third party environmental
engineers or other service providers. Internally developed estimates are based on:

+  Management's judgment and experience in remediation and monitoring the Company's sites;

+ [Information available from regulatory agencies as to costs of remediation and monitoring;

« The number, financial resources and relative degree of responsibility of other potentially responsible parties (PRPs) who may be
liable for remediation and monitoring of a specific site; and

= The typical allocation of costs among PRPs.

There is usually a range of reasonable estimates of the costs associated with each site. The Company’s accruals refiect the amount within
the range thal constitutes its best estimate. Where it believes that both the amount of a particular liability and the timing of the payments
are reliably determinable, the Company adjusts the cost in current dollars using a rate of 3% for inflation until the time of expected
payment and discounts the cost to present value using risk-free rates of interest ranging from 4% to 4.5%.

For environmental liabilities that have been discounted, the Company includes interest accretion, based on the effective interest method,
in operating costs on the consolidated statements of income. The changes to the Company’s environmental liabilities for the years ended
August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007 are as follows (in thousands):

August 30, August 25,

Year ended 2008 2007
Beginning balance $ 15683 § 10,858
Costs incurred for which reserves have been provided (4,009} (2,500)
Insurance proceeds received 167 121
Interest aceretion 783 577
Revisions in estimates 2,533 6,627
Ending balance $ 15097 § 15,683
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In fiscal 2008 and 2007, the Company made adjustments to increase its environmental related reserves by $2.5 million and $6.6 million,
respectively. These increases were primarily due to an ongoing investigation at one of its environmental exposure sites.

Anticipated payments and insurance proceeds of currently identified environmental remediation liabilities as of August 30, 2008, for the
next five years and thereafier as measured in current dollars, are reftected below.

(In Thousands) 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter Total
Estimated costs — current doliars 3 4366 § 1497 § 1,040 3 947 3 799 § 12,559 $ 21,208
Estimated insurance proceeds {180) (180) (188) (180} (180) (2,434) (3,342)
Net anticipated costs $ 418 % 1,317  § 852 % 767 §% 619 % 10,125 $ 17,866
Effect of Inflation 6,532
Effect of Discounting (9,301)
Balance as of August 30, 2008 $ 15097

Estimated insurance proceeds are primarily received from an annuity received as part of a legal settlement with an insurance company.
Annual proceeds of approximately $0.3 million are deposited into an escrow account which funds remediation and monitoring costs for
three sites related to former operations in Williamstown, Vermont. Annual proceeds received but not expended in the current year
accumulate in this account and may be used in future years for costs related to this site through the year 2027. As of August 30, 2008,
the balance in this escrow account, which is held in a trust and is not recorded on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet, was
approximately $2.5 million. Also included in estimated insurance proceeds are amounts the Company is entitled to receive pursuant to
legal settlements as reimbursements from three insurance companies for estimated costs at the site in Uvalde, Texas.

The Company’s nuclear garment decontamination facilities are licensed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (“NRC™), or, in certain
cases, by the applicable state agency, and are subject to regulation by federal, state and local authorities. There can be no assurance that
such regulation will not lead to material disruptions in the Company’s garment decontamination business.

From time to time, the Company is also subject to legal proceedings and claims arising from the conduct of its business operations,
including litigation related to charges for certain ancillary services on invoices, personal injury claims, customer contract matters,
employment claims and environmental matters as described above.

While it is impossible to ascertain the ultimate legal and financial liability with respect to contingent liabilities, including lawsuits and
environmental contingencies, the Company believes that the aggregate amount of such liabilities, if any, in excess of amounts accrued or
covered by insurance, will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position or results of operation of the
Company. It is possible, however, that future financial position or results of operations for any particular future period could be
materially affected by changes in the Company’s assumptions or strategies related to these contingencies or changes out of the
Company’s control,

Other Contingent Liabilities

As security for certain agreements with the NRC and various state agencies related to the nuclear operations (see Note 9) and certain
insurance programs, the Company had standby irrevocable bank commercial letters of credit of $32.3 million and $33.1 million
outstanding as of August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007 respectively.

11. Common Stock Options

The Company accounts for its share-based compensation under the provisions of SFAS No. 123(r), Share-Based Payment, as discussed
in Note 1, “Share-Based Compensation”. The Company adopted a stock incentive plan (the “Plan”) in November 1996 and reserved
150,000 shares of Common Stock for issue under the Plan. In January 2002, the Company increased the number of shares of Common
Stock rescrved for issuance under the Plan to 450,000. Such increase was approved by the Company’s shareholders at the Company’s
2002 Annual meeting of Sharcholders held on January &, 2002. At the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders held on
January 9, 2007, the Company’s sharcholders approved the Company’s increase in the number of shares of Common Stock reserved for
issuance under the Plan to 800,000. Options granted under the Plan, through August 30, 2008, are at a price equal to the fair market
value of the Company’s Common Stock on the date of grant, Options granted prior to fiscal 2003 are subject to a proportional four-year
vesting schedule and expire eight years from the grant date. Options granted beginning in fiscal 2003 and thereafier are subject to a five-
year cliff-vesting schedule under which options become vested or exercisable after five years from date of grant and expire ten years
after the grant date, Compensation expense for all option grants, whether proportional four-year vesting or five-year cliff-vesting, is
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recognized ratably over the related vesting period starting in fiscal 2006. Certain options were granted during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006
to non-employee directors of the Company, which were fully vested upon grant and expire eight years after the grant date. Accordingly,
compensation expense related to the fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 non-employee director grants was recognized on the date of grant. In
fiscal 2008, 6,000 shares of restricted stock were granted to our non-employee directors which become fully vested one year from the
date of grant.

The following table summarizes the Common Stock option activity for the fiscal years ended August 30, 2008, August 25, 2007 and
August 26, 2006:

Weighted
Number of Average
Shares Exercise Price

Outstanding, August 27, 2005 238,375 § 21.82
Granted 71,400 34.69
Exercised (9,700) 15.99
Forfeited (15,125) 24.78
Outstanding, August 26, 2006 284950 % 25.08
Granted 72,400 36.69
Exercised {41,650) 17.01
Forfeited (21,725) 28.04
Outstanding, August 25, 2007 293,975 b 28.87
Granted 75,000 38.04
Exercised (28,750) 18.12
Forfeited {4,000) 23.26
Outstanding, August 30, 2008 336,225 5 31.90
Exercisable, August 26, 2006 69950 § 17.66
Exercisable, August 25, 2007 42,675 3 23.93
Exercisable, August 30, 2008 63,125 h) 27.18

The following table summarizes information relating to currently outstanding and exercisable stock options as of August 30, 2008:

Qutstanding Options Exercisable Options

Average Weighted Weighted

Remaining Average Average

Range of Number Option Exercise Number Exercise

Exercise Prices Qutstanding Life Price Exercisable Price

$10.06-17.55 11,875 092 % 15.69 1,875 § 15.69
19.93 - 2435 64,050 4.91 23.06 21,550 20.51
27.44 - 27.98 53,800 6.14 27,97 5,300 27.88
33.13-34.83 62,500 7.18 34.72 5,800 33.66
36.05 - 42.21 144,000 8.73 37.41 18,600 40.02
$10.06-42.21 336,225 702§ 31.90 63,125 § 27.18

The following table summarizes the status of the Company’s nonvested shares at August 30, 2008:

Nonvested Options

Nonvested at August 25, 2007
Granted

Vested

Forfeited

Nonvested at August 30, 2008

Number of Weighted Average
Shares Exercise Price
251,300 3 29.70

66,000 37.92
(41,700) 21.26
!2,500) 28.67
273,100 b3 32.99
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12. Shareholders’ Equity

The Company has two classes of common stock: Common Stock and Class B Common Stock. Each share of Common Stock is entitled
to one vote, is freely transferable, and is entitled to a cash dividend equal to 125% of any cash dividend paid on each share of Class B
Common Stock. Each share of Class B Common Stock is entitled to ten votes and can be converted to Common Stock on a share-for-
share basis, However, until converted to Common Stock, Class B Common shares are not freely transferable.

On July 25, 2006, certain members of the Croatti family converted 4,474,219 million shares of their Class B Common Stock to Common
Stock and sold those shares and an additional 125,781 shares of Common Stock in a follow-on offering. The Company did not sell any

shares in the offering and did not reccive any procecds from the sale of the shares. For the year ended August 30 2008, a total of 2,080
shares of Class B Common Stock were converted to Common Stock.

13. Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are as follows (in thousands):

Total Accumulated

Other
Foreign Currency Pension- Interest Rate Comprehensive
Translation related Swap Income (Loss)

Balance, August 27, 2005 3 2487 § (441) $ — $ 2,046
Change during the year 2,690 %) — 2,596
Balance, August 26, 2006 5,177 (535) — 4,642
Change during the year 2,964 187 — 3,151
Adoption of SFAS No, 158 — {2,661) — (2,661)
Balance, August 25, 2007 8,141 (3,009) — 5,132
Change during the year (52) (458) (188) (698)
Balance, August 30, 2008 5 3,089 § (3,467) % (188) $ 4,434

On September 29, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of SFAS No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(r), which required, among other things, that
the Company recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service
costs and credits that arise during the period but pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106 were not recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost. The Company adopted SFAS No. 158 on August 25, 2007 which resulted in a $2.7 million adjustment to other
comprehensive income. Refer to Note 6, “Employee Benefit Plans”, of these Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion
regarding the adoption of SFAS No. 158 and its related effects on the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements.

14. Segment Reporting

SFAS No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, establishes standards for reporting information
regarding operating segments in annual financial statements and requires selected information of those segments to be presented in
interim financial reports issued to shareholders. Operating segments are identified as components of an enterprise for which separate
discrete financial information is available for evaluation by the chief operating decision-maker, or decision-making group, in making
decisions on how to allocate resources and assess performance. The Company’s chief operating decision maker, as defined under SFAS
No. 131, is the Company’s chief executive officer. The Company has six operating segments based on the information reviewed by its
chief executive officer; US Rental and Cleaning, Canadian Rental and Cleaning, Manufacturing (MFGY), Corporate, Specialty Garments
Rental and Cleaning (Specialty Garments) and First Aid. The US Rental and Cleaning and Canadian Rental and Cleaning operating
segments have been combined to form the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment, and as a result, the Company has
five reporting segments.

The US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment purchases, rents, cleans, delivers and sells, uniforms and protective

clothing and non-garment items in the United States and Canada. The laundry locations of the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning
reporting segment are referred to by the Company as “industrial laundries” or “industrial laundry locations.”
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The MFG operating segment designs and manufactures uniforms and non-garment items primarily for the purpose of providing these
goods to the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment. MFG revenues are generated when goods are shipped from the
Company’s manufacturing facilities to other Company locations. These revenues are recorded at a transfer price which is typically in
excess of the actual manufacturing cost. The transfer price is determined by management and may not necessarily represent the fair

value of the products manufactured. Products are carried in inventory and subsequently placed in service and amottized at this transfer
price. On a consolidated basis, intercompany revenues and income are eliminated and the carrying value of inventories and rental
merchandise in service is reduced to the manufacturing cost. Income before income taxes from MFG net of the intercompany MFG
elimination offsets the merchandise amortization costs incurred by the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment as the
merchandise costs of this reporting segment are amortized and recognized based on inventories purchased from MFG at the transfer

price which is above the Company’s manufacturing cost. }

The Corporate operating segment consists of costs associated with the Company’s distribution center, sales and marketing, information
systems, engineering, materials management, manufacturing planning, finance, budgeting, human resources, other general and
administrative costs and interest expense. The revenues generated from the Corporate operating segment represent certain direct sales
made by the Company directly from its distribution center. The products sold by this operating segment are the same products rented and
sold by the US and Canadian Rentat and Cleaning reporting segment. In the table below, no assets or capital expenditures are presented
for the Corporate operating segment as no assets are allocated to this operating segment in the information reviewed by the chief
executive officer. However, depreciation and amortization expense related to certain assets are reflected in income from operations and
income before income taxes for the Corporate operating segment. The assets that give rise to this depreciation and amortization are
included in the total assets of the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning reporting segment as this is how they are tracked and reviewed
by the Company. The majority of expenses accounted for within the Corporate segment relate to costs of the US and Canadian Rental
and Cleaning segment, with the remainder of the costs relating to the Specialty Garment and First Aid segments,

The Specialty Garments operating segment purchases, rents, cleans, delivers and sells, specialty garments and non-garment items
primarily for nuclear and clean room applications. The First Aid operating segment sells first aid cabinet services and other safety
supplies.

The Company refers to the US and Canadian Rental and Cleaning, MFG, and Corporate reporting segments combined as its “core
laundry operations,” which is included as a subtotal in the following tables (in thousands).

US and
Canadian Subtotal
As of and for the year ended Rental and Net Interco Core Laundry  Specialty
August 30, 2008 Cleaning MFG MFG Elim Corporate Operations Garments First Aid Total
Revenues $ 911,044 § 91,834 % (91.834) § 8942 § 91998 $71.637 $ 31,552 § 1,023,175

Income (loss) from operations $ 137341 & 32,067 % (2,632) § (63229) § 103547 § 4204 § 887 § 108,638

Interest (income) expense, net $§ (2201 3§ — & — § 11976 $§ 9775 § — § — § 9,775
Income (loss) before taxes $ 139316 § 31,717 $ (2,632) § (75000 § 93401 $ 4411 § 87T & 98,699
Depreciation and amortization $ 34720 § 1,488 % — % 12,423 $ 48631 $ 3719 § 1433 § 53,784
Capital expenditures $ 50802 § 572 % — § 4154 $ 64618 3§ 8678 § 499 3 73,795
Total assets $ 881,712 § 11691 % — 3 — $ 893403 $68282 § 19982 § 981,667
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US and

Canadian Subtotal
As of and for the year ended Rental and Net Interco Core Laundry  Specialty
August 25, 2007 Cleaning MFG MFG Elim Corporate Operations Garments First Aid Total
Revenues § 799,515 § BG209 § (89,209) § 7,945 $ 807460 § 62868 §$131,774 902,102
Income (loss) from operations (1) $ 111,800 § 30,718 § (5366) § (58,925) § 78228 § 4,498 $ 1,426 84,152
Interest {income)} expense, net $ (1,868) 3 — 3 — % 12,627 $ 10,759 § — $ — 10,759
Income (loss) before taxes $ 113565 § 30511 5 (5366) § (71487) § 67223 § 44813 § 1,426 73,462
Depreciation and amortization $ 30863 % 1446 % — § 1,700 § 44009 % 3219 $ 1,284 48,512
Capital expenditures § 46444 5 — % — 5 — $ 46444 § 7,186 § 1,031 54,661
Total assets $ 780883 § 11,350 % — 3 — $ 792,233 8§ 60,997 $ 21,234 874,464

US and

Canadian Subtotal
As of and for the year ended Rental and Net Interco Core Laundry Specialty
August 26, 2006 Cleaning MFG MFGElim _ Corporate __ Operations Gorments  First Aid Total
Revenues § 733,294 5 72239 8 (72,239) § 5,861 $ 739,155 § 51,553 $ 30,264 820,972
Income (loss) from operations {1) § 103,237 § 24493 % (637) § (56,199) § 70894 § 147  § 2362 73,403
Interest (income) expense, net $ (1,589) § g - % 11,133 $§ 9544 % — b — 9,544
Income (loss) before taxes $ 104859 § 24487 $§ (637 § (67,170) 3 61,539 & 356§ 2362 64,257
Depreciation and amortization § 29067 S 1467 § — § 10619 § 41,153 § 2959 % 1,198 45,310
Capital expenditures § 45506 S — 8 — 3 — § 45506 3 5671 § 927 52,104
Total assets § 744074 8 12525 § — 3 — $ 756,599 § 51,654  § 21449 829,702

(1) Prior year Income (loss) from operations has been restated to reflect the Company’s reclassification of foreign exchange (gain) loss

from an operating expense to Other expense (income).

The Company’s long-lived assets as of August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007 and revenues for the years ended August 30, 2008, August

25, 2007 and August 26, 2006 were attributed to the following countries {in thousands):

Long-lived assets as of: August 30, 2008 August 25, 2007
United States $ 653979 % 385,149
Europe, Canada, and Mexico (1) 43,583 39,094
Total 3 697,562 § 624,243
Revenues for the year ended: August 30, 2008 August 25, 2007 August 26, 2006
United States 3 924,143 §$ 820,898 3§ 751,985
Europe and Canada (1) 99,032 81,204 68,987
$ 1,023,175 % 902,102 $ 820,972
Income before income taxes for the year ended: August 30, 2008 Aupust 25, 2007 Aupust 26, 2006
United States $ 84,214 3 62,136 % 54,572
Europe, Canada, and Mexico (1) 14,485 11,326 9,685
5 98,699 § 73,402 % 64,257

(1) No country accounts for greater than 10% of 1otal long-lived assets or revenues.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
UniFirst Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of UniFirst Corporation and subsidiaries as of August 30, 2008 and
August 25, 2007, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended August 30, 2008. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Ttem 15(a). These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
UniFirst Corporation and subsidiaries at August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007, and the consolidated results of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board
Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, and effective August
25, 2007, as discussed in Notes 1 and 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of
FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), UniFirst
Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of August 30, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated November 11,
2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Emst & Young LLP
Boston, Massachusetts

November 11, 2008
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Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following is a summary of the results of operations for each of the quarters within the years ended August 30, 2008 and August 25,
2007. This summary should be read in conjunction with these Consolidated Financial Statements and notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

(In thousands, except per share data) First Second Third Fourth
For the vear ended August 30, 2008 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenues $§ 247260 § 270,288 § 254,617 5 251,010
Income before income laxes 26,787 24,847 27,7198 19,267
Provision for income taxes 10,313 9,566 10,858 6,984
Net income S 16,474 § 15281 §% 16,940 § 12,283
Net income per Common share -- basic b 090 % 083 § 092 3% 0.67
Net income per Class B Common share -- basic b 0.72 § 067 3% 0.74 % 0.54
Net income per Common share -- diluted 8 085 § 079 § 087 § 0.63
Weighted average number of shares outstanding -- basic
Common Stock 14,352 14,359 14,366 14,379
Class B Common Stock 4,937 4,937 4,937 4,936
19,289 19,296 19,303 19,315
Weighted average number of Common Stock shares
outstanding -- diluted 19,366 19,366 19,363 19,387
(In thousands, except per share data) First Second Third Fourth
For the year ended Aupust 25, 2007 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenues $ 222377 0§ 222367 § 229849 $§ 227,509
Income before income taxes 22,627 11,457 21,836 17,542
Provision for income taxes 8,881 4,497 8,153 6,736
Net income $ 13,746 § 6,960 3% 13683 § 10,806
Net income per Common share -- basic $ 075 8§ 038 § 075 § 0.59
Net income per Class B Common share -- basic 5 0.60 3 030 % 0.60 § 0.47
Net income per Common share -- diluted 5 071 § 036 % 071 § 0.56
Weighted average number of shares outstanding -- basic
Common Stock 14,307 14,319 14,333 14,343
Class B Common Stock 4,941 4,939 4,937 4,937
19,248 19,258 19,270 19,280

Weighted average number of Common Stock shares
outstanding -- diluted 19,322 19,362 19,371 19,375

The Company’s fiscal year ends on the last Saturday in August. For financial reporting purposes, fiscal 2008 consisted of 53 wecks, and
fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006 both consisted of 52 weeks. Each of the quarterly periods contains 13 weeks except for the second quarter of
fiscal 2008 which contains 14 weeks.

In the second quarter of fiscal 2007, the Company increased its environmental related accrual by $1.6 million due to the preliminary
results of its ongoing site investigation at one of its environmental exposure sites, and incurred $0.7 million in severance expense related
to the departure of one of its senior executives,

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008 and 2007, the Company decreased its insurance reserves by $1.9 million and $4.9 million,
respectively, resulting from its annual third-party actuarial review of its insurance reserve requirements. In addition, in the fourth
quarter of 2008 and 2007, the Company increased its environmental related accrual by $2.0 million and $5.0 million, respectively, due to
additional information gathered from its ongoing site investigation at one of its environmental exposure sites.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures. As required by Rule 13a-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act™), we carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures
as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based upon their evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that material information relating to the Company required
to be disclosed by the Company in reports we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms. In designing and evaluating the disclosure
controls and procedures, our management recognized that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can
provide only reasonable assurances of achieving the desired control objectives, and management necessarily was required to apply its
judgment in designing and evaluating the controls and procedures. We continue to review our disclosure controls and procedures, and
our internal control over financial reporting, and may from time to time make changes aimed at enhancing their effectiveness and to
ensure that our systems evolve with our business.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting. There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the
year ended August 30, 2008 that have materially affected, or that are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over
financial reporting.

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

Our management is responsible for the preparation, integrity and objectivity of our Consolidated Financial Statements and other
financial information contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K. Those Consolidated Financial Statements were prepared in
cenformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. In preparing those Consolidated Financial Statements,
Management was required to make certain estimates and judgments, which are based upon currently available information and
Management’s view of current conditions and circumstances.

The Audit Committee of our Board of Directors, which consists solely of independent directors, oversees our process of reporting
financial information and the audit of our Consolidated Financial Statements. The Audit Committee stays informed of our financial
condition and regularly reviews management’s financial policies and procedures, the independence of our independent auditors, our
internal control and the objectivity of our financial reporting. Our independent registered public accounting firm has free access to the
Audit Committee and meets with the Audit Committee periodically, both with and without Management present.

We have retained Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, to audit our Consolidated Financial Statements
found in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended August 30, 2008, We¢ have made available to Emst & Young LLP all of
our financial records and related data in connection with their audit of our Consolidated Financial Statements.

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission the required certifications related to our Consolidated Financial Statements
as of and for the year ended August 30, 2008. These certifications are attached as exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended August 30, 2008. Additionally, we have also provided to the New York Stock Exchange the required annual certification of
our Chief Executive Officer regarding our compliance with the New York Stock Exchange’s corporate governance listing standards.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Internal control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Management has assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of August 30, 2008. In making its
assessment, management has utilized the criterta sct forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations (“COSO”) of the Treadway
Commission in Internal Control—Integrated Framework, Management concluded that based on its assessment, our internal control over
financial reporting was effective as of August 30, 2008. The effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of August
30, 2008 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, and a copy of its attestation report is included below.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
UniFirst Corporation

We have audited UniFirst Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of August 30, 2008, based on criteria established in
Internal Control--Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the
COSO criteria). UniFirst Corporation’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting,
and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting in the accompanying Management’s Report on
Internal Contrel Over Financial Reporting. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s intemal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, UniFirst Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of August
30, 2008, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of UniFirst Corporation as of August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007, and the related consolidated statements
of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008 of UniFirst Corporation
and our report dated November 11, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
Boston, Massachusetts

November 11, 2008
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have adopted a Statement of Corporate Policy and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, which applies to our directors and all of
our employees, including our principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer and corporate
controller. Qur Statement of Corporate Policy and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is available, free of charge, on our website at
www.unifirst.com. Information contained on our website is not part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K or the documents incorporated
by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K. We intend to disclose any amendment to or waiver of a provision of the Statement
of Corporate Policy and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer,
principal accounting officer or controller by posting such information on our website at www.unifirst.com.

Information regarding our directors and executive officers required by this Item 10 will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement 10
be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated by reference
into this Item 10. Certain information required by this Item 10 is set forth in Item 1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the
heading “Executive Officers™.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information required by this Item 11 will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated by reference into this Item 11.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information required by this Item 12 will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated by reference into this Item 12.

Information concerning our equity compensation plans contained in the table entitled “Equity Compensation Plan Information” set forth
in Item 5 of the Annual Report on Form 10-K is incorporated by reference into this Item 12.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information required by this Item 13 will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated by reference into this Item 13,

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Information required by this Item 14 will be included in our definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated by reference into this Item 14.
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PARTIV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
{a) The financial statements listed below are filed as part of this report:

(1) and (2) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.
The financial statements listed below are included under Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:
Consolidated statements of income for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008
Consolidated balance sheets as of August 30, 2008 and August 25, 2007
Consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008
Consolidated statements of cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Report of Emnst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
The following additional schedule is filed herewith:
Schedule 11 — Valuation and qualifying accounts and reserves for each of the three years in the period ended August 30, 2008

UNIFIRST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE II VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

FOR EACH OF THE THREE YEARS IN THE PERIOD ENDED
AUGUST 30, 2008 (IN THOUSANDS)

Charges for
Balance, Charged to Which Reserves Balance,
Beginning of Costs and Were Created End of
Deseription Period Expenses or Deductions Period

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
For the year ended August 30, 2008 3 4,144 $ 2,836 $ (2,816) b 4,164
For the year ended August 25, 2007 3 3,653 5 4,240 $ (3,749) b 4,144
For the year ended August 26, 2006 $ 3,179 3 3,383 § {2,909) $ 3,653
Reserve for Obsolete Inventory
For the year ended August 30, 2008 $ 953 $ 1,039 b3 (270) b 1,722
For the year ended August 25, 2007 $ 980 5 1,086 $ (1,113) $ 953
For the year ended August 26, 2006 $ 853 $ 565 3 (438) 5 980

Separate financial statements of the Company have been omitted because the Company is primarily an operating company and all
subsidiaries included in the Consolidated Financial Statements are totally held.

All other schedules have been omitted since the required information is not present or not present in amounts sufficient to require
submission of the schedule, er because the information required is included in the financial statements or the notes thereto.
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*31.2
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EXHIBITS. The list of exhibits filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K is set forth below.
DESCRIPTION
Restated Articles of Organization (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K
filed July 5, 2006); Articles of Amendment dated January 13, 1988 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company's -
Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 5, 2006); and Articles of Amendment dated January 21, 1993 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 5, 2006)
By-laws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed January 10, 2008)

Letter Agreement between the Company and Dennis Assad, dated January 3, 2007 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K on January &, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference)

UniFirst Corporation 1996 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-D to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2002)

Form of UniFirst Corporation stock option award to non-employee directors (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-E to the
Company’s Annual Repert on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 27, 2005)

Form of UniFirst Corporation stock option award to executive officers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-F to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 27, 2005)

UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated as of March 8, 2006 (incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on March 8, 2006)

Amendment to the UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated as of January 8, 2008
(incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on January 10, 2008)

List of Subsidiaries

Consent of Emst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Ronald D. Croatti

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of John B. Bartlett

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuvant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursvant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adepted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002

* Filed herewith

** Furnished herewith

58




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

UniFirst Corporation

By: /s/ Ronald D. Croatti

Ronald D. Croatti
President and Chief Executive Officer

November 13, 2008

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

NAME TITILE DATE
/s/ Ronald D, Croatti Principal Executive Officer and Director November 13, 2008
Ronald D. Croatti
/s/ John B. Bartlett Principal Financial Officer and
John B. Bartlett Principal Accounting Officer November 13, 2008

{s/ Cynthia Croatti
Cynthia Croatti Director November 13, 2008

/s/ Phillip L.. Cohen
Phillip L. Cohen Director November 13, 2008

/s! Robert F. Collings
Robert F. Collings Director November 13, 2008

/s/ Anthony F. DiFillippo
Anthony F. DiFillippo Director November 13, 2008

/s/ Donald J. Evans
Donald J. Evans Director November 13, 2008

/s/ Michael landoli
Michael Iandoli Directer November 13, 2008

/s/Thomas Postek
Thomas S. Postek Director November 13, 2008
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10.1
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10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

*21

*23.1

*31.1

*31.2

**32.1

%322

EXHIBIT INDEX
DESCRIPTION
Restated Articles of Organization (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K
filed July 5, 2006); Articles of Amendment dated January 13, 1988 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company's -
Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 5, 2006); and Articles of Amendment dated January 21, 1993 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 5, 2006)
By-laws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed January 10, 2008)

Letter Agreement between the Company and Dennis Assad, dated January 3, 2007 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K on January 8, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference)

UniFirst Corporation 1996 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-D to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2002)

Form of UniFirst Corporation stock option award to non-employee directors (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-E to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 27, 2005)

Form of UniFirst Corporation stock option award to executive officers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-F to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 27, 2005)

UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated as of March 8, 2006 (incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on March 8, 2006)

Amendment to the UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated as of January 8, 2008
(incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on January 10, 2008)

List of Subsidiaries

Consent of Emst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Ronald D. Croatti

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of John B. Bartlett

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002

* Filed herewith

** Furnished herewith
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List of subsidiaries of the Company:

UniFirst Holdings, Inc.
UniTech Services Group, Inc.
UniFirst First-Aid Corporation
UniTech Services Canada Ltd.
UniTech Services SAS

Euro Nuclear Services B.V.
Euro Nuklear Services, GmbH
Euro Nuclear Services Limited
UniFirst Canada Ltd.

RC Air LLC

UONE Corporation

Uniformes de San Luis S.A. de C.V.

UniFirst S.A. de C.V.
UniFirst Far East Limited
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Form S-8 (File Nos. 333-142138, 33-60781, |
333-96097, and 333-82682) of UniFirst Corporation of our reports dated November 11, 2008 with respect to the ;
Consolidated Financial Statements and schedule of UniFirst Corporation and the effectiveness of internal control over

financial reporting of UniFirst Corporation, included in the Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended August 30, 2008.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
Boston, Massachusetts

November 11, 2008
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-15(e)}/15d-15(e) AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION
302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Ronald D. Croatti, certify that:

1.

2,

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

5.

1 have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 30, 2008 of UniFirst Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statement made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misteading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented
in this report;

The Registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Ruies 13a-15(€) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)), for the Registrant, and have:

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
Registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting and;

The Registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
Registrant’s internal contrel over financial reporting.

Date: November 13, 2008 By: /s/ Ronald D, Croatti

Ronald D. Croatti, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-15(e)/15d-15(e) AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION
302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, John B. Bartlett, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 30, 2008 of UniFirst Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statement made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented
in this report;

4. The Registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)} and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(1)), for the Registrant, and have:

(a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b)  Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ;

(c)  Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

(d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
Registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting and,

5. The Registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the Registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal contro! over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the

Registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November i3, 2008 By: /s/ John B. Bartlett

John B. Bartlett, Chief Financial Officer
{(Principal Financial Officer)
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION
906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and {b) of
Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code), 1, Ronald D. Croatti, President and Chief Executive Officer of UniFirst
Corporation (the “Company”), do hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, that:

(1) The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended August 30, 2008 (the “Report”) fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

Date: November 13, 2008 By: {s/ Ronald D. Croatti

Ronald D. Croatti, President and
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION
906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Exhibit 32.2

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of
Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code), I, John B. Bartlett, Chief Financial Officer of UniFirst Corporation (the

“Company”), do hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, that:

(1) The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended August 30, 2008 (the “Report”) fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of

operations of the Company.

Date: November 13, 2008

By: /s/ John B. Bartlett
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UNIFIRST CORPORATION
68 Jonspin Road
Wilmington, Massachusetts 01887

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
To Be Held On Tuesday, January 13, 2009

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the “Annual Meeting™) of UniFirst Corporatton {the “Company™) will be held at the
Conference Center of Goedwin Procter LLP, located on the second floor at Exchange Place, Boston, Massachusetts 02109 on Tuesday,
January 13, 2009 at 10:00 A.M. for the following purposes:

1. To elect two Class I Directors, nominated by the Board of Directors, each to serve for a term of three years until the 2012
Annual Meeting of Sharcholders and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified;

2. To ratify the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm for the
fiscal year ending August 29, 2009; and

3. To consider and act upon any other matters which may properly come before the meeting or any adjournment or postponement
thereof.

Proposal | above relates solely to the election of two Class I directors of the Company nominated by the Board of Directors
and does not include any other matters relating to the election of directors, including without limitation, the election of directors
nominated by any sharcholder of the Company.

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on November 14, 2008 as the record date for the Annual Meeting, All
shareholders of record on that date are entitled to receive notice of and to vote at the meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

RAYMOND C. ZEMLIN, Secretary

Wilmington, Massachusetts
December 9, 2008

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT. WHETHER OR NOT YOU EXPECT TO BE PRESENT AT THE ANNUAL
MEETING, PLEASE COMPLETE AND SIGN THE ENCLOSED PROXY AND RETURN IT PROMPTLY IN THE
ENCLOSED ENVELOPE. NO POSTAGE IS REQUIRED IF MAILED WITHIN THE UNITED STATES. YOUR PROXY
MAY BE REVOKED BY YOU AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO ITS USE. IF YOU ATTEND THE MEETING, YOU MAY
CONTINUE TO HAVE YOUR SHARES VOTED AS INSTRUCTED IN THE PROXY OR YOU MAY WITHDRAW YOUR
PROXY AT THE MEETING AND VOTE YOUR SHARES IN PERSON.

Important

Please note that due to security procedures, if you decide to attend the Annual Meeting, you will be required to show a form
of picture identification to gain access to the offices of Goodwin Procter LLP. Plcase contact the Company’s Investor Relations group
at (978) 658-8888 if you pian to attend the Annual Meeting.




UNIFIRST CORPORATION
68 Jonspin Road
Wilmington, Massachusetts 01887

PROXY STATEMENT FOR 2009 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
to be held on January 13, 2009
at 10:00 A.M. at the Conference Center of Goodwin Procter LLP,
located on the second floor at Exchange Place,
Boston, Massachusetts 02109

General Information

The enclosed proxy is being solicited on behalf of the Board of Directors of UniFirst Corporation (the “Company”,
“UniFirst”, “we”, “our” or “us”) for use at the 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on Tuesday, January 13, 2009 (the
“Annual Meeting”} and at any adjournments or postponements thereof. This Proxy Statement, the enclosed proxy and the Company’s
2008 Annual Report to Shareholders are being first mailed to shareholders on or about December 9, 2008.

Any shareholder signing and returning the enclosed proxy has the power to revoke it by (1) giving written notice of
revocation of such proxy to the Secretary of the Company at the address set forth above, (2) completing, signing and submitting a new
proxy card relating to the same shares and bearing a later date, or (3) attending the meeting and voting in person, although attendance
at the meeting will not, by itself, revoke a proxy. The shares represented by the enclosed proxy will be voted as specified therein if
said proxy is properly signed and received by the Company prior to the time of the Annual Meeting and is not properly revoked. The
expense of this proxy solicitation will be borne by the Company. In addition to the solicitation of proxies by mail, the Directors,
officers and employees of the Company may also solicit proxies personally or by telephone without special compensation for such
activities. The Company may also request persons, firms and corporations holding shares in their names or in the names of their
nominees, which are beneficially owned by others, to send proxy material to and obtain proxies from such beneficial owners. The
Company will reimburse such holders for their reasonable expenses in connection therewith.

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on November 14, 2008 as the “Record Date™ for the determination of
the shareholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting and any adjournments or postponements thereof. As of the
close of business on the Record Date, there were outstanding and entitled to vote 14,391,629 shares of common stock, par value $0.10
per share (“Common Stock™), and 4,935,369 shares of Class B common stock, par value $0.10 per share (Class B Common Stock™).
Transferces after such date will not be entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting. Each share of Common Stock is entitled to one vote per
share. Each share of Class B Common Stock is entitled to ten votes per share.

As more fully described in this Proxy Statement, the purposes of the Annual Meeting are (1) to elect two Class I Directors,
nominated by the Board of Directors, each to serve for a term of three years until the 2012 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and until
their respective successors are duly elected and qualified; (2) to ratify the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as the Company’s
independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending August 29, 2009; and (3) to consider and act upon any other
matters which may propetly come before the Annual Meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof. With respect to the
election of two Class I Directors, a plurality of the votes cast by holders of shares of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock,
voting together as a single class and represented in person or by proxy at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote thereon, is required
to elect Anthony F. DiFillippo. A plurality of the votes cast by holders of shares of Common Stock, voting separately as a single class
and represented in person or by proxy at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote thereon, is required to elect Robert F. Collings.
Votes may be cast FOR or WITHHELD FROM each of Messrs. DiFillippo and Collings. With respect to the ratification of Emst &
Young LLP as the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm, the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by
holders of shares of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, voting together as a single class and represented in person or by
proxy at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote thereon, is required for approval. Votes may be cast FOR or AGAINST the
ratification of the appointment Ernst & Young LLP as the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year
ending August 29, 2009.




The representation in person or by proxy of at least a majority of all Common Stock and Class B Common Stock issued,
outstanding and entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Consistent with
applicable law, the Company intends to count abstentions and broker non-votes only for the purpose of determining the presence or
absence of a quorum for the transaction of business. A broker “non-vote” refers to shares held by a broker or nominee that does not
have the authority, either express or discretionary, to vote on a particular matter. Any shares not voted (whether by abstention, broker
non-vote or otherwise) will have no impact on the election of Directors, except to the extent that the failure to vote for an individual
results in another individual receiving a larger percentage of votes, and no impact on the proposal for approval of each other matter
expected to be voted on at the Annual Meeting.

PROPOSAL 1
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company is currently composed of eight members, divided into three classes of two, three and
three directors, respectively. One class is elected each year at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders. The Directors in each class serve
for a term of three years and until their successors are duly elected and qualified. As the term of one class expires, a successor class is
elected at each Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

At the Annual Meeting, two Class 1 Directors will be elected to serve until the 2012 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and
until their successors are duly elected and qualified. The Board of Directors has nominated Anthony F. DiFillippo as a Class [ Director
to be elected by holders of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock, voting together as a single class, and has nominated Robert F.
Collings as a Class I Director to be elected by holders of Common Stock voting separately as a single class (together, the
“Nominees™).

Unless otherwise instructed, the persons named in the proxy will vote the shares to which the proxy relates “FOR” the
election of the Nominees to the Board of Directors. While the Company has no reason to believe that any of the Nominees will be
unable to serve as a Director, in the event any of the Nominees should become unavailable to serve at the time of the Annual Meeting,
it is the intention of the persons named in the enclosed proxy to vote such proxy for such other person or persons as the Board of
Directors may recommend.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTE “FOR” THE ELECTION OF ANTHONY F.
DIFILLIPPO AND ROBERT F. COLLINGS AS CLASS 1 DIRECTORS.

Information Regarding Nominees and Directors
The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the two Nominges for election as Class | Directors at the

Annual Meeting and those continuing Directors of the Company whose terms expire at the Annual Meectings of Shareholders in 2010
and 2011, based on information furnished to the Company by each Director.

Director
Class 1 Nominees for Election at 2009 Annual Meeting — Nominated to Serve a Term that Expires in 2012 Age Since
Anthony F. DiFillippo {1) 81 2002

Mr. DiFillippo was the President of UniFirst until he retired in 1995 and, since 1995, he
has served as a consultant to UniFirst. He became a Director in 2002.
Robert F. Collings (2) 70 2005
Mr. Collings has served as Director of the Company since July 2005. He was a founder
and President of Data Terminal Systems, Inc., a provider of electronic cash register/retail
business control systems, from 1970 to 1981 and the founder and President of Resource Dynamics,
Inc., a company that offered a facilities planning and management system, from 1981 until its
sale in 1984. He is currently the Principal of The Collings Foundation, which he founded in 1979,
a member of the President’s Council of Massachusetts General Hospital and on the Board
of Advisors of New Boston Real Estate.




Director

Class 111 Continuing Directors — Term Expires in 2010 Age Since
Cynthia Croatti (1) 53 1995

Ms. Croatti joined the Company in 1980. She has served as Director since 1995, Treasurer
since 1982 and Executive Vice President since 2001. In addition, she has primary
responsibility for overseeing the human resources and purchasing functions of the Company.
Phillip L. Cohen (2) 77 2000
Mr. Cohen has served as Director of the Company since 2000. He is a certified public
accountant and was a partner with an international public accounting firm from 1965 until
his retirement in 1994 and has been a financial consultant since that date. He is a
Director emeritus and former Treasurer of the Greater Boston Convention and Visitors
Bureau and a Director of Kazmaier Associates, Inc. and S/R Industries, Inc.

Michaet landoli 63 2007
Mr. Iandoli has served as Director of the Company since January 2007. He served for over 30
years as a senior executive and President of TAC Worldwide Companies, a contract labor firm
serving the automotive and high-tech industries. He is a Vice President of the Executive
Committee at the Larz Anderson Auto Museum.

Director
Class I Continuing Directors -- Term Expires in 2011 Age Since
Ronald D. Croatti {1) 65 1982

Mr. Croatti joined the Company in 1965. He became Director of the Company in 1982,
Vice Chairman of the Board in 1986 and has served as Chief Executive Officer since
1991. He has also served as President since 1995 and Chairman of the Board since
2002. Mr. Croatti has overall responsibility for the management of the Company.
Donald J. Evans 82 1973
Mr. Evans has served as Director of the Company since 1973. He served as General
Counsel and First Deputy Commissioner, Massachusetts Department of Revenue, from 1996
to 2003. Prior to that time, Mr. Evans was a senior partner in the law firm of Goodwin
Procter LLP, ihe Company's general counsel. Mr, Evans is a Trustee of the
Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary.
Thomas 8. Postek 66 2008
M. Postek has served as Director of the Company since January 2008. He is a certified public
accountant and chartered financial analyst currently affiliated with Geneva Investment
Management of Chicago. Mr. Postek is a member of the Board of Directors
of Lawson Products, Inc., a publicly traded distributor of fasteners and other
industrial supplies. From 1986 to 2001, Mr. Postek was a partner and principal of William Blair
& Company, LLC. During his tenure at William Blair, Mr. Postek covered various business
services companies as an analyst. Mr. Postek also served on the staff of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board from 1980 to 1982,

(1} Ronald D. Croatti and Cynthia Croatti are siblings, and Anthony F. DiFillippo is Cynthia Croatti’s uncle. Anthony F. DiFillippo is the
father of David A. DiFillippo, an executive officer of the Company.

) The Company has designated Messts. Collings and Cohen as the Directors to be elected by the holders of Common Stock voting
separately as a single class.

Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Committees

Board of Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is divided into three classes, and the members of each class serve for
staggered three-year terms. The Board is currently composed of two Class I Directors (Messrs, DiFillippo and Collings), three Class II
Directors (Messrs. Croatti, Evans and Postek) and three Class ITI Directors (Ms. Croatti, and Messrs. Cohen and M. Iandoli}. Two
Class I Directors are up for re-election as Class I Directors at the Annual Meeting. The terms of the continuing Class III and IT
Directors will expire upon the election and qualification of Directors at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders in 2010 and 2011,
respectively. At each Annual Meeting of Shareholders, Directors generally will be re-clected or elected for a full term of three years to
succeed those Directors whose terms are expiring. The Board of Directors held five meetings and took action by unanimous written
consent on one occasion during the Company’s 2008 fiscal year.




Audit Committee. During the 2008 fiscal year, the Audit Committee consisted of Messrs. Cohen (Chairman), Collings, Evans
and Postek. Mr. Postek was appointed to the Audit Committee by the Board of Directors on January 8, 2008. The Audit Committee
met on eight occasions during fiscal 2008. The Audit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board of Directors in its oversight of
(1) the integrity of the Company’s financial statements and reporting process, (2) the qualifications, independence and performance of
the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm, (3) the performance of the Company’s internal audit function, and
(4) the Company’s compliance with legal and regulatory requirements. The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee adopted a
written Audit Committee Charter in 2000, which was revised in 2001, 2003, 2005 and 2007. A current copy of the Audit Committee
Charter, as amended and restated, is available on the Company’s website at www.unifirst.com. The Board of Directors has
determined that each of the members of the Audit Committee is “independent” under the rules of the New York Stock Exchange and
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and has determined that Phillip L. Cohen is an “audit committee financial
expert” under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act™). The Board of Directors and the Audit
Committee have adopted a Statement of Corporate Policy and Code of Business Conduct, a current copy of which is available on the
Company’s website at www.unifirst.com. The Company’s Audit Committee Complaint Procedure is also available on the Company’s
website at www.unifirst.com.

Compensation Committee. During the 2008 fiscal year, the Compensation Committee consisted of Messrs. Collings
{Chairman}, Evans and Iandoli and met on two occasions. The Compensation Committee is responsible for reviewing and approving
the Company’s executive compensation program, recommending awards under the Company’s equity compensation plans and
establishing the compensation for the Company’s Chief Executive Officer. The Board of Directors has determined that each of the
members of the Compensation Committee is “independent” under the rules of the New York Stock Exchange. The Board of Directors
and the Compensation Committee have adopted a written Compensation Committee Charter, which was revised in 2007. A current
copy of the Compensation Committee Charter is available on the Company’s website at www.unifirst.com.

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee. During the 2008 fiscal year, the Nominating and Corporate Governance
Committee consisted of Messrs, Evans (Chairman), Cohen and Iandoli. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee met
on one occasion in fiscal 2008, The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee reviews and evaluates potential nominees for
election or appointment to the Board of Directors and recommends such nominees to the full Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors and the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee have adopted a written Nominating and Corporate Governance
Committee Charter, which was revised in 2007. A current copy of the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee Charter is
available on the Company’s website at www.unifirst.com. The Board of Directors has determined that each of the members of the
Nominating and Corporate Governance Commitiee is “independent”™ under the rules of the New York Stock Exchange. The
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee’s policy is to review and consider all Director candidates recommended by any of
the Company’s Directors or shareholders. Such review and consideration is to proceed in accordance with the Company’s By-laws,
Corporate Governance Guidelines and Policy Regarding New Director Nominations. See “Other Matters — Shareholder Proposals”
for a summary of certain of these requirements. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee is also responsible for
developing and recommending to the Board of Directors a set of Corporate Governance Guidelines applicable to the Company and
petiodically reviewing such guidelines and recommending any changes to those guidelines to the Board of Directors. The current
Corporate Governance Guidelines are available on the Company’s website at www.unifirst.com. In addition, the Nominating and
Corporate Governance Committee maintains a Policy Regarding New Director Nominations, a current copy of which is available on
the Company’s website at www.unifirst.com. Since this policy was adopted, there have been no material changes to the procedures by
which shareholders may recommend nominees to the Board of Directors.

Each continuing Director attended at least 75% of all of the meetings of the Board of Directors and of the committees of
which the Director was a member held during the last fiscal year. Our Annual Meeting of Shareholders is generally held to coincide
with one of the Board’s regularly scheduled meetings. Directors are strongly encouraged (o attend the Annual Meeting. Each of the
Ditectors attended the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Please note that information contained in cur website is not incorporated by reference in, or considered to be a part of, this
Proxy Statement.

Independence of Board Members

The Board of Directors has determined that each of Messrs. Cohen, Collings, Evans, landoli and Postek is an “independent
director” in accordance with the corporate governance rules of the New York Stock Exchange as a result of having no material
relationship with the Company other than (1) serving as a Director and a Board Committee member, (2) receiving related fees as
disclosed in this Proxy Statement and (3) having beneficial ownership of the Company’s securities as disclosed in the section of this
document entitled “Security Ownership of Management and Principal Shareholders.”




Meetings of Independent and Non-Management Directors

The independent and non-management Directors of the Company regularly meet in executive sessions outside the presence of
management. The presiding Director for these meetings is Mr. Evans. Any interested party or sharcholder who wishes to make their
concerns known to the independent and non-management Directors may avail themselves of the same procedures ptovided below
under the heading “Communication with the Board of Directors”. The Company’s Audit Committee Complaint Procedure is available
on the Company’s website at www.unifirst.com.

Communication with the Board of Directors

Any interested party or shareholder who wishes to communicate with any of the Company’s Directors or the Board of
Directors as a group, may do so by writing to the Board of Directors, or such individual Director(s) c/o Chief Financial Officer,
UniFirst Corporation, 68 Jonspin Road, Wilmington, MA ¢1887. The Company recommends that all correspondence be sent via
certified U.S. mail, return receipt requested. All correspondence received by the Chief Financial Officer will be forwarded by him
promptly to the appropriate addresseeq(s).

Security Ownership of Management and Principal Shareholders

The following table sets forth as of November 14, 2008 certain information concerning shares of Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock beneficially owned by (i) each Director and Nominee, (ii) each of the named executive officers of the Company in the
Summary Compensation Table, and (iii) all executive officers and Directors as a group, in each case based solely on information
furnished by such individuals. Except as otherwise specified, the named beneficial owner has sole voting and investment power. The
information in the table reflects shares outstanding of the Company’s Common Stock and Class B Common Stock on November 14,
2008.

Amount and Percentage of Percentage of

Nature of Beneficial All Outstanding Voting
Name of Beneficial Owner Ownership Shares(l) Power(1)
Ronald D. Croatti{(2)(3) | . 854,028 4.4% 13.2%
Cynthia Croatti(3)(4) 6,200 * *
Bruce P. Boynton(3) . . 2,475 * *
John B. Bartlett(3) 2,800 * *
Donald J. Evans(3)(5)(9} 7,900 * *
Phillip L. Cohen{3)(5)(9) 6,500 * *
Anthony F. DiFillippo(3)(5X6)%) 56,000 * *
Robert F. Collings(3)(5){9) _ 5,000 * *
Michael landoli(3)}5)(9) . . ] . 4,000 * *
David A. DiFillippe(3)X7) ‘ 6,657 * *
Thomas S. Postek{3)(5)(8)(9) o - 17,500 * *
All Directors and executive officers as a group(3)(11 perscns) 969,060 5.0% 13.4%

* Less than 1%.

(1 The percentages have been determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act. As of November 14, 2008, a total of
19,326,998 shares of common stock were outstanding, of which 14,391,629 were shares of Common Stock entitled to one vote per
share and 4,935,369 were shares of Class B Common Stock entitled to ten votes per share. Each share of Class B Common Stock is
convertible into one share of Common Stock.

{2) Ronald D. Croatti owns 843,528 shares of Class B Common Stock, representing 17.1% of such class, 4,200 shares of Common Stock,
plus the options to purchase Common Stock listed in footnote 3. The information presented does not include any shares owned by Mr.
Croatti’s children, as to which shares Mr. Croatti disclaims any beneficial interest. Mr. Croatti is a shareholder and director of each of
the general partners of The Queue Limited Partnership and The Red Cat Limited Partnership, which respectively own 2,152,152 and
1,021,748 shares of Class B Common Stock. Mr. Croatti is a trustee and beneficiary of The Marie Croatti QTIP Trust, which owns
36,107 shares of Class B Common Stock. Mr. Croeatti is the manager of MMC Trust LLC, which owns 950 shares of Common Stock.
The information presented for Mr. Croatti does not include any shares owned by The Queue Limited Parmership, The Red Cat Limited
Partnership, The Marie Croatti QTIP Trust or MMC Trust LLC. In addition, the information presented does not include any shares
owned by certain trusts of which Mr. Croat is a trustee and which, in the aggregate, beneficially own 132,792 shares of Class B
Common Stock.




(3)  Includes the right to acquire, pursuant to the exercise of stock options, within 60 days after November 14, 2008, the following number
of shares of Common Stock: Ronald D. Croatti, 6,300 shares; Cynthia Croatti, 4,200 shares; John B. Bartlett, 2,800 shares; Bruce P.
Boynton, 2,475 shares; and David A. DiFillippo, 3,300 shares. The non-employee Directors presently have exercisable options to
purchase the following number of shares of Common Stock: 5,500 shares each in the case of Messrs. Cohen and Evans; 4,000 shares in
the case of Mr. Collings; 3,000 shares each in the case of Messrs. A. DiFillippo and landoli; and 1,500 shares in the case of Mr. Postek.

(4)  Ms. Croatti owns 2,000 shares of Common Stock plus the options to purchase Common Stock listed in footnote 3. The information
presented does not include any shares owned by Ms. Croatli’s children, as to which shares Ms. Croatti disclaims any beneficial interest.
Mes. Croatti is a shareholder and director of each of the general partners of The Queue Limited Partnership and the Red Cat Limited
Partnership, which respectively own 2,152,152 and 1,021,748 shares of Class B Common Stock. Ms. Croatti is a trustee and
beneficiary of The Marie Croatti QTIP Trust which owns 36,107 shares of Class B Common Stock. The information presented for Ms.
Croatti does not include any shares owned by The Queue Limited Partnership, The Red Cat Limited Partnership or The Marie Croatti
QTIP Trust. In addition, the information presented for Ms. Croatti dees not include any shares beneficially owned by certain other
trusts for which Ms. Croatti is a trustee and certain entities for which Ms. Croatti serves as manager and which, in the aggregate,
beneficially own 80,534 shares of Common Stock and 67,069 shares of Class B Common Stock.

(5) Mr. Evans owns 1,400 shares of Common Stock, the options to purchase Common Stock listed in footnote 3, plus the unvested
restricted Commeon Stock listed in footnote 9. Mr. A. DiFillippo owns 44,750 shares of Common Stock, beneficially owns shares of
Common Stock listed in footnote 6, the options to purchase Common Stock listed in footnote 3, plus the unvested restricted Common
Stock listed in footnote 9. Mr. Postek owns shares of Common Stock listed in footnote 8, the options to purchase Common Stock listed
in footnote 3, plus the unvested restricted Common Stock listed in footnote 9. Messrs, Cohen, Collings and landoli own the options to
purchase Common Stock listed in footnote 3 plus the unvested restricted Cominon Stock listed in footnote 9.

(6)  Includes 7,250 shares beneficially owned by Mr. A. DiFillippo’s spouse, plus the options to purchase Common Stock listed in footnote
3.

(7)  Mr. D. DiFiilippo owns 3,357 shares of Common Stock and the options to purchase Common Stock listed in footnote 3. In addition,
the information presented for Mr. DiFillippo does not include 3,000 shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by his children’s
trusts, of which he is a trustee.

(8)  Mr. Postek beneficially owns 15,000 shares of Common Stock.

9 Includes 1,000 shares of restricted stock owned by each of Messrs. Evans, Cohen, A. DiFillippo, Collings, Iandoli and Postek. Such
shares will vest on January 2, 2009,

To the knowledge of the Company, the following are the only beneficial owners of more than 5% of the outstanding shares of
Common Stock or Class B Common Stock of the Company as of November 14, 2008. All information presented is based solely on
information provided by each beneficial owner,

Amount and Percentage of Percentage of
Nature of Beneficial All Outstanding Voting

Name of Beneficial Owner Ownership Shares(l) Power(1)
The Queue Limited Partnership{2) 2,152,152 11.1 % 33.8%
The Red Cat Limited Partnership(3) 1,021,748 5.3 16.0
Arnhold and S. Bleichroeder Advisers, LLC(4) 2,193,535 11.3 34
Tweedy, Browne Company, LLC(5) 1,566,076 8.1 2.5
Dimensional Fund Advisors, Ine.(6) 1,037,436 5.4 1.6
Wellington Management Company, LLP(7) 830,250 43 1.3
Bank of America Corporation(8) 760,841 39 1.2
Ronald D. Croatti(9) 854,028 4.4 13.2
Barclays Global Investors UK Holdings LTD.(10} 1,003,582 52 1.6
Cecelia Levenstein(11} 612,157 32 7.2

(n The percentages have been determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act. As of November 14, 2008, a total of
19,326,998 shares of common stock were outstanding, of which 14,391,629 were shares of Commeon Stock entitled to one votc per
share and 4,935,369 were shares of Class B Common Stock entitled to ten votes per share. Each share of Class B Common Stock is
convertible into one share of Common Stock.
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The Queue Limited Partnership (“QLP") owns 2,152,152 shares of Class B Common Stock, representing 43.6% of such class. The
general partner of QLP is Queue Management Associates, Inc. (“QMA”), which has sole voting and dispositive power over the shares
owned by QLP. Ronald D. Croatti, Cynthia Croatti and Cecelia Levenstein are the sole shareholders and directors of QMA. All
decisions by the directors of QMA must be made unanimously. The address of QLP is ¢/o UniFirst Corporation, 68 Jonspin Road,
Wilmington, MA 01887.

The Red Cat Limited Partnership (“RCLP”) owns 1,021,748 shares of Class B Common Stock, representing 20.7% of such class. The
general partner of RCLP is Red Cat Management Associates, Inc. (RCMA™), which has sole voting and dispositive power over the
shares owned by RCLP. Ronald D. Croatti and Cynthia Croatti are the sole shareholders and directors of RCMA. The address of
RCLP is ¢/o UniFirst Corporation, 68 Jonspin Road, Wilmington, MA 01837,

Armhold and S. Bleichroeder Advisers, LLC beneficially owns shares of Common Stock only, representing 15.2% of such class. The
address of Arnhold and S. Bleichroeder Advisers, LLC is 1345 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10105. The Company has
relied solely upon information contained in the Form 13F filed with the SEC by Arnhold and S. Bleichroeder Advisers, LLC on
November 13, 2008.

Tweedy, Browne Company, LLC beneficially owns shares of Common Stock only, representing 10.9% of such class. The address of
Tweedy, Browne Company, LLC is 350 Park Avenue, 9% Floor, New York, NY 10022, The Company has relied solely upon
information contained in the Form 13F filed with the SEC by Tweedy, Browne Company, LLC on November 5, 2008.

Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc. beneficially owns shares of Common Stock only, representing 7.2% of such class. The address of
Dimensional Fund Advisors Inc. is 1299 Ocean Avenue, Santa Monica, CA 90401. The Company has relied solely upon the
information contained in the Form 13F filed with the SEC by Dimensional Fund Advisors Inc. on October 30, 2008.

#Vellington Management Company, LLP beneficially owns shares of Common Stock only, representing 5.8% of such class. The address
of Wellington Management Company, LLP is 75 State Street, Boston, MA 02109. The Company has relied solely upon the information
contained in the Form 13F filed with the SEC by Wellington Management Company, LLP on November 14, 2008.

Bank of America Corporation owns shares of Common Stock enly, representing 5.3% of such class. The address of Bank of America
Corporation is 100 North Tryon Street, Floor 25, Bank of America Corporate Center, Charlotie, NC 28255. The Company has relied
solely upon the information contained in the Form 13F filed with the SEC by Bank of America Corporation on November 14, 2008.

Ronald D. Croatti owns 843,528 shares of Class B Common Stock, representing 17.1% of such class, 4,200 shares of Common Stock,
plus the options to purchase Common Steck listed in footnote 3 to the preceding table. The information presented does not include any
shares owned by Mr. Croatti’s children, as to which shares Mr. Croatti disclaims any beneficial interest. Mr. Croatti is a shareholder
and director of each of the general partners of The Queue Limited Partnership and The Red Cat Limited Partnership, which respectively
own 2,152,152 and 1,021,748 shares of Class B Common Stock. Mr. Croatti is a trustee and beneficiary of the Marie Croatti QTIP
Trust, which owns 36,107 shares of Class B Common Stock. Mr. Croatti is the manager of MMC Trust LLC, which owns 950 shares of
Common Stock. The information presented for Mr. Croatti does not include any shares owned by The Queue Limited Partnership, The
Red Cat Limited Partnership, The Marie Croatti QTIP Trust or MMC Trust LLC. In addition, the information presented does not
include any shares owned by certain trusts of which Mr. Croatti is a trustee and which, in the aggregate, beneficially own 132,792
shares of Class B Commeon Stock. The address of Ronald D. Croatti is c/o UniFirst Corporation, 68 Jonspin Road, Wilmington, MA
01887.

Barclays Global Investors UK Holdings LTD. beneficially owns shares of Common Stock only, representing 7.0% of such class. The
address of Barclays Global Investors is 1 Churchill Place, London XO E14 5HP. The Company has relied solely upon the information
contained in the Form 13F filed with the SEC by Barclays Global Investors on November 12, 2008.

Cecelia Levenstein is the daughter of Marie Croatti. Ms. Levenstein owns 444,349 shares of Class B Common Stock, representing
9.0% of such class, and 167,808 shares of Common Stock. Ms. Levenstein is a shareholder and director of the general partner of The
Queue Limited Partnership, which owns 2,152,152 shares of Class B Common Stock. The information presented for Ms. Levenstein
does not include any shares owned by The Queue Limited Partnership. In addition, the information presented for Ms. Levenstein does
not include any shares beneficially owned by certain other trusts for which Ms. Levenstein is a trustee and, which, in the aggregate,
beneficially own 38,138 shares of Class B Common Stock. The address of Ms. Levenstein is ¢/o UniFirst Corporation, 68 Jonspin
Road, Wilmington, MA 01887.




EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Compensation Discussion and Analysis

The Compensation Commitlee of our Board of Directors, in collaboration with management, develops and implements our
compensation policies. The Compensation Committee also reviews and establishes the compensation paid to our executive officers.
We believe we provide an appropriate and competitive total compensation package to our executive officers through a combination of
base salary, annual cash incentive bonuses, long-term equity incentive compensation and broad-based benefits programs. We place
significant emphasis on pay for performance-based incentive compensation, which is designed to reward our executive officers based
on the achievement of predetermined corporate goals.

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis describes our compensation objectives, policies and practices with respect to our
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and other three most highly-compensated executive officers as determined in
accordance with applicable SEC rules (collectively, our “named executive officers”).
Objectives of Our Executive Compensation Programs

Our compensation programs for our named executive officers are designed to achieve the following objectives:

e attract and retain talented and experienced executives in the highly competitive uniform rental and sales industry;

« motivate and reward exccutives whose knowledge, skills and performance are critical to our success and the furtherance
of our long term strategic plan;

« align the interests of our executives and shareholders by motivating executives to increase shareholder value and by
rewarding executives when shareholder value increases;

« provide a competitive compensation package which is weighted heavily towards pay for performance, and in which a
significant portion of total compensation is determined by corporate and individual performance and the creation of
shareholder valug;
« ensure faimess among our executive officers by recognizing the contributions each executive makes to our success; and
» foster a shared commitment among executives by coordinating their corporate and individual geals.
Our Executive Compensation Programs and Plans

We designed our executive compensation programs and plans to achieve the objectives described above. Our executive
compensation primarily consists of base salary, annual cash incentive bonuses, long-term equity incentive compensation and broad-
based benefits programs. Consistent with the significant emphasis we place on performance-based incentive compensation, we have

linked our annual cash incentive bonuses to the achievement of predetermined corporate performance goals.

Within the context of the overall objectives of our compensation programs, we determined the specific amounts of
compensation to be paid to each of our named executive officers in fiscal 2008 bascd on a number of factors:

« the performance of our named executive officers in prior years;
o the roles and responsibilities of our named executive officers;
» the individual experience and skills of, and expected contributions from, our named executive officers;

» for each named execcutive officer, other than our Chief Executive Officer, the evaluations and recommendations of our
Chief Executive Officer; and

+ the amounts of compensation being paid to our other named executive officers.




Each of the primary elements of our executive compensation is discussed in detail below, including a description of how each
element fits into the overall compensation of our named executive officers. We also discuss below the amounts of compensation paid
to our named executive officers for calendar 2008 under each of these elements. In the descriptions below, we highlight particular
compensation objectives that we have designed specific elements of our executive compensation program to address. However, it
should be noted that we have designed our compensation programs to complement each other and collectively serve all of our
executive compensation objectives described above. Accordingly, whether or not specifically mentioned below, we believe that each
element of our executive compensation program serves each of our objectives to a greater or lesser extent.

Base Salary

We pay our named executive officers a base salary, which we review and determine annually. We believe that a competitive
minimum level of compensation is a necessary element of any compensation program that is designed to attract and retain talented and
experienced exccutive officers who will further our long term strategic plan and increase shareholder value. We also believe that
attractive base salaries can motivate and reward executive officers for their overall performance.

The base salaries set forth in “Summary Compensation Table” below reflect the base salaries earned by our named executive
officers in fiscal 2008. We determine the base salaries of our named executive officers on a calendar year basis. In calendar 2008, we
increased the base salaries of our named executive officers as follows: Ronald D. Croatti’s base salary increased from $468,500 to
$503,640 per year, John B. Bartlett’s base salary increased from $322,250 to $345,000 per year, Cynthia Croatti’s base salary
increased from $311,250 to $330,235 per year, Bruce P. Boynton's base salary increased from $248,850 to $262,000 per year and
David A. DiFillippo’s base salary increased from $240,650 to $254,000 per year. Mr. Croatti’s base salary was increased by our
Compensation Committee as a result of his substantial contributions to our success in fiscal 2007, his strong leadership skills and
strategic vision. The base salaries of our other named executive officers reflected 5.3% to 7.1% increases as determined by our
Compensation Committee after reviewing Mr. Croatti's recommendations with respect to the base salaries to be paid to each named
executive officer.

The base salaries paid to our named executive officers reflect the general performance of our named executive officers during
prior years, their roles and responsibilities, and their experience, skills and contributions.

Annual Cash Incentive Bonuses

Consistent with our emphasis on performance incentive compensation programs, our named executive officers are eligible to
receive annual cash incentive bonuses primarily based on their performance as measured against predetermined corporate financial
goals that we establish. The primary objective of our annual cash incentive bonuses is to motivate our named executive officers and to
reward them for meeting our short-term objectives using a performance-based compensation program with objectively determinable
goals. Our annual cash incentive bonuses also align the interests of our named executive officers and our shareholders by providing
our executives with incentives to increase shareholder value and a reward for doing so.

Under our bonus plan, our named executive officers have the potential to earn annual cash incentive bonuses at a level that
represents a meaningful portion of our named executive officers’ cash compensation. Our bonus plan provides for potential annual
cash incentive bonuses that range from no annual bonus to an annual bonus of up to 28% of the named executive officer’s base salary
for the fiscal year. Potential bonus payments under our bonus plan are linked to objective criteria set forth in our bonus plan. Our
named executive officers can earn annual cash incentive bonuses based on predetermined goals based on corporate revenues, earnings
per share and customer retention.

At the beginning of each fiscal year, we set a fiscal year target for corporate revenues for purposes of our bonus plan. At the
end of each fiscal year, we compare actual revenues for the fiscal year to target revenues and actual revenues for the fiscal year to
revenues for the prior fiscal year. Based on our actual revenues for the fiscal year, each named executive officer can earn a bonus of
up to 8% of his or her base salary.

At the beginning of each fiscal year, we set a fiscal year target amount of corporate earnings per share for purposes of our
bonus plan. At the end of each fiscal year, we compare actual earnings per share for the fiscal year to target eamnings per share and
actual earnings per share for the fiscal year to prior fiscal year earnings per share. Based on our actual earnings per share for the fiscal
year, each named executive officer can earn a bonus of up to 16% of his or her base salary.

Our bonus plan also provides for annual cash incentive bonuses of up to 4% of base salary for our named executive officers
based on customer retention.

No annual cash incentive bonuses are paid to our named executive officers unless at least one of the revenue targets and one
of the earnings per share targets are achieved.
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In establishing our bonus lgvels, we consider the incentives that we want to provide to our executives as well as the bonus
levels for comparable positions at similarly situated companies and our historical practices. Overall, the minimum revenue, earnings
per share and customer retention targets under our bonus plan were set at levels that we believed to be achievable with strong
performance by our executives. Although we cannot always predict the different events that will impact our business during an
upcoming year, we set our minimum performance goals for the target amount of annual incentive cash bonuses at levels that we
belicve will be achieved by our named executive officers a majority of the time. We set the performance goals for the maximum
bonus payments under our bonus plan at a level that we believe will be achieved only as a result of exceptional financial performance.
The maximum bonus payments under our bonus plan are intended to provide for correspondingly greater incentives in the event that
performance is within a specified range above the target level and are correspondingly more difficult to achieve,

In fiscal 2008, cur named executive officers received the following annual cash incentive bonuses:

% of Base
Name Bonus Salary
Ronald D. Croatti $132,402 26%
John B. Bartlett $90,832 26%
Cynthia Croatti $87,229 26%
Bruce P. Boynton $69,400 26%
David A. DiFillippo $67,220 26%

The annual cash incentive bonuses paid to our named executive officers reflect the general performance of our named
executive officers during fiscal 2008, their roles and responsibilities, and their experience, skills and contributions.

Long-Term Equity Incentive Compensation

We grant long-term equity incentive awards in the form of non-qualified stock options to our named executive officers as
part of our total compensation package. We use long-term equity incentive awards as part of our emphasis on performance-based
incentive compensation. Our long-term equity incentive awards align the interests of our named executive officers and our
shareholders by providing our executives with incentives to increase shareholder value and a reward for doing so.

We generally grant stock options once per year to our named executive officers. Stock options provide our executive officers
with the right to purchase shares of our Common Stock at a fixed exercise price based on the fair market value of shares of our
Common Stock on the date of grant. Stock eptions granted to our named executive officers beginning in fiscal 2003 and thereafier are
subject to a five-year cliff-vesting schedule under which options become vested and exercisable after five years from the date of grant
and expire ten years after the grant date. All stock options are awarded pursuant to our UniFirst Corporation 1996 Stock Incentive
Plan.

Upon a holder’s exercise of a non-qualified stock option, we are generally entitled to a tax deduction in the year in which the
stock option is exercised equal to the spread between the exercise price and the fair market value of the stock for which the stock
option is exercised. A holder of a non-qualified stock option is generally taxed on this same amount in the year of exercise.

When determining the stock options to be granted to our named executive officers in fiscal 2008, we considered the expected
future value of potential stock option grants. In fiscal 2008, we granted the following non-qualified stock options to our named
executive officers:

Number of Exercise or

Securities Base Price of

Underlying Option Awards
Name Options {$/Sh)
Ronald D. Croatti 2,100 $37.92
John B. Bartlett 1,600 $37.92
Cynthia Croatti 1,600 £37.92
Bruce P. Boynton ' 1,400 $37.92
David A. DiFillippo 1,400 $37.92

The stock options granted to our named executive officers reflect the general performance of our named executive officers
during prior years, their roles and responsibilities, and their experience, skills and contributions. The number of stock options granted
by our Compensation Committee to Mr. Croatti was based on his substantial contributions to our success in prior years, his strong
leadership skills and strategic vision. The number of stock options granted to our other named executive officers was determined by
our Compensation Committee after reviewing Mr. Croatti’s recommendations with respect to stock option grants to each named
executive officer,
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Broad-Based Benefits Programs and Perquisites

All full-time employees, including our named executive officers, may participate in our health and welfare benefit programs,
including medical, dental and vision care coverage, disability insurance, life insurance and UniFirst Corporation Profit Sharing Plan.
In addition, certain of our full-time employees, including our named executive officers, may participate in the UniFirst Corporation
Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. In fiscal 2008, our named executive officers also received certain perquisites and
personal benefits set forth in the “Summary Compensation Table” below. We provide these benefits to retain and attract talented
executives with the skills and experience to further our long term strategic plan.

Qur Executive Compensation Process

The Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors is primarily responsible for establishing the compensation paid to
our named executive officers. The Board of Directors has determined that each member of the compensation committee is
“independent™ as that term is defined under the applicable rules of the New York Stock Exchange. In determining executive
compensation, our Compensation Committee annually reviews the performance of our named executive officers with our Chief
Executive Officer, and our Chief Executive Officer makes recommendations to our Compensation Committee with respect to the
appropriate base salary, annual cash incentive bonus payments and grants of long-term equity incentive awards for each of our named
executive officers. Our Compensation Committee annually reviews the performance of our Chief Executive Officer and establishes
the appropriate base salary, annual cash incentive bonus payments and grants of long-term equity incentive awards to be paid to him.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT
The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis contained in this
Proxy Statement with management. Based on such review and discussions, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Board

of Directors that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this Proxy Statement and the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 30, 2008 for filing with the SEC.

Compensation Committee

Robert F. Collings (Chairman)
Donald J. Evans
Michael landoli
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Summary Compensation Table

The following table sets forth summary information concerning the annual compensation for the years ended August 30,

2008 and August 25, 2007, respectively, awarded to, eamed by or paid to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and our
other three most highly-compensated executive officers (coilectively, for purposes of the tables set forth in this Proxy Statement, our
“named executive officers”):

Change in
Pension Value
and
Nonqualified
Deferred
Option Compensation All Other
Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus Awards(l) Earnings(2) Compensation(3) Total
Ronald D. Croani 2008 $501,891 $132,402 $69,902 $165,754 $23,852 $893,801
Chairman of the Board, 2007 5459326 5123743 $48,631 $180,444 §23,077 $835,221
President and Chief
Executive Officer
John B. Bartlett 2008 $343,761 $90,832 $27,552 $51,101 $24,424 $537,670
Senior Vice President and 2007 $315,934 §85,113 $31,982 $107.262 $23,388 $563,679
Chief Financial Officer
Cynthia Croatti 2008 $330,014 $87,229 $22,546 $34,795 $24,403 $498 987
Executive Vice President and 2007 $305,627 $82,351 $18,247 $41,669 $23,336 $471,230
Treasurer
Bruce P. Boynton 2008 $262,487 $69,400 $19,051 $64,658 $24,198 $439,794
Senior Vice President, 2007 $244,748 $65,959 $15,170 $60,134 $23,222 $£409.233
Operations
David A. DiFillippo 2008 $254,264 $67,220 $19,051 $24,489 524,197 $389,221
Senior Vice President, 2007 $235,926 $63,558 $15,170 $36,668 $23,268 $374,590
Operations
{1)  Shown is the expense ihat we recognized as stock-based compensation expense in fiscat 2008 and fiscal 2007, respectively, for financial

(2)

accounting purposes (excluding the effect of any estimate of future forfeitures) determined in accordance with FAS No. 123(r) related
to stock options that were granted to our named executive officers. Additional information concerning our financial reporting of stock
options is presented in Notes | and 11 to our Consetidated Financial Statements set forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended August 30, 2008 and in Notes 1 and 11 to our Consolidated Financial Statements set forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended August 25, 2007 . See the “Quistanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End — 2008™ table below for additional
details regarding the stock options that have been granted to our named executive officers in fiscal 2008. See the “Outstanding Equity
Awards at Fiscal Year-End — 2007” table in our Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders filed with the SEC on
December 4, 2007 for additional details regarding the stock options that were granted to our named executive officers in fiscal 2007,

Amounts reported in this column for fiscal 2008 represent the present value of the accumulated benefit obligation as of August 30, 2008
minus the present value of the accumulated benefit obligation as of August 25, 2007 under the UniFirst Corporation Unfunded
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended (“SERP™). Amounits reported in this column for fiscal 2007 represent the present
value of the accumulated benefit obligation as of August 23, 2007 minus the present value of the accumulated benefit obligation as of
August 26, 2006 under our SERP. Our obligation has been estimated assuming benefits commence at normal social security retirement
age and using FAS No. 87 assumptions for mortality, assumed payment form and discount rates in effect at the measurement dates.
Since the Company does not credit interest at above-market rates, no interest amounts are included in these totals. See the “Pension
Benefits Table — Fiscal 2008 below for additional details about the accumulated benefits of each named executive officer under our
SERP with respect to fiscal 2008. See the “Pension Benefits Table — Fiscal 2007" in our Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting
of Shareholders filed with the SEC on December 4, 2007 for additional details about the accumulated benefits of each named executive
officer under our SERP with respect to fiscal 2007.
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(3}

The amounts reported in the “All Other Compensation” column are shown in the table below.

Car 401(k) Profit Sharing Total All Other

Name Year Allowance Contribution Plan Compensation
Ronald D. Croatti 2008 $7,463 $9,200 $£7,189 $23,852
2007 $7,060 39,000 $7,017 $23,077
John B. Bartlett 2008 $7,463 $9,772 §7,189 $24,424
2007 $7.060 $9,311 $7.017 $23 388
Cynthia Croatti 2008 $7.463 $9,751 $7,189 $24,403
2007 $7,060 $9,259 §7,017 $23,336
Bruce P. Boynton 2008 $7,463 $9,546 £7,189 524,198
2007 $7,060 $9,145 $7,017 $23,222
David DiFillippo 2008 $7,463 $9,545 $7,189 $24197
2007 $7,060 $9,191 37,017 $23,268

Grants of Plan-Based Awards — Fiscal 2008

&)

2

)

The following table contains information related to non-qualified options to purchase shares of our Common Stock granted to
our named executive officers under our stock option plan during fiscal 2008:

All other
Option
Awards: Exercise or
Number of Base Price  Grant Date Fair
Securities of Option Value of Stock
Underlying Awards and Option
Name Grant Date Options(1) ($/Sh)(2) Awards(3)
Ronald D. Croatti 11/6/2007 2,100 $37.92 $36,162
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief
Executive Officer
John B. Bartlent 11/6/2007 1,600 $37.92 $27,552
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer
Cynthia Croatti 11/6/2007 1,600 $37.92 $27,552
Executive Vice President and Treasurer
Bruce P. Boynton 11/6/2007 1,400 $37.92 $24,108
Senior Vice President, Operations
David A. DiFillippo 11/6/2007 1,400 $37.92 $24,108

Senior Vice President, Operations

Amounts represent the number of non-qualified options granted to our named executive officers during fiscal 2008. These options are
subject to a five-year cliff vesting schedule under which the options become vested and exercisable five years from the date of grant.
Each of these grants expires ten years from the date of grant.

Amounts represent the fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of the grant. Fair market value is determined using the
closing price of our Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the day of the grant.

Amounts represent the grant date fair value of each stock option award during fiscal 2008. These amounts were calculated in
accordance with FAS No. 123{r). By contrast, the amounts shown for stock option awards in the *“Summary Compensation Table” are
the amounts we recognized for financial reporting purposes in fiscal 2008 for awards granted in fiscal 2008 and prior fiscal years. None
of the options was repriced or otherwise modified.
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Qutstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End -- 2008

The following table sets forth information concerning the number of unexercised options to purchase shares of our Common

Stock held as of August 30, 2008 by our named executive officers:

(1)
2
3
)

%)

Number of Number of
Securities Securities
Underlying Underlying
Unexercised Unexercised Option Option
Options QOptions Exercise Expiration
Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price Date
Ronald D. Croatti 2,100 - $17.55 10/31/2009
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief 2,100 - $19.93 171412013
Executive Officer - 2,100(1) 82435 11/4/2013
- 2,100{2) $27.98 10/25/2014
- 2,100(3) $34.83 10/27/2015
- 2,100(4) $36.05 10/3172016
- 2,100(5) $37.92 11/7/2017
John B. Bartlett 1,400 - $19.93 1/14/2013
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial - 1,400(1) $24.35 11/4/2013
Officer - 1,400(2) $27.98 10/25/2014
- 1,600(3) $34.83 10/27/2015
- 1,600(4) 536.05 10/31/2016
- 1,600(5) $37.92 11/7/2017
Cynthia Croatti 1,000 - $10.0625  11/3/2008
Executive Vice President and Treasurer 1,400 - $17.55 10/31/2009
1,400 - $19.93 171472013
- 1,400(1) $24.35 11/4/2013
- 1,400(2) £27.98 10/25/2014
- 1,600(3) $34.83 10/27/2015
- 1,600(4) $36.05 10/31/2016
- 1,600(5) $37.92 11/7/2017
Bruce P. Boynton 275 - $17.55 10/31/2009
Senior Vice President, Operations 1,100 - $19.93 1/14/2013
- 1,100(1) $24.35 11/4/2013
_ 1,100(2) $27.98 10/25/2014
_ 1,400(3) $34.83 10/27/2015
- 1,400(4) $36.05 10/31/2016
- 1,400(5) $37.92 117712017
David A. DiFillippo 1,100 - $17.55 10/31/2009
Senior Vice President, Operations 1,100 - $19.93 1/14/2013
- 1,100(1) $24.35 11/4/2013
- 1,100(2) $27.98 10/25/20t4
- 1,200(3) $34.83 10/27/2015
_ 1,400(4) $36.05 10/31/2016
- 1,400(5) 337.92 11/7/2017

These options are subject to a five-year cliff vesting schedule and become vested and exercisable on November 4, 2008,
These options are subject to a five-year cliff vesting schedule and become vested and exercisable on October 25, 2009,
These options are subject to a five-year cliff vesting schedule and become vested and exercisable on October 27, 2010,

These optiens are subject to a five-year cliff vesting schedule and become vested and exercisable on October 31, 2011.

These options are subject to a five-year cliff vesting schedule and become vested and exercisable on November 7, 2012,
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Option Exercises and Stock Vested Table — Fiscal 2008

The following table sets forth the number of shares of Common Stock acquired and the aggregate dollar value realized as a

result of stock option exercises during fiscal 2008 by our named executive officers:

(1

2

3)

Option Awards
Number of Shares Value Realized on
Name Acquired on Exercise Exercise(1)
Ronald D. Croarti 2,100 §77,611(2)

Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer

John B. Bartlett - _
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer

Cynthia Croatti - -
Executive Vice President and Treasurer

Bruce P. Boynton - -
Senior Vice President, Operations

David A. DiFillippo 800 $27,710(3)
Senior Vice President, Operations

Value realized on exercise is calculated as the market value of our Common Stock at the time of exercise of the stock option less the
exercise price paid, multiplied by the number of shares underlying the stock option exercised.

Value realized on exercise is as follows: $36.9575 (the market value at the time of exercise of $47.02 less the exercise price of
$10.0625), multiplied by 2,100 shares acquired upon exercise,

Value realized on exercise is as follows: $34.6375 (the market value at the time of exercise of $44.70 less the exercise price of
$10.0625), multiplied by 800 shares acquired upon exercise.




Pension Benefits Table — Fiscal 2008

The following table sets forth the actuarial present value of accumulated benefits under our Unfunded Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan, the number of years of credited service and the dollar amount of payments and benefits paid during fiscal
2008 to our named executive officers as of August 30, 2008:

Number of Years of Present Value of Payments During
Name Plan Name Credited Service(l)  Accumulated Benefits(2) Last Fiscal Year
Ronald D. Croarti UniFirst Corporation 30 51,653,166 -
Chairman of the Board, President and Unfunded Supplemental
Chief Executive Officer Executive Retirement Plan
John B. Bartlett UniFirst Corporation 30 $1,096,179 -
Senior Vice President and Chief Unfunded Supplemental
Financial Officer Executive Retirement Plan
Cunthia Croarti UniFirst Corporation 29 $370,874 -
Executive Vice President and Unfunded Supplemental
Treasurer Executive Retirement Plan
Bruce P. Boynion UniFirst Corporation 30 3494675 -
Senior Vice President, Operations Unfunded Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan
David A. DiFillippo UniFirst Corporation 29 $224,108 -

Senior Vice President, Operations Unfunded Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan

(1) Asdiscussed in more detail below under the heading “UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan”, our
SERP limits the number of years of credited service to thirty for purposes of determining a participant’s benefits under the plan.

(2)  Amounts reported in this column represent the present value of the accumuiated benefit obligation as of August 30, 2008. Our
obligation has been estimated assuming benefits commence on the individual’s social security retirement date and using FAS No. 87
assumptions for mortality, assumed payment form and discount rates in effect at the measurement dates.

UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

Certain of our and our affiliates’ employees are cligible to participate in our SERP, including our named executive officers.
Retirement benefits provided by our SERP are based on a participant’s average annual base earnings, exclusive of bonuses,
commissions, fringe benefits and reimbursed expenses, for the last three years of full-time employment prior to the participant’s
retirement date (“Final Average Earnings™). On January 8, 2008, the Beard of Directors approved an amendment to our SERP (the
“SERP Amendment™) which modifies the calculation of a participant’s plan benefit. Prior to the SERP Amendment, our SERP
provided that upon a participant’s retirement on his social security retirement date, the participant would receive an aggregate amount
equal to 1.33% percent of the participant’s Final Average Eamings multiplied by his years of service, limited to 30 years, less the
participant’s primary Social Security benefit. The SERP Amendment provides that upon the retirement of a participant on his social
security retirement date, a participant will receive a plan benefit in an aggregate amount equal to 1.33% percent of the participant’s
Final Average Earnings multiplied by his years of service, limited to 30 years, less 3.33% of the participant’s primary Social Security
benefit multiplied by his years of service, limited to 30 years. The SERP Amendment does not change the plan benefit of a participant
with at least 30 years of credited service. For participants who retire on or after January 1, 2008 with less than 30 years of credited
service, the SERP Amendment provides for a slightly greater plan benefit than under the previous version of our SERP as a result of
the change in the calculation of the primary social security benefit offset used in calculating the plan benefit. The SERP Amendment
has no effect on participants who retired prior to January 1, 2008.

Pension payments under our SERP are made at the intervals then in effect for the payment of base salaries to our executive
officers. Upon the death of a participant, the participant’s designated beneficiary will be paid retirement benefits for up to 12 years
from the participant’s date of retirement. Our SERP provides that, upon any change in control of the Company, participants in our
SERP will receive a lump sum payment equal to the actuarial equivalent of their plan benefit as of the date of the change in control.




Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control

As discussed under the heading “UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan” above, upon a
change in control of the Company, our named executive officers will receive a lump sum payment under our SERP equal to the
actuarial equivalent of their plan benefit as of the date of the change in control. For more information concerning our SERP, see the
“Pension Benefits Table — Fiscal 2008 and the discussion under the heading “UniFirst Corporation Unfunded Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan” above.

Director Compensation Table - Fiscal 2008

We determine the amounts earned by our Directors on a calendar year basis. During calendar 2008, each Director who was
not an employee of our Company earned: an annual fee of $32,000; an annual fee for chairing the Audit Committee of $10,000; an
annual fee for chairing a Commitiee other than the Audit Committee of $5,000; a $2,750 fee for each Board meeting attended; a 3750
fee for each Committee meeting attended if held on the same day as a Board or other Committee meeting; a $2,250 fee for one or
more Committee meetings attended on a single day if not held on the same day as a Board meeting; a $1,250 fee for participating in a
telephonic Board meeting; a $1,000 fee for participating in a telephonic Committee meeting; an option to purchase 1,500 shares of
Common Stock; and a grant of 1,000 shares of restricted Common Stock..

Each Director who was also an employee of our Company received no Director’s fees during fiscal year 2008 and will
receive no Director’s fees during fiscal year 2009,

The compensation earned by our Directors during fiscal 2008 is set forth in the table below,

Fees Earned or Stock Option
Name Paid in Cash Awards(l) Awards(2) Total
Phillip L. Cohen 564,250 338,960 $22,935 $126,145
Robert F. Collings $58,000 $38,960 $22,933 $119,895
Anthony F. DiFiilippo 344,000 $38,960 $22,935 $105,895
Donald J. Evans $60,500 $38,960 $22,935 $122,395
Michael Tandoli $47,750 £38,960 $22,935 $109,645
Thomas Postek $44.500 $38,960 $22,935 $106,395

{1y  Shown is the expense that we recognized as stock-based compensation expense in fiscal 2008 for financial accounting purposes
(excluding the effect of any estimate of future forfeitures) determined in accordance with FAS No. 123(r) with respect to the grant of
1,000 shares of restricted stock awarded to each of our non-employee Directors on January 11, 2008. Such shares of Common Stock
become fully vested and exercisable on January 2, 2009. Additional information concerning our financial reporting of restricted stock
is presented in Notes 1 and 11 to our Consolidated Financial Statements set forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended August 30, 2008.

(2)  Shown is the expense thal we recognized as stock-based compensation expense in fiscal 2008 for financial accounting purposes
{excluding the effect of any estimate of future forfeitures) determined in accordance with FAS No. 123(r) with respect to the grant of
1,500 stock options awarded to each of our non-employee Directors on January 11, 2008. These stock options became fully vested
upon grant and expire eight years after the grant date. Additional information concerning our financial reporting of stock options is
presented in Notes 1 and 11 to our Consolidated Financial Statements set forth in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
August 30, 2008.
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Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

During the 2008 fiscal year, the Compensation Committee consisted of Messrs. Collings, Evans and landoli. None of these
individuals has served as an officer or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries. During the 2008 fiscal year, to the
knowledge of the Company, none of its executive officers:

«  served as a member of the compensation commitiee of another entity, one of whose executive officers served on the
Compensation Committee;

= served as directors of another entity, one of whose executive officers served on the Compensation Committee; or

+  served as members of the compensation committee of another entity, one of whose executive officers served as one of the
Company’s directors.

REPORT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is composed entirely of independent directors meeting the requirements of applicable Securities and
Exchange Commission and New York Stock Exchange rules. The key responsibilities of our committee are set forth in our Charter,

We serve in an oversight capacity and are not intended to be part of UniFirst’s operational or managerial decision-making
process. UniFirst’s management is responsible for preparing the consolidated financial statements and its independent registered
public accounting firm is responsible for auditing those statements. Qur principal purpose is to monitor these processes.

The Audit Committee has, among other things:

+  Reviewed and discussed with management and the independent registered public accounting firm the audited financial
statements for the year ended August 30, 2008,

*  Reviewed and discussed with management and the independent registered public accounting firm the quarterly and annual
earnings press releases prior to release and the quarterly and annual reports on Forms 10-Q and 10-K prior to filing.

+  Discussed with management and the independent registered public accounting firm the results of the testing of internal
controls over financial reporting.

= Discussed with the independent registered public accounting firm the overall scope and plans for the annual audit, the
results of their examination and the overall quality of UniFirst’s financial reporting.

»  Discussed with the independent registered public accounting firm the matters required to be discussed by Statement on
Auditing Standards (“SAS”) No. 61, as amended by SAS No. 90.

*  Reviewed all audit and non-audit service performed by the independent registered public accounting firm and considered
whether the provision of non-audit audit services is compatible with maintaining the auditors’ independence.

*  Received the written disclosures and the letter from the independent registered public accounting firm required by
Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1, and discussed with the independent registered public accounting firm the
auditors’ independence.

Based on the review and discussions above, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the audited
financial statements be included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the last fiscal year for filing with the SEC,

Submitted by the Audit Committee for fiscal 2008
Phillip L. Cohen (Chairman)
Robert F. Collings

Donald J. Evans
Thomas S. Postek
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Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Audit Fees. During fiscal 2008, the aggregate fees and expenses for professional services rendered by Ernst & Young LLP
(“Emnst & Young”) for the audit of the Company’s annual financial statements, audit of management’s assessment and the operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting, and review of the Company’s quarterly financial statements
totaled $941,603. During fiscal 2007, the aggregate fees and expenses for professional services rendered by Emst & Young for the
audit of the Company’s annual financial statements, audit of management’s assessment and the operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal controls over financial reporting, and review of the Company’s quarterly financial statements totaled $987,793.

Audit-Related Fees. During fiscal 2008 and 2007, there were no fees and expenses billed for assurance and related services
rendered by Emst & Young that were reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of the Company’s annual financial
statements and review of the Company’s quarterly financial statements.

Tax Fees. During fiscal 2008, the aggregate fees and expenses billed for professional services rendered by Ernst & Young
for tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning totaled $138,749. During fiscal 2007, the aggregate fees and expenses billed for
professional services rendered by Emnst & Young for tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning totaled $205,994.

All Other Fees. During fiscal 2008, the aggregate fees and expenses billed for professional services rendered by Ernst &
Young to the Company not covered in the three preceding paragraphs totaled $6,000, which were primarily for advisory services.
During fiscal 2007, the aggregate fees and expenses billed for professional services rendered by Ernst & Young to the Company not
covered in the three preceding paragraphs totaled $6,000, which were primarily for advisory services.

Under its Charter, the Audit Committee must pre-approve all audit and permitted non-audit services to be provided by our
principal independent registered public accounting firm unless an exception to such pre-approval exists under the Exchange Act or the
rules of the SEC. Each year, the audit commitiee approves the retention of the independent registered public accounting firm to audit
our financial statements, including the associated fee. All of the services described in the four preceding paragraphs were approved by
the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee has considered whether the provisions of such services, including non-audit services, by
Ernst & Young is compatible with maintaining Emst & Young’s independence and has concluded that it is.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The Company’s Board of Directors has adopted a written Related Person Transaction Approval Policy to monitor
transactions, arrangements or relationships in which the Company is a participant and any of the following have a direct or indirect
material interest: {a) an executive officer, director or director nominee; (b) an immediate family member of an executive officer,
director or director nominee; (c) a shareholder that beneficially owns more than 5% of the Company’s Common Stock or Class B
Commeon Stock; or (d) any immediate family member of such 5% sharcholder. The policy generally covers related person transactions
that meet the minimum threshold for disclosure under relevant SEC rules. Such related person transactions generally involve amounts
exceeding $120,000.

The Company’s Chief Financial Officer, together with outside legal counsel, identifies any potential related person
transactions and, if he determines that a transaction constitutes a related person transaction under the policy, the Chief Financial
Officer provides relevant details to the Audit Committee. If the Chief Financial Officer has an interest in a potential related person
transaction, the Chief Executive Officer assumes the role of the Company’s Chief Financial Officer under the policy. The Audit
Committee reviews relevant information concerning any proposed transaction contemplated by the Company with an individual or
entity that is the subject of a disclosed relationship, and approves or disapproves the transaction, with or without conditions. Certain
related person transactions are deemed pre-approved by the Audit Committee, including transactions, arrangements or relationships
where the rates or charges involved in the transactions are determined by competitive bids.

During the 2008 fiscal year, the Company was not a participant in any related party transactions that required disclosure
under this heading.
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Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Executive officers, Directors and greater than 10% shareholders of the Company are required to file with the SEC pursuant to
Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act, reports of ownership and changes in ownership. Such reports are filed on Form 3, Form 4 and
Form 5 under the Exchange Act, as appropriate. Executive officers, Directors and greater than 10% shareholders are required by
Exchange Act regulations to furnish the Company with copies of all Section 16(a) forms they file.

To the Company’s knowledge, based solely on a review of the copies of such reports furnished to the Company or written
representations that no such reports were required during the 2008 fiscal year, the Company believes that, during the 2008 fiscal year,
all executive officers, Directors and greater than 10% shareholders of the Company complied with applicable Section 16(a) filing
requirements with the following exceptions: each of Messrs. Croatti, Bartlett, Boynton , D. DiFillippo and Ms, Croatti inadvertently
filed one late Form 4 with respect to one transaction. In addition, based on information provided in a Schedule 13G/A filed with the
SEC on February 13, 2008, Arnhold and S. Bleichroeder Advisers, LLC did not file a Form 3 to report its becoming a greater than
10% shareholder of the Company.

PROPOSAL 2
RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has appointed Ernst & Young LLP as the Company’s independent registered
public accounting firm for its fiscal year ending August 29, 2009. Ernst & Young LLP has served as the Company’s independent
registered public accounting firm since 2002. The Audit Committee is directly responsible for the appointment, retention,
compensation and oversight of the work of the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm for the purpose of preparing
or issuing an audit report or related work. In making its determinations regarding whether to appoint or retain a particular independent
registered public accounting firm, the Audit Committee takes into account the views of management. In addition, although not
required by law, the Audit Committee will take into account the vote of the Company's shareholders with respect to the ratification of
the appointment of the Company's independent registered public accounting firm,

A representative of Ernst & Young LLP is expected to be present at the Annual Meeting. He or she will have an opportunity
to make a statement, if he or she desires to do so, and will be available to respond to appropriate questions.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT YOU VOTL “FOR” THE RATIFICATION OF THE
APPOINTMENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING AUGUST 29, 2009.

OTHER MATTERS

Management is not aware of any other matters which may come before the Annual Meeting; however, if any matters other
than those set forth in the attached Notice of Annual Meeting should be properly presented at the Annual Meeting, the persons named
in the enclosed proxy intend to take such action as will be, in their discretion, consistent with the best interest of the Company.

Amendment to By-Laws

On January 8, 2008, the Board of Directors of the Company approved amendments to Article IV, Sections 1 and 2 of the
Company's By-Laws to allow for the issuance and transfer of uncertificated shares of the Company. The purpose of these amendments
is to ensure that the Company is eligible to participate in a Direct Registration System as required by Section 501 of the New York
Stock Exchange Listed Company Manual. The full text of the amendments to Article IV, Sections 1 and 2 is included in the
Company’s amended By-laws filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed by the Company with the SEC on January
10, 2008.

Shareholder Proposals

Any sharcholder desiring to present a proposal for inclusion in the Company’s Proxy Statement in connection with the
Company’s 2010 Annual Meeting of Sharcholders must submit the proposal so as to be received by the Secretary of the Company at
the principal executive offices of the Company, 68 Jonspin Road, Wilmington, Massachusetts 01887, not later than August 11, 2009.
In addition, in order to be included in the Proxy Statement, such a proposal must comply with the requirements as to form and
substance established by applicable laws and regulations.
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Shareholders wishing to present business for action, other than proposals to be included in the Company’s Proxy Statement,
or to nominate candidates for election as Directors at a meeting of the Company’s shareholders, must do so in accordance with the
Company’s By-laws. The By-laws provide, among other requirements, that in order to be presented at the 2010 Annual Mecting of
Shareholders, such shareholder proposals or nominations may be made only by a sharcholder of record who shall have given notice of
the proposal or nomination and the related required information to the Company no earlier than September 15, 2009 and no later than
October 30, 2009.

Annual Report on Form 10-K

The Company will provide each shareholder with a copy of its Annual Report on Form 10-K, including the financial
statements and schedules to such report but excluding exhibits, required to be filed with the SEC for the Company’s most
recent fiscal year, without charge, upon receipt of a phone call or written request from such persen. Such request must be
made to the Company’s Investor Services group by calling (978) 658-8888 or by writing to Investor Services, UniFirst
Corporation, 68 Jonspin Road, Wilmington, MA 01887,

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT. WHETHER OR NOT YOU EXPECT TO BE PRESENT AT THE ANNUAL
MEETING, PLEASE COMPLETE AND SIGN THE ENCLOSED PROXY AND RETURN IT PROMPTLY IN THE
ENCLOSED ENVELOPE. NO POSTAGE IS REQUIRED IF MAILED WITHIN THE UNITED STATES. YOUR PROXY
MAY BE REVOKED BY YOU AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO ITS USE. IF YOU ATTEND THE MEETING, YOU MAY
CONTINUE TO HAVE YOUR SHARES VOTED AS INSTRUCTED IN THE PROXY OR YOU MAY WITHDRAW YOUR
PROXY AT THE MEETING AND VOTE YOUR SHARES IN PERSON.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

RAYMOND C. ZEMLIN, Secretary

Wilmington, Massachusetts
December 9, 2008
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UniFirst Corporation

68 Jonspin Road
Wilmington, MA 01887
{800y 225-3364
www.unifirst.com
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